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Component A: Mayor’s Foreword

The annual report allows a municipality to reflect on its performance for a financial year. It is also a means of communicating

performance to all relevant stakeholders including the community.

|~

The 2015/16 Annual Report of the Central Karoo District Municipality (CKDM) is therefore drafted
and to ensure that all our stakeholders and partners can share and help us reflect on our

successes and highlight areas where improvement is required.

The 2015/16 financial year marks a time when this current cil will be in office for the last

time before the Local Government Elections in August

ified audit outcomes for the

entire period that the current Council has been in office and we are now strivi act this achievement

an audit outcome action plan, along with responsible departments and in als, have been put in pla sure that we can

address audit findings and ultimately achieve our goal of a clean audi

Itis also therefore essential that projects and programs that were putin p Council came into power in 2011 is driven

to its successful conclusion.

We can conclusively say that during the 2015/16 sign

including:

ith registration at academic institutions

ith obtaining their C1 drivers licenses
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Component B: Executive Summary

1.1 Municipal Manager’s overview

As the Accounting Officer of the CKDM, it is my honor to hold the 15/16 Annual Report of the

institution before you.

The report was prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act

(MFMA), in terms of which the Municipality must prepare an annual g@port for each financial year.

This report seeks therefore to reflect on the performance Municipality in relation to its

legislative and social obligations towards its constituency des providing basic services to

communities which we serve in a sustainable and effi | as creating opportunities

from which they can better their own lives and cj

The Integrated Development Plan (IDP) process is the mechanism used t m line the goals and object the municipality

using available resources through programs and projects toward roving lives and ensuring that the
Municipality delivers on its constitutional and other obligations. An e ultation and participation process were
undertaken with communities and various other stakeholders to ensure that and the related budget and Service Delivery

and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) is in line wit ce areas of the institution.

Key areas of focus of our Municipality includes

e Basic service delivery
e Institutional development and tra
® Local economic developmen
*  Financial viability
® Good governance and publi

Environment

implementation of ¥ Stitutional strategies

e Performance agreements with performance plans were developed, signed and approved by the Executive Mayor as required
by the Municipal Performance Regulations, 2006

Quar erlyxp)eyor ance reports with supporting evidence were prepared by managers directly reporting to the Municipal

Ma r (M .Th reports were used in the quarterly performance assessment

dit and B(;'foﬂﬁance Audit Committee functioned optimally and in line with the committee’s approved terms of
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e Annual assessments of the performance of managers directly reporting to the MM as well as the MM’s performance are

conducted by a duly constituted performance evaluation panel as required by the performance regulations
To improve on performance planning, implementation and reporting, the CKDM implemented the following actions;

e The IDP steering committee coordinates the IDP and performance management processes. This unit works closely with

senior managers in each department as they serve as departmental performance coordinators

* A web based electronic performance management system is used on which actual performance.is updated monthly for

continuous monitoring purposes

The year under review has been largely successful in most operational areas and | trust details in the annual report will

support this assessment and reveal areas of weaknesses that require attention b jon. | therefore submit the

following specifics in the areas noted:

e The alignment of services to IDP indicators and council priorities

® The operations of the CKDM are well aligned to the IDP in that th t with the priority‘areas as set out in
the Growth and Development Strategy (GDS).

® The role and function of a District Municipality dictates that while the Di unicipality oversees the overall

development of the area, most of the public servicg endered by our thr municipalities Beaufort West,

Laingsburg and Prince Albert

The municipality did well to sustain an unqualified audit 0 strive for a clean audit. The CKDM however

still struggles to comply in the following areas:

e Adjustments in the Financial
e  Supply chain manageme
® Improved internal performd on the collection and maintenance of source information as

portfolio of evidence

Contract mag

the 3™ of August 2016. | would like to give thanks and appreciation to their
years. A big thank goes out to our hard-working staff component in the various departments
sted the Municipality in achieving these and other milestones. It should however not be
e efforts 3

forgotten that a D ensure that we deliver on the promise of providing a quality of life for all the inhabitants of

our region.

$

v

/ )
"

MANAGER"
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1.2 Municipal overview

This report addresses the performance of the Central Karoo District Municipality (CKDM) in the Western Cape in respect of its core
legislative obligations. Local government must create the participatory framework that defines and enhances the relationship
between elected leaders and their communities. This requires that the Council of the Municipality provides regular and predictable

reporting on program performance and the general state of affairs in their locality.

The annual report reflects on the performance of the Municipality for the period 1 July 2015 tQ 30 June 2016. The report is

prepared in terms of Section 121(1) of the MFMA, in which the Municipality must prepare an a eport for each financial year.

1.2.1 Vision and mission

The Municipality committed itself to the vision and mission of:
Vision:
“Working Together In Develo,

Mission:

improve marketing, branding and communication with a C lent disaster and risk management services,

and maintaining housing a range of income levels.”

1.3 Municipal functiogp onmental overview

1.3.1 Population

a) Population

The District b ding to Census 2011. The following table shows the overall population and the

total nupg Ality in the District:

Municipality Number of households Total population

Beaufort West

Laingsburg 1221 8289

Prince Albert

Table 1.: Overview of the population within the District
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b) Key economic activities

Agriculture forms the backbone of the District’s economy and accounts for the largest labour force of the population to date. The

District is dependent upon the following economic activities:

Key economic activities Description

Product per Region in 2013

Contributed largely to the economy of the Central Karoo District accounting for 8,6% of Gross Domestic

recovery period

Showed broad sectoral growth and employment performance in the ec

) ) Contributed 8,4% of regions Gross Domestic Product Region. This s
Agriculture, manufacturing 2000 to R226 million of the total R2.7 billion in 2013

as grown from R40 million in

and services
Main activities are in food and beverages processing. Other, |s, building material,

manufacturing, metals, etc, on a small scale

Activities ranges from wholesale and retail to finang d business services, ing government

Prominent sub-sectors in services are; finance, 4 ance, real estate and busines

00 District Grog

Construction This sector accounts for 9,3 % of the Centr; omestic Product per'Region

Wide-open spaces, magnificent landscapes, pa Ras an sense of solitude attractions

Tourism v
Historic and cultural attractions

Accounts for 4,8% of Gross Reiaestic Product per Regio has been the sector that sustained the

General government o . .
g district during the recess

-

Tab

1.3.2 Socio economic information

a) Population by race category

the District:

The following table represent population race categor

Race category 2011
African 9 045
ed 54 076
v 7197
India 300
Othe 394
Total 71011

v Table 3.: Demographic information of the municipal area — Race categories

1.3.3 Demographic iffformation

a) Municipal geographical information

“The Mu !ltfls one of five district municipalities in the Western Cape and covers a total area of 38 853 km2. When comparing

allest po(ul.ag n. Invariably, this means that the distance between settlements within the district is vast.
\.

e rict:to the size of the population, the statement can be made that it is the largest district in the Western Cape

10
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The District forms part of the Great Karoo and is classified as a unique arid zone. The Karoo plateau is the largest of its kind outside
Asia, rich in fossils and houses the largest variety of succulents in the world. A number of mountain ranges borders the district,

namely Swartberg (Prince Albert) and Nieuveld Mountains (Beaufort West).

The Municipality’s head office is situated in Beaufort West, which is about 500 km North West of Cape Town and about 1200 km

South West of Johannesburg along the N1 road. The district borders the Eastern Cape and the Northern Cape Provinces.

The District houses the following local municipalities:

Includes the towns of Beaufort West, Merweville, Nelspoort and urg. The largest town in the
District, Beaufort West, serves as the administrative centre of municipal area has a total
population of approximately 49 586 residents, most of wh ufort West is strategically

Beaufort West Municipality | situated approximately 415 km northwest from Cape Town ich connects Cape Town

magistrate’s court, internet cafés, hotels, bed a nts and all the
other amenities and services found in larger to

unicipality (in terms of population) in
area has a total population of

etween Cape Town and Beaufort West on
portant markets for Laingsburg. Laingsburg is
rming and the production of soft fruits,

Includes the historic settlement of Matjiesf
the District and indeed in the whole of South

Laingsburg Municipality

Prince Albert is situated 400 3 ad 170 km South West of Beaufort West. The
municipality has a total populd j esidents and borders Beaufort West

diate out of Prince Albert connecting it to its satellite towns of
om on the R329 and Leeu — Gamka on the N1. In recent years

ic growth in the region due to the demand in high-income
pans. It is known as a little town with victorian and karoo style
alk coffee shops, the breathtakingly beautiful Swartberg Valley,
estival which attracts hundreds of tourists each year

Prince Albert Municipality

e —

Table 4.: Local municipalities

11
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Below is a map that indicates the location of the Municipality:

Location of the Central Karoo District

Figure 1.:

1.4 Financial health o

1.4.1 National Key Perfg OksmalMunici ncial viability and management (ratios)

2015/16

Indicator 2014/15

ents): Monthly fixed operating expenditure

Table 5.: National KPI’s for financial viability and management

14
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1.4.2 National KPI's - Good governance and public participation

The following table indicates the Municipality’s performance in terms of the National KPI’s required in terms of the Local

Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations 796 of 2001 and Section 43 of the MSA. This key

performance indicator is linked to the National KPA - Good Governance and Public Participation:

Indicators

2014/15

2015/16

The percentage of a municipality’s capital budget actually spent on capital projects
identified for a particular financial year in terms of the municipality’s integrated
development plan (IDP)

*630

*Grant received spent, not included in budget. Will be refered to Council in Janu,

Table 6.: NKPIs - Good governance and public participation

1.4.3 Financial overview

The table below gives a financial overview of the budget and actual expg

Original budget
2014/15
Details

Adjustment budget

2015/16

Actual

Income
Grants
Taxes, levies and tariffs 0 0 0
Other ﬁi 403 49793 48 509
Sub-total 68 553 78 498 86 210 80 821
Less expenditure (86 086) (79 101)

Net surplus/(deficit)

ancial overview

The table

Expected norm

Actual

ance in terms of the operating ratios listed:

Variance

'on of Councillors) 35 42.83 7.83
Repairs and maintenan 8-12 16 4
Finance charges and depreciation 18 1.32 (16.68)

Note: Repairs and maintenance on basic services are not applicable to the Municipality from the 2015/16 financial year

Table 8.: Operating ratios

15
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1.4.5 Total capital expenditure

The table below indicates the Municipality’s capital expenditure for the past two financial years:

2014/15 2015/16
Detail
R’000
Original budget 500 295
Adjustment budget 500 115
Actual 319 724

Table 9.: Total capital expenditure

1.5 Organisational development overview

1.5.1 Highlights: Municipal transformation and organisational devg ent

The table below indicates the highlights achieved by the Municipality:

Highlight Description
. 55 bursaries ¥ ovided to the youth in the District to assist with
Bursaries to students . . .
registration at a® institutions

Q0 Bursaries were p d to youth in the District to assist with
enses

C1 drivers license bursaries to students

ucture of the CKDM was reviewed and a new

Review of organisational structure ed by Council on 12 January 2016

. . tudents obtained in-service training during the 2015/16
In-service training

Action to address

The draft Recruitment and Selection Policy must be approved by
Council

Obtain to implement new posts on the reviewed organogram

e 11.: Municipal transformation and organisational development challenges

1.6 Auditor-Gen¥

The Auditor-General of South Africa has a constitutional mandate and, as the Supreme Audit Institution (SAI) of South Africa, exists
to strengthen our country’s democracy by enabling oversight, accountability and governance in the public sector through auditing,

“‘thereby

confidence. In short, the Auditor-General checks the spending of public money by looking at whether it

for the purposes intended. This is done by annually checking all government spending.

16
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The Auditor-General’s annual audit examines 3 areas:

*  Fair presentation and absence of significant misstatements in financial statements

* Reliable and credible performance information for predetermined objectives

e Compliance with all laws and regulations governing financial matters.

e There can be 5 different outcomes to an audit, once the municipality has submitted their financial statements to the

Auditor-General, which can be simply defined as follows:

* Aclean audit: The financial statements are free from material misstatements and there are aterial findings on
reporting on predetermined objectives or non-compliance with legislation.
e Unqualified audit with findings: The financial statements contain material misstat ess a clean audit outcome is
expressed, findings will be raised on either reporting on predetermined objecti ce with legislation, or
both these aspects.
e Qualified audit opinion: The financial statements contain material mij re is insufficient
evidence to conclude that specific amounts included in the finan
e Adverse audit opinion: The financial statements contain material mi at are not confined to specific amounts,
or the misstatements represent a substantial portion of the financial stat

e Disclaimer of audit opinion: Insufficient evidence gvided in the form o entation on which to base an audit

opinion. The lack of sufficient evidence is not confi gounts, or rep s a substantial portion of the

information contained in the financial statements.

CKDM implemented MGRO as initiated by Provincial Trea O is a Municipal Governance and Review Outlook plan to

monitor the performance of municj i £as to ensure clean administration within the Western Cape.

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

Unqualified Unqualified Unqualified Unqualified

Table 12.: Audit outcomes

17
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Component A: Political and administrative governance

Good governance has 8 major characteristics. It is participatory, consensus oriented, accountable, transparent, responsive,
effective and efficient, equitable, inclusive and follows the rule of law. It assures that corruption is minimized, the views of
minorities are taken into account and that the voices of the most vulnerable in society are heard in decision-making. It is responsive

to the present and future needs of society.

2.1 Governance structure

2.1.1 Political governance structure

The Council performs both legislative and executive functions. They focus on legisl and participatory roles, and

have delegated its executive function to the Executive Mayor and the Mayoral Com role is to debate issues

publicly and to facilitate political debate and discussion. Apart from their fun as decision makers, illors are also actively

involved in community work and the various social programs in the muni

a) Council

The Council consists of 13 members, whom are representative of all the unicipalities in the district (Beaufort West

Municipality - 5, Laingsburg Municipality - 1, Prince A picipality — 1 and P jonal List - 6). The portfolio committees

are made up of Councillors drawn from all political par

Below is a table that categorised the Councillors within th and wards for the 2015/16 financial year:

Council meetings Council meetings

Council members Capacity Political Party Represent?tlon o attendance non-attendance
proportional
Number Number
E. Njadu Proportional
E. Maans Deputy M Proportional 8 n/a
J. Bostander —
resigned 29 Beaufort West 5 n/a
Proportional 7 1
Beaufort West 7 1
G. de Vos ANC Beaufort West 7 1 without apology
A. Rabie —
Appointed 06 DA Proportional 8 n/a
September 2014
A. Willemse —
resigned 30 Part-time Councillor DA Proportional 1 1
November 2015
» Part-time Councillor DA Beaufort West 7 1
t-time Councillr DA Proportional 8 n/a
%-time Councillor DA Proportional 8 n/a
~-time Councillor DA Laingsburg 8 n/a

19
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Capacity

Political Party

Council meetings

Representation or attendance
proportional

Number

Council meetings
non-attendance

Number

30 May 2016

I. Windvogel Full-time Councillor KGP Prince Albert 8 n/a
G. Adolph -

appointed 30 May Part-time Councillor ANC Beaufort West 1 n/a
2016

R. Hugo — appointed Part-time Councillor DA Beaufort West n/a

Meeting dates
30 September 2015

Below is a table which indicates the Council meeting attendance for the 2015/16 finangj

Table 13.: Councillors

Council meeting attendance

Apologies for non-attendance

3 November 2015

12

15 December 2015

8 January 2016 12 (1 resigned)
12 January 2016 12 (1 resigned) n/a
24 February 2016 n/a
31 March 2016 n/a
30 May 2016 n/a

b) Executive Mayoral Commit

The name 3

June 2016:

The Executive Mayor of the g

tfolio of each

Name of member

Portfolio committee

per of the Mayoral Committee is listed in the table below for the period 1 July 2015 to 30

E. Njadu Financial and Corporate Services Portfolio Committee
I. Windvogel Training Portfolio Committee
E. Maans Municipal Services and Infrastructure Portfolio Committee

Table 15.: Executive Mayoral Committee

20
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c) Portfolio Committees

Portfolio Committees are permanent committees that specialise in a specific functional area of the municipality and may in some
instances make decisions on specific functional issues. They advise the Mayoral Committee on policy matters and make

recommendations to Council.

The portfolio committees for the 2011/16 mayoral term and their chairpersons are as follow:

i) Financial and Corporate Services Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates

E. Njadu [Chairperson]
I. Windvogel
17 July
M. Furmen
18 March 20
D. Willemse
S. Nortje

Table 16.: Financial and Corporate Servie

ii) Training Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates

I. Windvogel [Chairperson] ‘
J. Bostander ‘
S.Botes / A.J. Rabie ‘
v

A. Baardman [SAMWU representative] 15 July 2015

02 November 2015
A. Sibhozo [SAMWU representativg 16 November 2015
B. Neethling [SAMWU represe
A. Lottering [SAMWU representatiV y
L. Crafford [IMATU representative]

Table 17.: Training Portfolio Committee
iii) Municj ervices and Infrd ure Port ommittee
Name of member Meeting dates

G. de Vos [Ch3
I. Windvogel
E Maans 14 July 2015

19 November 2015
>- Botes 14 March 2016
A. Rabie
B. van As

>

Table 18.: Municipal Services and Infrastructure Portfolio Committee
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iv) Human Resource Development Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates

M. Hangana [Chairperson]

1. Windvogel

J. Bostander

A. Rabie 01 July 2015

D. Willemse

A. Baardman [SAMWU representative]

L. Crafford [IMATU representative]

Table 19.: Human Resource Development Portfolio Co

v) Socio Economic Development Portfolio Committee

Name of member Meeting dates
M. Furmen [Chairperson]
I. Windvogel
M. Hangana No meetings held
M. Slabbert
J. Mocke

Table 20.: Socio Ecoi Developmeé

2.1.2 Administrative governance structure

Performance agreement signed

Department
(Yes/No)

Municipal Manager

Director: Technical Services Yes

Director: Corporate Services Yes

Table 21.: Administrative governance structure
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Component B: Intergovernmental relations

2.3 Intergovernmental relations

2.3.1 Provincial intergovernmental structures

In terms of the Constitution of South Africa, all spheres of government and all organs of state within each sphere must co-operate

with one another in mutual trust and good faith fostering friendly relations. They must:

e Assist and support one another;

e Inform and consult one another on matters of common interest;
e Coordinate their actions;

e Adhere to agreed procedures; and

e Avoid legal proceedings against one another.

To adhere to the principles of the Constitution as mentioned in the following

intergovernmental structures:

Outcomes of engagements/topics

Name of structure Members Dates of meetings )
discussed

Regional economic development

Integrated planning initiatives

Executive Mayors, Municipal
Managers, various sector
department (as p&si

District Coordinating Financial sustainability

Forum (DCF)

Regional skills development
initiatives

Y2 December 2015
08 March 2016

Shared services

Regional communications themes

District and Provincial Ward
District Public Committee summits
Participation and 18 Aug 2015

Communicatig P i 16 Nov 2015

Back to basics district support

Mass prayer service against crime
and abuse of women and children

Road safety campaign

Table 22.: Intergovernmental structures

Component accountability and participation

Section 16 of the MSA refers specifically to the development of a culture of community participation within municipalities. It
states that a municipality must develop a culture of municipal governance that complements formal representative government

with a syste of participatory governance. For this purpose it must encourage and create conditions for the local community to

the affairs of the community. Such participation is required in terms of:
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e monitoring and review of performance, including the outcomes and impact of such performance; and

e  preparation of the municipal budget.

2.4 Representative forums

The tables below specify the members of the representative forums for the 2015/16 financial year:

2.4.1 Labour Forum

Name of representative

Capacity

I. Windvogel Chairperson

J. Bostander Member

J. Mocke Member

S. Nortje Member

E. Maans Member

A. Baardman SAMWU representative
B. Neethling SAMWU representative
A. Lottering SAMWU representative
A. Sibhozo SAMWU re

L. Crafford IMATU rep

D. Maans Labour Relati@

G. van Zyl

2.4.2 District Coordinating

Name of representative/organisation
presenting

Meeting dates

15 July 2015
2 November 2015
16 November 2015

Capacity

W. Theron

ive Mayor: Laingsburg Municipality

Exectitive Mayor: Beaufort West
Municipality

Executive Mayor: Prince Albert Municipality

S. Jooste

Municipal Manager: CKDM

J. Booysen

Municipal Manager: Beaufort West
Municipality

P. Williams

Municipal Manager: Laingsburg Municipality

Meeting dates

10 July 2015
28 September 2015
28 October 2015
4 December 2015
8 March 2016

Table 24.: District Coordinating Forum
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Component D: Corporate governance

Corporate governance is the set of processes, practices, policies, laws and stakeholders affecting the way an institution is directed,
administered or controlled. Corporate governance also includes the relationships amongst the many stakeholders involved and

the goals for which the institution is governed.

2.5 Risk management

The municipality has an approved Risk Management Policy, Framework and Implementatio as approved by Council on

11 June 2014. The policy is reviewed annually by the Risk Management Committee and s ed to the Municipal Manager for

approval.

The risk management function is facilitated internally by 1 staff member with istance of a provider to ensure the

following functions are performed:

e Assisting management to develop the Risk Management Policy, S tation Plan of the
e Coordinating risk management activities

e  Facilitating the identification and assessment of risks
e Recommendation of risk responses to manageme

e Developing and disseminating risk reports
2.5.1 Risk assessment process

Risk assessments are performed regu identified and categorized into the following groups:

e  Operational risks
e  Strategic risks

°  Fraud risks

Risks ratings idendi edium and low risks. The risk ratings are determined by a 10 X 10 risk matrix scale.

etite for risk through the determination of their impact and likelikhood

Likelihood
Description

Adverse event/opportunity will definitely occur

There is little doubt that the event will occur. History of occurrence internally and/or at

9 similar institutions
8 Probable Highly likely that adverse event/opportunity will occur
7 Expected The adverse event/opportunity can be expected to occur
7 g Possible It is more likely that adverse event/opportunity will occur than not
‘/ tential There is a 50% probability of occurrence
’; gé.asional Unlikely, but can reasonably be expected to occur
v mote Unlikely, but there is a slight possibility that the event will occur
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Likelihood

Grading Description

1-2 Improbable Highly unlikely that adverse event/opportunity will occur

Table 25.: Risk likelihood

Grading Description

Critical event resulting in immediate Council intervention. erm cessation of core

10 Catastrophic L -
P organisational activities

Major financial, operational and/or reputational lo
be addressed on Council level

9 Critical e municipality. Issues that should

Critical event resulting in intervention of ex
8 Severe/major cessation of core business activity — matggial
Committee involvement

Significant long-term impact to b,

7 Significant
managers
Reduced ability to achieve bus uires executive management
6 Moderate . . .
intervention. Short and medium t
. effect on achievement of the municipality’s
5 Marginal pality
strategy and g
4 Immaterial No ma?erlal 36 y’s strategy and objectives. Irritation in
rendering or
3 Minor Event will be cO normal management processes
2 Insignificant

1 Negligible
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2.5.2 Top strategic risks of the Municipality

As part of the risk assessment management identified current controls, where controls are in place, which mitigates the inherent

risks identified. After considering controls, the identified risks will receive a residual risk.

After the residual risks have been determined it will be categorized again according to high, medium and low risks, where

management determined which of the residual risk required further actions to mitigate the residual risk to lessen the severity of

the risk identified.

Sustainability, capacity,
continuity and funding of
the Central Karoo

High Economic Development
Agency (CKEDA) resulting in
the CKEDA being non-
functional

The top risks of the Municipality as per the risk register:

Inherent
risk rating

90

None

Current
controls

Residual
risk
exposure

72

Inadequate proces
appointing and retain
skilled and competent
personnel resulting in a
insufficj e

Medium

Action plans

Reprioritise structd
management of the 8
(e.g. function as depart
i municipality vs.
arate municipal entity,
glissolving of entity)

Review economic
avelopment strategy to

e implementation of

al economic initiatives

Action plan
date

31 March
2016

Municipal
Manager

Review and approval of
appointment policy

For scarce skills, Investigate
implementation of rural
allowance within budget
constraints

Implement training initiatives
as per approved training
budget and training plan

Appointment of a skilled
training officer (with practical
as well as theoretical
experience)

Investigate strategy to appoint
suitable interns (not only
financial)

20
September
2016

Risk of financial
sustainability for now and
inithe future

Medium

81

None

64.8

Municipal
Manager

To search government sphere
for alternative funding for
specific projects

Proper medium and long term
planning to ensure key focus
areas are adequately budgeted
for

Stringent cost containment
measures

Implementation of Relief
Policy

31
Dececember
16
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Inherent

risk rating

Current
controls

Residual
risk
exposure

Action plans

Forming of strategic
partnerships with
governmental spheres, private
sector and other stakeholders
with limited funding from the
Municipality

Action plan
date

Medium

Inadequate process of
appointing and retaining
skilled and competent
personnel resulting in
insufficient workforce

63

None

50.4

Municipal
Manager

31
December
2016

Medium

Impact of mSCOA

81

2.5.3 RiskMa

Receive feed ON progre
Provide feedback

Monitor progress wit

Steering
Committee

determine best so
budget constraints

ent identified wor
s

nce service provider has
been identified, start with
SCOA mapping, project
tification, budget, etc

training to all officials

Consider application for grant
funding and submission of
projects plans for specific work
streams

Liaise with local municipalities
to share costs (e.g. sharing of

servers, etc.)

Continous

he updating of risk registers

vith the risk registers at a strategic and operational level

hing a common understanding of risk management

Review and monitor enterprise risk management processes and outputs regularly

ticalris
7,

risk management Policy, strategy and implementation plan

e Mel ment and implementation of enterprise risk management

o the attention of all who contribute to more informed decision-making
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Our Risk Management Committee consists of the following members:

Name of committee member Capacity Meeting dates
S. Jooste Chairperson
- - 15 October 2015
N.W. Nortje (resigned) Member
6 September 2016
K. Theron Member

Table 28.: Risk Management Committee

2.6 Anti-corruption and anti-fraud

Section 83(c) of the MSA refers to the implementation of effective bidding structures ize the possibility of fraud and

corruption and the MFMA, Section 112(1)(m)(i) identify supply chain measures to mbat fraud and corruption,
favouritism and unfair and irregular practices. Section 115(1) of the MFMA states icer must take steps to

ensure mechanisms and separation of duties in a supply chain managemens em to minimize the li of corruption and

fraud.

a) Developed strategies

The table below indicates the strategies developed to ensure that good gove e and compliance is adhered to within the

Municipality:

Developed
Name of strategy ° Date adopted

Anti-Corruption Strategy

Fraud Prevention Strategy Not yet

2.7 Audit and Perfor

applicable legislatio
e Respond to Council on any issues raised by the Auditor-General in the audit report

e  Carry outinvestigations into the financial affairs of the municipality as Council may request
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e  Review the performance management system and make recommendations in this regard to Council

e Assess whether the performance indicators are sufficient

e Determine possible reasons for discrepancies between performance and targets

e Identify major risks to which Council is exposed and determine the extent to which risks have been minimized
e Toreview the annual report of the municipality

* Investigating cases of fraud, misbehaviour and conflict of interest involving employees

e Review the plans of internal audit and, in doing so, ensure that the plan addresses the risk areas and ensure that

adequate resources are available
®  Review audit results and action plans implemented by management
e  Provide support to internal audit

e  Ensure that no restrictions or limitations are placed on internal audit
2.7.2 Members of the APAC
The table below indicates the names of the members of the APAC:

Name of representative Meeting dates

A. Hooker- (Chairperson)

T. Hawker
A. Matthee 23 March 2016
N. Verdoes 30 June 2016

Table 30.:

2.8 Internal auditing

Section 165(2)(a), (b)(iv) of the

grnal audit program for each financial year; and
and repof’to the audit committee on the implementation on the internal audit plan and

k management.

The table below provig on audits completed:

Audit engagement Date completed

Number
D t t
epartmen of hours

HR: Appointmmts HR 120 20 February 2016
HR 120 May 2016
HR 140 15 November 2015
HR 16 June 2016
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Audit engagement Department :fu::) l:ﬁ; Date completed
Disciplinary procedures HR 64 June 2016
Contract management HR 80 June 2016
Grants Finance Department 120 24 August 2016
Performance management: Quarter 1 Municipal Manager 80 24 February 2016
Performance management: Quarter 2 Municipal Manager 80 24 February 2016
Performance management: Quarter 3 Municipal Manager 80 22 June 2016

Total hours

Table 31.: Audits completed

2.9 By-laws and policies

Section 11 of the MSA gives Council the executive and legislative authorit plement by-laws and p No by-laws were

developed or revised during the current financial year.

Below is a list of all the policies developed and reviewed:

Public participation conducted prior to
Policies developed/revised Date adopted adoption of policy
Yes/No

Municipal Health Tariffs

Yes

Air Quality Management Plan

2.10 Communication

Local government has a lega ity to ensure regular and effective communication with the

ance to communication requirements:

Date approved/completed

No

No n/a

Table 33.: Communication activities
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Communication Unit:

Number of people in the unit Job titles

Personal Assitant of the

Communication Unit Municipal

Manager/administrative support
and communication

Table 34.: Communication Unit

Additional communication channels utilised:

Channel Number of people reached

SMS system Yes (internally) ors and head of departments)

Table 35.: Communications channels utilised

2.12 Website

Municipalities are required to develop and maintain a functiona

requirements of Section 75 of the MFMA and Section 21A and B of the

The table below gives an indication about the information and documents e published on our website.

Description of information and/or document
Municipal contact details (Section 14 of the Promotion of Access to Information Act)

Full council details

Contact details of the Municipal Manager Yes
Contact details of the Chief Financial g Yes
Physical address of the Municipz Yes

Postal address of the Municipalit

Financial information (Sections 53, 75, 79 and 81(1) of the MFMA)

Draft budget 2015

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Tariff Policy Yes
SDBIP 2015/16 Yes
Delegations Yes
Reviewed IDP for 2015/16 Yes

Reports (Sections 52(d), 71, 72 and75(1)(c) and 129(3) of the MFMA)

e

mance assessment

Performance management (Section 75(1)(d) of the MFMA)
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Description of information and/or document

Performance agreements for employees appointed as per S57 of MSA

Municipal finance management internship program (Schedule 5B Vote 10(b) of the division of Revenue Act)

Internship Program Policy No

Table 36.: Website checklist

<<&
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3.1 Overview of performance within the organisation

Performance management is a process which measures the implementation of the organisation’s strategy. It is also a management
tool to plan, monitor, measure and review performance indicators to ensure efficiency, effectiveness and the impact of service

delivery by the municipality.

At local government level performance management is institutionalized through the legislative requirements on the performance

management process for Local Government. Performance management provides the mechanism tg measure whether targets to

meet its strategic goals, set by the organisation and its employees, are met.

The Constitution of S.A (1996), Section 152, dealing with the objectives of local gove aves the way for performance

e The promotion of efficient, economic and effective use of resources;
e Accountable public administration;

* Be transparent by providing information;

e Beresponsive to the needs of the community; and

e Facilitate a culture of public service and accountabj mongst staff.

The Municipal Systems Act (MSA), 2000 requires munici anagement system. Further, the MSA

and the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) elopment Plan (IDP) to be aligned to the

Implementation Plan (SDBIP).

Regulation 7(1) of the Local @ i ing & Performance Management Regulations, 2001 states that “A

municipality’s performance ma ) 3 vork that describes and represents how the municipality’s cycle

In terms of section 46(1)(a) of the MSA a municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report reflecting the
municipality’s and any service provider’s performance during the financial year, including comparison with targets of and with

)perform ce,‘n}be p;gvious financial year. The report must, furthermore, indicate the development and service delivery priorities

and the orrga/né\t}aets set by the municipality for the following financial year and measures that were or are to be taken to

rformanz;. /
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3.1.2 Organisation performance

Strategic performance indicates how well the municipality meet its objectives and which policies and processes are working. All
government institutions must report on strategic performance to ensure that service delivery is efficient, effective and
economical. Municipalities must develop strategic plans and allocate resources for the implementation. The implementation must
be monitored on an ongoing basis and the results must be reported on during the financial year to various role-players to enable

them to timeously implement corrective measures where required.

This report highlight the strategic performance in terms of the municipality’s Top Layer SDB strategic objective and the

National Key Performance Indicators prescribed in terms of Section 43 of the MSA, 2000.
3.1.3 The performance system followed

a) The IDP and the budget

The revised IDP and the budget for 2015/16 was approved by Council 24 February 201 pectively.

b) The SDBIP

The organisational performance is evaluated by means of a municipal scorec Layer SDBIP) at organisational level and

through the SDBIP at directorate and departmental le
The Top Layer SDBIP was approved by the Executive Ma

The Top Layer SDBIP was revised with the adjustments bud ¢ i (2)(c) of the Municipal Budget and Reporting
Regulations and an amended Top Laye Council on 24 February 2016 The following were considered

in the development of the ameng

Areas to be addressed a i anagement letter, as well as the risks identified during the
2014/15 audit

owners report on the re the KPI by documenting the following information on the performance system:

The actual result in terms of the target set
A performance comment
> Actions tﬁ i?:rove the performance against the target set, if the target was not achieved
>
It is the nsibi ty})@lery KPI owner to maintain a POE to support actual performance results updated.

A

g
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3.1.5 Strategic SDBIP (Top Layer)

The following figure explains the method by which the overall assessment of actual performance against targets set for the key

performance indicators (KPI’s) of the SDBIP is measured:

Category Rating Explanation

KPI not yet measured Not yet measured KPI’s with no targets or actuals in the selected period

KPI not met KPI Not Met 0% > = Actual/Target< 75%

KPI almost met KPI Almost Met

KPI met KPI Met

KPI well met KPI Well Met

KPI Extremely Well
KPI extremely well met . Y

Figure 2.: SDBIP measurement C,

3.1.6 Overall performance

Overall Performance

B KPI extremely well met

ormance per Objective

WPl extremely well mat

Pl well met

HKPI met

= KPI almost met

W KPI not met

} Objective 1 Objective 2 Objective 3 Objective 4 Objective 5 Objective 6 Objective 7
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Measurement
Category

Objective 1

To build a well
capacitated
workforce and
skilled employable

Central Karoo District Municipality

Objective 2

To deliver sound
administrative and
financial services, to

Objective 3

To facilitate good
governance
principles and
effective

Objective 4

To improve
and maintain
district roads
and promote
effective and

Objective 5

To plan to
minimize the
impact of
social ills,
disasters and

Objective 6

To promote safe,
healthy and
socially stable
communities in an
environment

Objective 7

To pursue
economic growth
opportunities that

will create descent
work.

conducive to
integrated and

sustainable
development

stakeholder
participation.

youth and
communities

ensure viability safe public
transport for

all.

improve
public safety
in the region.

KPI Not Met 1

KPI Almost Met 0 0
KPI Met 4
KPI Well Met 2
KPI Extremely Well 2
Met
Total 8 1 3

Graph 1.: Overall performance per strateg yective

a) To build a well capacitated workforce and skilled employable yo d communities

Overall performance 2015/16
. Actual
Unit of

Ref KPI S— performance Target
of 2014/15 Actual
(0K
The number of
people from Number of
employment
equity target people from
groups employed employment
(appointed) in the equity target
three highest £roups
s levels of employe
management in (appointg
compliance with a
municipality's

approved equity
plan as at 30 June

Corrective measure No corrective measure provided by the Municipality

0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 0.07% R
Training
Expenditure/
Total personnel
Budget)x100]
Spending will be increased next year .
-J Plan reviewed

TL17 nd submitted to 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 G

Council by 31
ecember 2015
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TL20

Review the
Workplace Skills
Plan and submit
to the LGSETA by

30 April 2016

Central Karoo District Municipality

Unit of
measurement

Plan submitted
to the LGSETA by
30 April 2016

Overall performance 2015/16

Actual

performance
of 2014/15

Target
Q3

Actual

LULUE]

Table 37.: Top Layer SDBIP - To build a well capacitated workforce and skilled employable youth and communities

b) To deliver sound administrative and financial services, to ensure viability

TL1

TLS

KPI

90% of approved
capital budget
spent by 30 June
2016 [(Actual
amount spent on
capital projects
/Total amount
budgeted for
capital
projects)X100]

Corrective measure

Financial viability
measured in
terms of the
municipality's

ability to meet it's
service debt

obligations as at
30 June 2016
(Short Term

Borrowing + Bank

Overdraft + Short

Unit of
measurement

% of capital
budget spent by
30 June 2016
(Actual amount
spent on capital
projects /Total
approved budget
for capital
projects)X100

Actual
performance
of 2014/15

64.50%

Grant

received spent, A/ill be refered to

Overall performance 2015/16

Actual

Annual

N

incil in January 2017 for approval

Debt to Revenue
as at 30 June

TL6

outstand
service debtors'®
at 30 June 2016
(Total outstanding
service debtors/
revenue received
for services)

Utstanding
Ervice debtors/
revenue received

for services)

Financial viability

Cost coverage as
at 30 June 2016
((Cash and Cash
Equivalents -

Unspent
. Conditional
Grants -

4.7 (based
on previous
year
calculation
method)
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Overall performance 2015/16

. Actual
Unit of
T —— performance Target
of 2014/15 Actual
Q3 Annual
30 June 2016 Overdraft) +
((Cash and Cash Short Term
Equivalents - Investment) /
Unspent Monthly Fixed
Conditional Operational
Grants - Expenditure
Overdraft) + Short excluding
Term Investment) (Depreciation,
/ Monthly Fixed Amortisation,
Operational and Provision for
Expenditure Bad Debts,
excluding Impairment and
(Depreciation, Loss on Disposal
Amortisation, and of Assets))
Provision for Bad
Debts,
Impairment and
Loss on Disposal
of Assets))
Revise the Risk
based audit plan RBAP submitted
(RBAP) and to the Audit
L8 submit to the Committee by 30 ! 0 ! G
Audit Committee June 2016
by 30 June 2016
Implement the . % of RBAP
RBAP by 30 June implemented by
. 30 June 2016
2016 [(Audits R
completed for the [(Audits
TL9 X completed for 66.66% 70% 70% 80% G2
year/audits the year/audits
planned for the
year according to
the RBAP )x100] the RBA
Revise the
Appointment
Policy to be |.n 915/16. No
accordance with omparative
TL18 1 0 0 0 1 1 (€]
TL19 1 0 0 0 1 1 (€]
General
.: Top Layer SDBIP — To deliver sound administrative and financial services, to ensure viability

c) To facilitate good governance principles and effective stakeholder participation
Overall performance 2015/16

, Actual
Unit of
. performance Target
of 2014/15
Q3 Annual
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Overall performance 2015/16
Actual
Target
Actual

Unit of
Ref I — performance
of 2014/15
Q Q3 Annual

Intergovernmental
Forum (Technical)
Have discussions with role players

Corrective measure
Table 39.: Top Layer SDBIP - To facilitate good governance principles and effective stakeholder participation

d) To improve and maintain district roads and promote effective and safe public transport for al

Overall performance 2015/16

. Actual
Unit of
- performance Target
of 2014/15
Annual
% of roads
95% of roads capital
capital conditional | conditional grant
grant spent by 31 spent by 31
March 2016 March 2016
[(Actual (Actual
expenditure expenditure
divided by divided by
131 approved approved 101.67% 0% 101.18%
allocation allocation
received) x100] received) x100
Spending (Spending
calculated over calculated over
the Financial year the Financial
of the Dept of year of the Dept
Transport of the of Transport of
WC Province the WC
Province)
95% of roads
operational
conditional grant
spent by 31

March 2016
[(Actual
expenditure

100.09%

TL33

roads New KPI for

Regravel roads by
31 March 2016 regravelled by 31
(Calculated over March 2016 52:14/:;'&':‘/2
TL34 | the Financial year (Calculated over P . 0 0 45 0 45 46.71
. K audited
of the Dept of the Financial
results
) Transport of the year of the Dept available
o of Transport of ’
the WC
Province)
Tablc./’.: ﬂLayer SDBIP — To improve and maintain district roads and promote effective and safe public transport for all
-
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e) To plan to minimize the impact of social ills, disasters and improve public safety in the region

Central Karoo District Municipality

Unit of
measurement

Actual
performance
of 2014/15

Overall performance 2015/16

Target

Q3

LLLUE]

Conduct training

safety certificates
by 30 June 2016

safety and safety
certificates
issued by 30
June 2016

sessions for Number of
emergency training sessions
TL29 personnel and conducted by 30 3 0 0 3 3 3 G
volunteers by 30 June 2016
June 2016
Number of
) ) industrial
Inspect industrial .
. ) premises
premises for fire inspected for fire
TL30 | safety and issue P 15 0 0 24 B

f) To promote safe, healthy and socially stable communities in an @

development

Table 41.: Top Layer SDBIP — To plan to minimize the impact of socig

disasters and impgeove public safety in th

nme

onducive to integrated and sustainable

TL21

Appoint one
Environmental
Health

Practitioner by 31

December 2015

Corrective measure

TL23

Unit of
measurement

Environmental
Health
Practitiop

Actual
performance
of 2014/15

New KPI for

during Febrd

Overall performance 2015/16

Target

Q3

Annual

Actual

picpal Manager, re

d interviews

held during Jun

questing Council to address this issue as a matter of urgency. EHP
e 2016. Two EHP's and one Community EHP were

appointed, starting October 2016 at the CKDM
Submi
Né pr
2015 o
comparative
audited 1 0 0 ! ! G
results
available.
Decembe
Raise Health and
Hygiene
::::::2; Number of
X articles 8 1 1 1 4 5 G2
through articles ublished
published in the P
Newsletter
ubmitted by 31 1 0 1 0 1 1 G
" January 2016
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Overall performance 2015/16

Actual
Unit of cHus

measurement

performance Target

of 2014/15 Actual
Q Q3 Annual

Municipalities
within the Central
Karoo District by
31 January 2016

Compile and
submit bi-annual
Landfill Evaluation
Reports to Number of
Category B- Landfill
TL25 Municipalities Evaluation 6 0
within the Central Reports
Karoo District by submitted
31 December
2015 and 30 June
2016

Compile and
submit bi-annual
Informal
Settlement

Evaluation

Informal
Reports to Settlement
TL26 Category B- . 11 0
R Evaluation

Municipalities Reports
within the Central sub:ﬂtted

Karoo District by

31 December

2015 and 30 June
2016

Number of

10 B

Compile and
submit bi-annual
Water Quality
Evaluation
Reports to
Category B-
Municipalities
within the Central
Karoo District by
31 December
2015 and 30 Juge

TL27

TL28

Council
March

Table 42.: Top Lay ote safe, healthy and socially stable communities in an environment conducive to integrated and sustainable

development

g) To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work

Overall performance 2015/16

Actual
performance Target
of 2014/15 a Actual

Unit of
measurement

Q3 Annual

Number of job
s opportunities
created by 31
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Overall performance 2015/16

. Actual
Unit of
I — performance Target
of 2014/15 Actual
Q Q3 LULUE]
identified road March 2016
projects by 31 (Spending
March 2016 calculated over
(Calculations of the Financial
the number of year of the Dept
jobs created will of Transport of
be over the 12 the WC Province)
months coincided
the Financial year
of the Provincial
Department of
Transport)
Develop an D:\f;r::)r:w:nt New KPI for
Economic Strategy 2015/16. !\lo
TL12 Development developed and compz’ratlve 0 0 R
Strategy and . audited
. . submitted to
submit to Council council by 30 res‘ults
by 30 June 2016 June 2016 available
Oversee the
developing and
submitting of
business plans Number of
from the business plans
TL13 Economic submitted to 2 0 R
Development Council 30 June
Agency (EDA) for 2016
projects to Council
for consideration
by 30 June 2016
Corrective measure responsible official
Facilitate the
meeting of the
Board of the
TLi4 Economic i audited 1 0 ! 2 2 6
Development results
Agency (EDA ailable.
0 0 0 2 2 0 R
Corrective measure Discussed with responsible official
Develop and
publish tZurism Marketing New KPI for
. R 2015/16. No
marketing material .
TL16 |  material by 30 developed and comp;;a:;"e 0 1 0 0 1 1 G
November 2015 published by 30 il;s:ﬂ(tes
fort November 2015 X
available.

Table 43.: To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work
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3.1.7 Municipal functions
The municipal functional areas are as indicated below:

Municipal function Municipal function (Yes / No)

Constitution Schedule 4, Part B functions:

Air pollution Yes
Building regulations Yes
Child care facilities Yes

No designated fire service g
Fire fighting services coordinating training ang
the B-Municipalities j

ment, only responsible for
disation of all fire services at all of

Local tourism Yes

Municipal planning Yes

Municipal health services

Constitution Schedule 5, Part B functions:

Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public

Table 44.: Municipal functional aré

3.2 Component A: Road transport

3.2.1 Road maintenance and construction

d the Municipality performs the function for the Western
allocated roads as an agent regulated by a financial and service
re branch of the Department. The financial period for the
ranges from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2016. Service delivery

cial system as well.

Maintenance of aojon are 0 the Units stationed in the four municipal areas of the region namely:

Laingsburg

Road construction is u by one construction team for the whole region. They are supported by the mechanical workshop,
stores and costing office located in Beaufort West. Annual and monthly planning schedules are captured on a monthly technical
report together with actual progress. Regular road inspections, meetings and investigations are part of the process and technical

support is continuously available. A well maintained and available road plant is essential for the service, as well as accurate costing
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sensitive products and traffic counts. Additional maintenance work is done through the Expanded Public Works Program (EPWP)

contracts when funding is available.

A reseal management program is executed by the Department for all surfaced roads in the Western Cape. Reseal projects are

completed as c-contracts and managed by the Department, whilst normal maintenance is done by the Municipality.

3.2.2 Provincial roads allocated for maintenance and construction

Trunk road

Surfaced

Un-surfaced

68.33

The tables below provide details of provincial roads maintained and constructed during 2015/16:

Maintained

2014/15

82.75

Maintained

2015/16

82.79

Main road

62.72

616.55

679.27

679.27

Divisional road

15.08

1676.8

691.88

1691.88

1691.88

Minor road

Total

Re-gravel
2014/15

3919.46
6 281.14

Re-gravel
2015/16

Table 45.: Provincial roads allocated for mai

0 .46
6373.40

Upgrade

2014/15

Upgrade
2015/16

1111.07
3 600.06

Graded
2014/15

1103.97
3557.91

Graded
2015/16

Trunk road 0 v 0 211.54 364.89
Main road 0 ' .48 0 2496.15 2601.68
Divisional road 0 0 4603.23 452221
Minor road 0 1111.07 1103.97
Total 46.71 12.48 (1 8421.99 8592.75

Job level

Temporary

2014/15

Employees

No.

131

able 46.: Provincial roads allocated for construction

2015/16
Employees* Vacancies (fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of
equivalents) total posts)

No. No. %
0 *51 0 0
54 51 3 5.56
16 13 3 18.75
29 24 5 17.24
8 8 0 0
1 1 0 0
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2014/15 2015/16

Vacancies (fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

Job level Empl Empl i .
ORICVE mployees mployees equivalents) total posts)

No. . No. No. %

11

*temporary employees are not included in the budgeted posts of the municipality

Table 47.: Employees: Road transport

3.2.4 Capital expenditure: Road transport
The table below indicates the capital expenditure for the Roads Transport Unit

2015/16

Capital projects Variance from

Budget Adjustment budget Actual expenditure adjustment budget

(R)

Total 18 500 000 18 500 000 18 463 739 36 261

Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council (in8 past and future expenditure as appropriate).

Table 48.: Capi e 2015/16: Road tran

3.3 Component B: Local Economic Dev jng tourism and market places) |

3.3.1 Local Economic Development (LED)

When referring to LED, the initial e policy states which is intended to facilitate or enable change

space, constant challenges are faced in terms of regional planning. Beaufort

West se wn for the region as a whole. Processes need to be put in place to organise the structuring

With that in mind, ¥ e catalyst to bring this region together through initiatives that can address skills development,

unemployment and poV

a) Highlights: LED

The followinggperformance highlights with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Highlights Description

The establishment of the N12 route seeks to integrate all aspects of
tourism to benefit both established and upcoming tourism service
providers
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Highlights Description

Natural endowments such as uranium and gas can attract investors
to the region and increase the potential of economic growth

Mineral and natural gas reserves

The N1 is situated along 2 towns in the Central Karoo and is
frequently used by transport companies. Proper truck traffic and
stop-overs established will ensure that money is spent by truck
drivers

N1 key arterial

Table 49.: LED highlights

b) Challenges: LED

Challenges with regard to the implementation of the LED strategy are:

Description Actions to address

Integrated tourism

Environmental impact of mineral and natural gas extraction

N1 not sufficient to carry all transport passing through

Table 50.: LED challenges

c) LED priorities and action plans

The LED Strategy is a sector plan that forms part of t of the DistMCt LED Strategy is to support pro-poor

economic growth and job creation through an integrated & entioned in this regard, incorporating new
business creation, improving infrastructure, attracting in ent, strengthening the LED capacity, encouraging local

procurement, improving skills and k

The table below indicates the

Initiative Proposals

To enhance local produce from an initiative that seeks to encourage and assist
upcoming and commercial farmers to form part of this initiative

Agri-parks project

Involve all role players to ensure inclusivity

Engaged with the Small Enterprise Development Agency (SEDA) for training of new
businesses

Engage the Companies and Intellectual Property Commission (CIPC) to decentralise
new business registration and share the responsibility with local municipalities to
ensure that there is less delays with new business registrations

New business regi

SEDA, the Department of Rural Development and Land Reform and Central Karoo
Cooperative registration District Municipality (CKDM) to sign a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with
regards to establishment of cooperatives

Table 51.: LED initiatives
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d) Employees: LED

The table below indicates the number of employees in the LED Unit for the 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 ‘ 2015/16

Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

Job level Employees Employees o — Total Posts)

No. ‘ 5 5 No. %

Temporary 0 0 0
0-3 0 0 0
4-6 1 1 0

1
7-9 0 0 0
10-12 0 0 0
13-16 0 0
0

3.3.2 Tourism

Our primary purpose is to actively introduce the pote he region within it jer throughout the Western Cape, the

country as a whole and in foreign countries where poss

It is important to coordinate the marketing actions of locé ors and other institutions within the area to

utilise the tourism potential optimally.

Parallel to this is the continug S periences and the enhancement of current activities and

destinations.

means dition of optimal wh pbmeness of the environment in which man exists and interacts with through the lowest

possible pre therein or total 2nce of any stimuli detrimental to human health.

Aware of the con every person to an environment that is not harmful to his or her health or well-being and the

principles that underlie ional Health Act, 2003 (Act 61 of 2003), as well as the National Environmental Management Act,
1998 (Act 107 of 1998). The Municipal Health Unit seeks to protect and promote the health and well-being of all our residents in
the Central Karoo region by providing, in conjunction with applicable laws, a sustainable, effective and responsible municipal

health servic
- £

49



Central Karoo District Municipality

Services are rendered by three Environmental Health Practitioners (EHP’s) in ten towns in the Central Karoo region:

e Beaufort West
e Murraysburg

* Nelspoort

e Merweville

e Prince Albert

* Leeu-Gamka

e Klaarstroom

e Prince Albert Road
e Laingsburg

* Matjiesfontein

e Rural areas of Beaufort West, Murraysburg, Prince Albert and Laingsh

3.4.1 Challenges: Municipal health

The table below reflects some of the challenges and actions to adress these ices by the EHP’s within the District Municipal

Description Action to address

p municipal health service, it is required that

ded for every 10 000 members of the population
Id Health Organisation (WHO) / Department of Health norms
Personnel shortages for the rendering g ealth service d standards). For the Central Karoo district there is currently one
In terms of the section approved org unctional EHP for every 36 844 members of the population. Two
responsible for additional services P posts were advertised during February 2016 and interviews
Waste Management d during June 2016. No appointments were made yet. The filling
Pt the above mentioned funded posts will benefit service delivery,
even though the Municipal Health Unit will still have a deficit of at
least three EHP's

This matter was brought to the attention of Council and other role
players. Council needs to budget for the unfunded air quality and
integrated waste management post on the approved organogram of
the Municipal Health Unit for the 2017/18 financial year

Air quality 3

Table 53.: Municipal health challenges

The below indicates icipal activities with regards to the municipal health function:

a) Water quality monitoring

i) Objective

»

“To ensu eﬂve anagement of all water resources and supply of potable drinking water which meets the minimum

eS African National Standards for water quality, SANS 241.

o A

-
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i) Activities

Water quality monitoring in terms of an agreement with Beaufort West Water Service Authority (WSA):

e Water quality monitoring was done on a quarterly basis;

® 95 water samples for bacteriological analysis and 4 samples for chemical analysis were taken during the reporting period;

® 84 (85%) of the samples complied with SANS 241;

e All sample results were provided to the various WSA'’s; and

e All water sample results received from the lab were captured on the section’s database.

Bi-annual evaluation reports on the status of water quality were sent to all WSA’s withi ion during December 2015 and

June 2016. These evaluation reports aims to:

e Serve as a source of information to the relevant WSA;
® Promote access to safe potable water; and

* Promote continuous effective water quality management in the r
Water sampling on behalf of owners of private boreholes:

e Water quality monitoring were done per request of gwners of private bore

e 11 water samples for bacteriological analysis weré

To effectively monitor waste ma 8alth care, waste and sewage to promote a cleaner, healthier and

ere done on a monthly basis; and

®* 92 inspections W ed at liquid waste sites in the region.
Sewerage sampling:

e Sewerage samples were taken on a quarterly basis;

e 33 sampI;s~ for bacteriological analysis were taken;
e 27 ( o‘th es complied to the set standards for sewerage;
° ple resu v?e sent to the various WSA'’s; and

F A

ived from the lab were captured on the section’s database.

51



Central Karoo District Municipality

Monitoring of solid waste sites:

e Monitoring of solid waste disposal sites were done on a monthly basis; and

e 100 inspections were conducted at sites in the region.

Bi-annual evaluation reports on the current status of solid waste sites were sent to the local municipalities within the region during

December 2015 and June 2016.

These evaluation reports aim to:

e Serve as a source of information to the relevant municipalities;
* Eliminate any conditions harmful to human health; and

* Promote effective solid waste management in the region.

c) Food control

i) Objective

To provide consumer protection and ensure that all foods during prod storage, processing and distribution are

safe, wholesome and fit for human consumption as prescribed by law.
i) Activities
Monitoring of formal and informal food premises:

* Thereis a total of 1 064 formal and informal food pre P region;

e 1592 inspections were conducted premises;

8 (62%) of the sa plied to the standards set out in the regulations with regards to milk and dairy products (R1555

of 1997).

Capturing of food sampling data on the municpal health services database:

. 4 All food sglyle results received were captured on the section’s database
4 )-’
o A

g
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Labelling of foodstuffs:

e 77 food products were inspected to monitor compliance to the labelling regulations
Food poisoning:

e No cases of food poisoning were reported and investigated

d) Health surveillance of premises

i) Objective

To identify, monitor and evaluate health risks, nuisances, hazards and instituting appropri dial and preventative measures.
i) Activities

Monitoring of public premises:

* Inspection services are rendered at schools, creches, old-age hom ical institutj i es, police
stations, barbers, beauty salons, public gathering places, industria i modation establishments;
e 193 inspections were conducted; and

e 8 health certificates were issued in terms of the releyant legislation.
Monitoring of informal settlements:

e Thereis a total of 5 informal settlements in the regio

®  The monitoring of informal settlements took place on

e 23 inspections were conducted ettlements.

Bi-annual evaluation reports ofifth of informal s ents were sent to the local municipalities within the region

during December 2015 and Jun@
These evaluation reports aims to:

t municipalities and provincial departments;
ealth; and

nment for all residents in the region.

i) Objective

Identification, evaluation, monitoring and prevention of the pollution of soil, water and air to institute remedial actions and to

educate and train communities regarding environmental pollution.

; » g
“p,

g
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i) Activities

Air quality and pollution control:

* No air quality or noise related complaints were received

® 4reports were drafted regarding various aspects of pollution control and sent to the Directorate: Pollution Control of the

Department of Environmental Affairs

e The CKDM'’s Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP) was revised during March 2016 and approved by Council

e The AQMP form the basis of a series of strategies and programs to ensure that all the princj f sustainability are adhered

to. This will ensure that needs, as well as the maintenance of resources for the benefit ure generations are met. This
plan is also a commitment to certain principles and action plans needed to ensure tilisation of resources and

the management of air quality in the Central Karoo region

* A Climate Change Management Plan was compiled for the section. This p still in a draft and ubmitted to Council

when completed.

f) Surveillance and prevention of communicable diseases, excluding

) Objective

Identification, investigation and monitoring of outbreg itions in order to immediately institute

the required corrective and preventative measures and of the requi sponse teams in respect of municipal

health.
i) Activities
Notifiable medical conditions rep,

e 3 notifiable medical cond

e All notifications received were dmitted to the Western Cape Department of Health (WCDOH).
Diarrhea season:

Although Ection does not > o investigate all cases of diarrhea, health and hygiene training activities are

g) Chemical safety

i) Objective

Monitor, identify, evaluate and prevent risks relating to chemicals hazardous to humans (e.g. storing and using agricultural

n{y(o investigate, per notification, all incidences of pesticide poisonings.
4 /’
A
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i) Activities
Pesticide Poisonings:
e 1lincident of pesticide poisoning was reported, investigated and a report submitted to the WCDOH

h) Vector control

i) Objective

Monitor, identify, evaluate and prevent vectors by the elimination or correction of conditions p ing the habits and breeding

habits of vectors. Create awareness in communities of zoonotic diseases by means of ve nd the control thereof through

education and training.
i) Activities
Vector control investigations:

® 944 inspections for vector infestations were conducted at public ises; and

e 5 cases of vector infestations were reported and investigated.

i) Management of human remains

i) Objective

Monitor compliance of funeral undertakers, mortuaries, & graves and cemeteries. Manage, control and

monitor exhumations and reburial or disposal of human re
i) Activities
Monitoring and supervision o

e 1 application for an exhumati

i) Objective
Raise public awaren@ areness campaigns, road shows and the local media.

ii) Activities

Health and hygiene training and education:

i ';alfal related articles were published in the local newspaper: “The Courier”; and

nd) en ining and education activities were conducted.

o A

-
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A municipal health services newsletter was compiled and sent to all the local municipalities within the region. The purpose of this
annual newsletter is to promote the objectives of the section to ensure safe and healthy environment for our residents in the

Central Karoo region and to create awareness regarding the section’s functions and responsibilities

k) Complaints

8 complaints were received during the reporting period. 7 complaints were investigated and followed up where necessary. As

the objectives are met and the AQMP unfolds, it is possible that other objectives will be identified and prioritised. This process

will lead to a regular review of the plan.

1) Projects

i) Objective

To promote a safe and healthy environment within the municipal health fra
i) Activities:
Project proposal: Environmental Cleaning and Greening Project:

® A project proposal was compiled during December 2015 and submitted to vincial Departments of Health and

Environmental Affairs in order to obtain funding.T, proposal is mode ustainability and will focus on

cleaning, greening and waste management. It aims ies for a safe and clean environment

by using members of our youth to carry out a messag@ithrough the pns for communities to:

e Acknowledge the existing environmental problems;

e Understand the links between day actions;

e Understand and appreciate and the oppo ities that it creates;

® Recognise that the suppl improve our living environments and cause environmental
impacts; and

* Give people the e our environment.

m) d notices

Sinjani
* 36 repor 3 i National Department of Health; and

® Reports were opulated on the Sinjani system of the relevant departments.

Municipal health service arterly reports to Council:

e 4 reports were compiled and submitted to Council

e;r({:yé'}sely:
quality rﬁpni;&ing —16;

10;

Notices:
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e Food control — 35;

e Health surveillance of premises — 15;
e  Environmental pollution control — 2;
e Communicable diseases control — 2;
e Chemical safety — 1;

e Vector control — 4;

e Management of human remains — 1;

e Complaints —2

n) Performance management

Performance on the section’s KPI's are updated on a monthly basis on the giectronic web-bas rmance management

system.
3.4.3 Employees: Municipal health

The table below indicates the number of employees in the Municipal Healtf he 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 ‘ 2015/16

Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

Job level Empl Empl
ORIENE mployees mployees Equivalents) Total Posts)

No.

No. No.

Temporary " 0 0 0
0-3 < 0 0 0
4-6 . 0 0 0
7-9 ' 0 0 0

10-12 2 2 50
13-16 1 1 0 0
Total 5 3 P 40

dble 54.: Employees: Municipal health

3.5 Co gent D: Disas management

The CK differs stricts in the Western Cape when it comes to disasters. Floods and fires are rare to this area

in comparison to th@ province. Slow creeping droughts occurring in this semi-desert area and the risks of accidents
happening on a daily bas th the N1, N12, Rel and other routes running for +700km through the district, are part and parcel to

this area. The transport of hazardous material through the region could lead to the occurrence of disasters.

A disaster is a,progressive or sudden, widespread or localised, natural or human-caused occurrence which causes or threatens to

“Jcause:

structure or the environment; or
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e disruption of the life of a community; and is of a magnitude that it exceeds the ability of those affected by the disaster to

cope with its effects using only their own resources.

With the little personnel in the department, the building of good relations with other supportive role-players is critical. Excellent
relationships over the years were put in place with the Provincial Traffic Department, emergency management services, the SAPS,

social development, farmer’s associations, SANRAL, SAN-Parks, Spoornet and private organisations

Without the support of these fore mentioned departments, it would be impossible for disaster management to be successful in

the CK. Disaster management plays a role as the coordinating authority to form a united app towards the handeling of

incidents and disasters in the region with the main focus to save lives, protect property and for the environment.
3.5.1 Highlights: Disaster management

The following table represents the performance highlights of the Disaster Ma

Highlights Description

ational Park on 11 March 2016 and lasted
CKDM made use of two bomber aircrafts
afts were dispatched from Working on Fire

h water at the Beaufort West Airport from

aft support team. The newly upgraded

as of great help with this operation. (See

A fire that was caused by lightning brd
until 16 March 2016. This was the first ti
to assist in limiting the fire damage. The bo
Containment of fire in Karoo (WOF). It was quite a challenge to fill the aircra
National Park and adjacent farms where the fire was magaged and was assisted by
in Beaufort West region airport from the Chi demy in Beaufort
photos attached).

An additional 47 firefig ployed to help with the fire. The Provincial Disaster
000 to assist in fighting the fire

Training in fire awareness were
given to personnel from private i Shoprite and the building company “Edg to Edg” in fire awareness
companies by the Disaster and Fire 0 duct public awareness initiatives in terms of possible disasters

Management Unit of CKDM

Inspection of 19 industrial
buildings for fire safety

Drought inspectiga

DM'’s Disaster Management Unit delivered a shared service to EDM in Oudtshoorn and Kannaland
om July 2015 to June 2016. Assistance included risk assessments, disaster management plans and
lans to improve the water supply to residential areas in De Rust and Dysselsdorp. Fire and flood
awarenes campaigns held at schools in Oudtshoorn, Dysselsdorp, De Rust, Calitzdorp and Ladismith

Table 55.: Disaster management highlights
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a) Bomber aircrafts

b) Veld Fire Karoo National Park and neighboring farms:

-

h? - o~

experienced the following challenges:

The Disaster Manage

Description Actions to address

Only one Disaster Manager to handle disasters and fire at district level. No capacity at B-municipal

Personnel capacit . . .
pacity level for disaster management. (need to provide correct action)

f X Apply for funds from Provincial Disaster Management Department

© 5‘ Ty Ents Development of a hazmat capacity in the region
e X

~
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Description Actions to address

Containing of veld fires in the
Central Karoo region

Capacity building of fire department and expansion of equipment at district and local municipal levels

Coordination of planning sessions between Provincial Disaster Management, Department of Water
and Sanitation (DWAS) and the Municipality on the shortage of water supply to the residents of
Klaarstroom. Planning still in progress

Water supply to Klaarstroom
residential area

Table 56.: Disaster management challenges

3.5.3 Activities: Disaster management

The table below indicates various municipal activities with regard to disaster management:

Function Description of activities during 2015/16

Drought inspections and
assessments

Safety inspections of industrial
buildings

Approval of building plans Approval of all new and extensions o

Table 57.: Disaster management

3.5.4 Matters addressed: Disaster managemen

Fire service capacity building

CKDM Disaster and Fire Manageme
Units became a member of the Sg
Cape Fire Protection Associatio i imes of disasters

Hazmat capacity v re to attend to hazmat spills in the region. Donation of basic hazmat
gquipment received from SASOL to attend to spills

Training of vol A . .
g of emergency personnel and volunteers in fire safety and disaster planning

Awareness programs at schools and creches. Inspections for fire safety and help with the
development of evacuation plans

Containment of the spill of agricultural chemicals on the road reserve between Laingsburg
and Ladismith

Development of Standing Operational Procedure for emergency first responders to attend to
incidents and disasters relating to aircrafts. Inspection of AIFA buildings and fuel storage for
fire safety

AIFA (Chinese Pilot Ac3
Beaufort West Airport

Table 58.: Matters addressed by disaster management
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3.5.5 Employees: Disaster management

The table below indicates the number of employees in the Disaster Management Unit for the 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 2015/16

Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

Job level Empl Empl
ORIENE mployees mployees Equivalents) Total Posts)

No. b b No. %

Temporary 0
0-3 0 0 0
4-6 1 1 0

2
7-9 0 0 0
10-12 0 0 0
13-16 1 0
0

3.6.1 Office of the Municipal Manager

a) Employees: Office of the Municipal Manager

The table below indicates the number of employees in the Municipal Manager for the 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 2015/16

Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

Job level Employees Employees .
ploy ploy Equivalents) Total Posts)

No. . No. No.

Temporary

*Posts exclude directors and Municipal Manager

Table 60.: Employees: Office of the Municipal Manager
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3.6.2 Records management

Records management is a process of ensuring the proper creation, maintenance, use and disposal of records to achieve efficient,

transparent and accountable governance.

Sound records management implies that records are managed in terms of an organisational records management program

governed by an organisational records management policy.

a) Activities: Records management

The table below indicates various municipal activities with regard to records management:

Function Description of activities during 2015/16

Records management

records managed according to the re ds Service Act
and good governance

Supervision Supervise, coordinate and delegate the re eaning services within Council

Surety register eping of files

Legislation

Council Chambers/equipment
management and organising

Key locker, access control and
alarm system

Telephone system and accounts

b) Employees: Records manageme

The table belg ees in the Records Management Unit for the 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 2015/16
Job level Emplovees Emolovees Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of
ploy ploy Equivalents) Total Posts)
No. 5 No. No.
Temporary 0 0 0
0-3 0 0 0 0
4-6 4 4 0 0
5
7-9 0 0 0 0
0 0
0 0
(0] (0]

Table 62.: Employees: Record management
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3.6.3 Human Resources (HR)

The design, development and alignment of policies, procedures, systems and controls guiding HR interventions, applications
outcomes and providing strategic advice on initiatives with respect to HR development aimed at supporting the accomplishment

of the Municipality’s KPA’s and service delivery objectives.
Key performance areas:

e Render a provisioning and support service function that will ensure the recruitment, utilisatio d retention of the

organisation’s human capital
* Give effect to the Employment Equity Plan (EEP) of the organisation and to ensure ¢ e with employment equity
measures
e Facilitate a sound relationship between employer and employees and a clim ility and wellness

e  Ensure that all posts on the organogram have a job description

a) Highlights: HR

The following table represents the performance highlights of the HR unit:

Highlights Description

Bursaries to students

C1 drivers license bursaries to students

Review of organisational structure

In-Service training

Actions to Address

The draft Recruitment and Selection Policy must be approved by
Council

D fill vacancies

Funding to be obtained to implement new posts on the reviewed

Vacancies on new orga organogram

Table 64.: HR challenges
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c¢) Employees: Human Resources

The table below indicates the number of employees in the HR Unit for the 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 2015/16
Job Level Emplovees Emblovees Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

ploy ploy Equivalents) Total Posts)
No. b No. No. %
Temporary 0 0 0
0-3 0 0 0
4-6 0 0 0

1

7-9 0 0 0
10-12 0 0 0
13-16 1 0
0

Table 65.: Employe®

3.6.4 Finance

a) Highlights: Finance

The table below indicates the highlights achieved during

Highlights Description

tinding has been obtained from Provincial Treasury to assist with
inancial functions

Funding received

Challenges: Finance

b)

The table below indicates;the challengg ed by the Finance Unit:

Description Actions to address

Position has been advertised

Positiq ief Financial Officer i

Table 67.: Finance challenges

d) Employe®@

The table below indice dmber of employees in the Finance Unit for the 2015/16 financial year:

2014/15 2015/16

Vacancies (Fulltime  Vacancies (as a % of

*
Job Level Employees Employees e Total Posts)

| rameerens |
R 4

No. b No. No. %

0 5 0 0

' 0 | 9 1 1 0 0
' Av 0 0 0 0
" N
’

i
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2014/15 2015/16
Job Level Employees *Employees Vac::ziis:g::lt)ime VacaTr:)cti:IsP((a):tz)% of
No. : 5 No. %
0 0
10-12 0 0 0 0
13-16 1 1 0 0
0 0

*Employees total does not include temporary employees

Table 68.: Employees: Finance

3.7 Component F: Organisational Perfomance Scorecard

The main development and service delivery priorities for 2016/17 is the J ipality’s Top Layer or 2016/17 and are

indicated in the tables below:

3.7.1 To To build a well capacitated workforce and skilled emp

Annual target

The number of people from employment eg
target groups employed (appointed) in the t
TL2 highest levels of management in compliance wi
municipality's approved equity plan as at 30 Jun panagement
2017

Percentage of municipalitys

actually spent on implerg

TL3 % of personnel budget spent 1%

TL18 Plan reviewed and submitted to Council 1

Plan submitted to the LGSETA

Unit of measurement Annual target

easured in terms of the
y to meet it's service debt
obligatiO@si@s’at 30 June 2017 (Short Term o 0
TLa Borrowing + Bank Overdraft + Short Term Lease + 7% of debt coverage 32%
Long Term Borrowing + Long Term Lease) / Total
Operating Revenue - Operating Conditional Grant)
Financial viability measured in terms of the
- i ash to cover fixed operating expenditure
' 2017 ((Cash and Cash Equivalents - Number of months it takes to cover fix operating 1
onditional Grants - Overdraft) + Short expenditure with available cash

ent) / Monthly Fixed Operational
ding (Depreciation, Amortisation,
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Ref KPI

and Provision for Bad Debts, Impairment and Loss
on Disposal of Assets))

Unit of measurement

Annual target

The percentage of the municipal capital budget
actually spent on capital projects by 30 June 2017

% of capital budget spent by 30 June 2017 {(Actual

TL6 {(Actual amount spent on projects/Total amount amount spent on projects/Total amount budgeted 90%

budgeted for capital projects)X100} as at 30 June for capital projects)X100} as at 30 June 2017

2016

Revise the Risk based audit plan (RBAP) and submit . .

TL14 RBAP he A 1
to the Audit Committee by 30 June 2017 submitted to the Audit Co
Implement the RBAP by 30 June 2017 [(Audits
TL15 completed for the year/audits planned for the year % of RBAP impl 70%
according to the RBAP )x100]
TL17 Submit the financial statgments by 31 August 2016 Financial Sta 1
to the Auditor General

Revise the Appointment Policy to be in accordance

TL19 with legislative requirements and submit to council Revised Ap ent Policy submitted to cou 1

30 June 2017

Table 70.: To deliver sound administrative and fi

3.7.3 To facilitate good governance principles and effective stakeh

Ref KPI
L7 Facilitate the meeting of the District ‘
Intergovernmental Forum (Technical)

ervices tg e viability

harticipation

Unit of measurement

er of meetings held
y S

Annual target

4

Table 71.: To facilitate good governa

3.7.4 Toimprove and maintaj

Ref KPI

95% of roads capital V pe
March 2017 [(Actual 8 Ure divided by

ads and pra

d effective stdkeholder participation

Unit of measurement

of roads capital conditional grant spent (Spending

e effective and safe public transport for all

Annual target

the Dept of Transport of the
WC Province)

TL13 the Fina

Financial year of the Dept of Transport of the WC
Province)

TL11 approved.allocation receiV 0] (Spending calculated over the Financial year of the Dept of 95%
8 Financial the Dept of Transport of the WC Province)
e WC Prg
pnditional gf@nt spent by
31 March 2017 [(Act penditure divided by % of roads operational conditional grant spent
TL12 approved allocation ed)x100] (Spending (Spending calculated over the Financial year of the 95%
hich coincide with the Dept of Transport of the WC Province
ov Dept of Transport)
arch 2017 (Calculated over | Kilometers of roads regravelled (Calculated over the
35

Table 72.: To improve and maintain district roads and promote effective and safe public transport for all

66



Central Karoo District Municipality

3.75 To promote safe, healthy and socially stable communities in an environment conducive to integrated and

sustainable development

Ref KPI Unit of measurement Annual target

Submit an Environmental Health Project Proposal to
TL21 the Provincial Departments of Health and/or other Number of Project Proposals submitted 1
role-players by 31 December 2016

Raise Health and Hygiene awareness through
TL22 articles published in the local newspaper "The Number of articles published on a q
Courier" on a quarterly basis

Compile and distribute a Municipal Health
TL23 Newsletter to Category B-Municipalities within the Number of newsl 1
Central Karoo District by 31 January 2017

Compile and submit bi-annual Landfill Evaluation

TL24 Reports to Category B-Municipalities within the Number of Landfi luation Reports sub 6
Central Karoo District by 31 December 2016 and 30 i-annual basis
June 2017
Compile and submit bi-annual Informal Settlement
L5 Evaluation Reports to Category B-Municipalities Number o ent Evaluation Reports 4
within the Central Karoo District by 31 December bi-annual basis
2016 and 30 June 2017
Compile and submit bi-annual Water Quali
TL26 Evaluation Reports to Category B-Municipa luation Reports 6
within the Central Karoo District by 31 Dece ual basis
2016 and 30 June 2017
Submit an Environmental Health Project Proposal
TL21 the Provincial Departments of Health and/or other mber of Project Proposals submitted 1
role-players by 31 D
Table 73.: To promote safe, heq, iti environment conducive to integrated and sustainable development

eate descent work

Unit of measurement

Annual target

Number of job opportunities created by 31 March
2017 (Spending calculated over the Financial year of 15
the Dept of Transport of the WC Province)

TL1

submitting of business
TL8 . Development A.gency Number of business plans submitted to Council 2
cil for consideration by 30
Facilitate the ting of the Board of the Economic .
TL9 Development Agency (EDA) Number of meetings held 2
Submit proposals to possible funders for
TL10 projects/initiatives for the youth, disabled, elderly Number of proposals submitted to possible funders 2
; and gender
L ] -
'Rgie e Economic Development Strategy and Economic Development Strategy reviewed and 1
» S it to Council by 30 June 2017 submitted to council

’ r } Table 74.: To pursue economic growth opportunities that will create descent work
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3.7.7 To plan to minimize the impact of social ills, disasters and improve public safety in the region

Ref KPI Unit of measurement Annual target
Conduct training sessions for emergency personnel . .
TL27 Number of training sessions conducted 3
and volunteers by 30 June 2017 g
T8 Inspect industrial premises for fire safety and issue Number of industrial premises inspected for fire 6
safety certificates safety and safety certificates i

Table 75.: To plan to minimize the impact of social ills, disasters and improve public sq
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4.1 National KPIl’s — Municipal transformation and organisational development

The following table indicates the municipality’s performance in terms of the National KPI's required in terms of the Local
Government: Municipal Planning and the Performance Management Regulations of 2001 and Section 43 of the MSA. These KPI's

are linked to the National KPA — Municipal transformation and organisational development.

KPA and Indicators 2014/15 2015/16

The number of people from employment equity target groups employed in the three

highest levels of management in compliance with a municipality’s approved employment 6

equity plan

The percentage of a municipality’s budget actually spent on implementing its workplace 0.07%
. (]

skills plan

Table 76.: National KPI’s— Municipal transformation and organis:

4.2 Introduction to the municipal workforce

The Municipality currently employs 125 (excluding non-permanent posi ctively contribute

to the achievement of the Municipality’s objectives.

The primary objective of HR is:

e Torender a provisioning and support service func ensure the recru utilisation and retention of the
organisation’s human capital
e To give effect to the EEP of the organisation and to e oyment equity measures

e To facilitate sound relationship between employer and and create a climate of labour peace, stability and

wellness
4.2.1 Employment Equi

The Employment Equity Act (1998 tes that affirmative action measures are designed to ensure that

The following table ill¢ e targets and actuals achieved per racial classification:

African Coloured Indian White

Actual % Target Target Actual % Target  Target Actual % Target  Target Actual
June reach June June reach June June reach June June
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The following table illustrates the targets and actuals achieved per gender classification:

Male ‘ Female Disability

% Target
reach

% Target
reach

% Target

Target June Actual June
reach

Target June Actual June

Target June Actual June

98 97 98 43 28 65 3 3 100

Table 78.: 2015/16 Employment equity targets/actual by gender classification

b) Employment equity versus population

The table below illustrates the number and percentage of people employed in correlation

Description

African Coloured Indian

Population numbers

% population 12.70 76.20 100
Number of positions filled 30 86 125
% of positions filled 24 68.80 100

Table 79.: Employment equity vs pop

<)

Occupational levels - Race

e occupationa

Occupational Female
Levels

Top management

Senior management

Total permanent ‘ ‘ ]

Non-permancrigiigrees 4 ---nn--nn-

Grand Total 100 ‘

Table 80.: Occupational levels - Race
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d) Departments - Race

The following table categorise the number of employees by race within the different departments:

Department
w A W
Municipal Manager 4 2 0 0 2 1 0 0
Corporate Services 1 4 0 4 4 8 0 3
Technical Services 16 64 1 1 4 0 0
Total permanent (0] 3

--nnv N ‘un-

Grand Total

Table 81.: Department - Race

4.2.2 Vacancy Rate

The approved organogram for the municipality had 142 posts for the al year. The actual positions filled are

indicated in the tables below by post level and by functional level. 17 Post acant at the end of 2015/16, resulting in a

vacancy rate of 11.97 %.

Below is a table that indicates the vacancies within the v“

Per post level

Post level Filled Vacant

Municipal Manager and MSA Sectio
56

Middle management

Admin officers and operators 58 8

General workers 55

125
Per functional level
Functional area Filled Vacant

0

Municipa ge 9

Corporate Ser 24 6
Technical Services 92 11
Total 125 17

Table 82.: Vacancy rate per post and functional level
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4.2.3 Overall employee turnover rate

A high turnover may be costly to a municipality and might negatively affect productivity, service delivery and institutional
memory/organizational knowledge. The turnover rate shows a decrease from 6,33% in 2014/15 to 3,52% in 2015/16. Below is a

table that shows the turnover rate within the municipality for the past two years.

No. of terminations during the
Turn-over rate

Financial year New appointments

year
2014/15 10 9 6.33%
2015/16 9 5 3.52%

Table 83.: Turnover rate

4.3 Managing the municipal workforce

4.3.1 Injuries

The table below indicates the total number of injuries within the diffe

Department 2014/15 2015/16

Municipal Manager

Corporate Services

Technical Services

4.3.2 Sick Leave

The total number of employeé

with the 2014/15 financial year.

|eave days taken within the different directorates:

2014/15 2015/16

Department

Total number of days Average per person Total number of days Average per person

Municipal

Corporate Service 118 4.90 239 9.96

Technical Services

Table 85.: Sick leave
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4.3.3 HR policies and plans

The table below shows the HR policies and plans that are approved:

Name of policy

Recruitment , selection and appointment

Approved policies

Date approved/revised

Reviewed 4 September 2008 (Draft)

Stop order facilities 31 May 2000
Accouchement leave (maternity leave) 21 July 2009
Essential motor vehicle scheme 22 August 2007

In-service training (students)

8 May 2006 / Revised

Induction

1 August 2005

Medical membership

HIV/Aids

Nepotism

Evacuation plan

Training and development (skills)

Parking spaces

Public drivers permit (professional drivers)

Private work

Travel and subsistence allowances

Smoking

Sexual harassment

Cell-phones

Study / driver’s license

Acting in posts

18 August 2006

Housing subsidies g 1 i nt fund

15 June 2004

Declaration g

22 February 2001

procedures and code

Collective agreement

anagement

1 August 2008

Draft May 2009

Communication 1 July 2001
Long services bonuse 31 May 2001
Telephone usage 31 July 2003
Pension — single amount 6 October 1998
Reporting Iine’s 27 January 2005

26 November 2004

1 July 2001

3 January 2007 / Revised 30 June 2014

April 2009 (Draft)
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Approved policies

Date approved/revised

Fleet management — issuing and fuel

26 January 2009

Whistle blowing

March 2009 (Draft)

Intoxication management

June 2011 (Draft)

Scarce skills

8 September 2014 (Draft) / Reviewed LF 16 Nov 2015

Performance management

27 May 2013

Ooccupational health and safety strategy/objectives

1January 2013

Auctions (personnel involvement)

19 November 2012

4.4 Capacitating the municipal workforce

Table 86.: HR policies and plans

4.4.1 MFMA Competencies

In terms of Section 83(1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior
and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed fin
the successful implementation of the MFMA. National Treasury has prescri

Government Notice 493 dated 15 June 2007.

To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the preé
of various stakeholders and role players in the local gover

in municipal finance management. |

entity may, with effect 1 Januar
employ a person as a financig

terms of these Regulations.”

The table below provj

Description

nancial officer, non-financial managers
gement competency levels that are key to

financial management competencies in

bed fina tencies, National Treasury, with the collaboration
an outcomes-based NQF Level 6 qualification
ptice 493 of 15 June 2007, “(1) No municipality or municipal
d until 30 Se nber 2015 as per Government Notice 179 of 14 March 2014),

e competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in

ial competency development progress as required by the regulations:

Financial competency development: Progress report

Number of officials
whose performance
agreements comply
with Regulation 16
(Regulation 14(4)(f))

Number of officials
employed by
municipality
(Regulation 14(4)(a)
and (c))

Competency
assessments
completed
(Regulation 14(4)(b)
ELGEG)))

Number of officials
that meet prescribed
competency levels
(Regulation 14(4)(e))

Financial officials

Municipal Manager 1 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer Vacant n/a n/a n/a
Senior managers 1 1 1 1

0

SCM officials

Vacant
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Financial competency development: Progress report

Number of officials Competency Number of officials

employed by assessments whose performance

Description municipality completed agreements comply
(Regulation 14(4)(a) (Regulation 14(4)(b) with Regulation 16

and (c)) and (d)) (Regulation 14(4)(f))

2 ‘ 2 2 2

Number of officials
that meet prescribed
competency levels

(Regulation 14(4)(e))

Total

Table 87.: Financial competency development: Progress report

4.4.2 Skills development expenditure

Section 68(1) of the MSA states that municipality must develop its human resg

its functions and exercise its powers in an economical, effective, efficieng@f@ accountable way. For rpose the human
resource capacity of a municipality must comply with the Skills De
Development Levies Act, 20 1999 (Act No. 28 of 1999).
Total personnel budget Total allocated Total spent
Financial year -_—
R’000 R’000 R’000

2014/15

2015/16 15322 103 74

4.5 Managing the municj

Section 66 of the MSA states he accounting officer of a m& pality must report to the Council on all expenditure incurred

by the Municipality on staff sal3 Vages benefits. This is in line with the requirements of the Public Service
Regulations, (2002), as well as Natio

Isury Budget and*Reporting Regulations SA22 and SA23.

The pe e is essential in the budgeting process as it reflects on current and future efficiency. The

norm of between 35 to 40%:

The table below 2ntage of the municipal budget that was spent on salaries and allowance for the past two

financial years:

Total expenditure salary and

Total operating expenditure
allowances P g exp

Financial year Percentage (%)

R’000

26 310

68 699

13085 42901 31%

Table 89.: Personnel expenditure
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Below is a summary of Councillor and staff benefits for the year under review:

Financial year 2014/15 ‘ 2015/16

Actual ‘ Original Budget Adjusted Budget

Description
R

Councillors (Political Office Bearers plus Other)

Mayor 742 963 806 600 806 600 785 200

Executive Committee members 1250631 1422450 1247 096
Councillors 1080730 1199 000 1077 228
Sub total 3074324 3428 050 8 050 3109524

(9.29%)

% increase/(decrease)

Senior managers of the Municipality

Salary 2 446 209 2 635 000 2314711
Performance bonus 0 0 0
Other benefits or allowances 866 853 990 000 847 633
Sub total 3313064 3 625 000 3082274

-18%

9.1%

% increase/(decrease)

Other mun

Basic salaries and wages 8462 000 19 452 849

Pension contributions 2778 81 633 000 2909 270
Medical-aid contributions 247 780 605 000 608 000 1000 877
Overtime 528 881 3000 8 000 704 545
Motor vehicle allowance 1137618 311 000 311000 1247316
Cell-phone allowance 9 000 1000 1000 11 000
Housing allowance 46 000 48 000 240 347
13t Cheque 1194514 0 0 1490 804
Other benefits g 467 308 629 000 635 000 418 242
78718 1021 000 991 000 638 082
0 0 0 0
Sub Tota 23 939 002 10 791 000 11 697 000 28 880 895
% increase/(dé

Total Municipality 29 698 275 17 844 000 18 750 000 34 277 880

% increase/(® o (39.9%)

The original and adjusted budgets for 2015/16 excluded employee related costs for the provincial roads agency function and grants received from the
Department of Water Affairs and Forestry. The costs relating to the roads agency and Department of Water Affairs and Forestry employee related costs

was budgeted for under general expenses.

Table 90.: Councillor and staff benefits
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This chapter provides details regarding the financial performance of the municipality for the 2015/16 financial year.
Component A: Statements of financial performance

The statement of financial performance provides an overview of the financial performance of the Municipality and focuses on the

financial health of the Municipality.

5.1 Financial summary

The table below indicates the summary of the financial performance for the 2015/16 financiz ar:

2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance

Adjust-
ments
budget

Original Adjusted Original

Description Actual budget budget budget

R’000

Financial performance
Property rates 0 0 . 0 0 0

Service charges 0 0 0 0 0 0

Investment revenue 0

Transfers recognised - operational 26 928 35867 32311 (12.35) (11.01)

Other own revenue 41 255 48 439 (13.30) (2.38)

Total revenue (excluding capital
transfers and contributions)

Employee related costs 13 085 30672 60.68 57.34
Remuneration of Councillors 3428 3110 (10.24) (10.24)
Contracted services 270 237 (14.03) (14.03)
Depreciation and amortisation 368 284 (31.94) (29.48)
Debt impairment 450 50 1033 56.45 95.16
Finance charg 859 794 654 (31.38) (21.44)
155 1119 13 216 98.82 91.54
1116 450 450 439 (2.62) (2.62)
General expenses (106.56) (126.61)

Total expenditure

Surplus/(Deficit)

Transfers recognised - capital

Contributions recognised - capital and

Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers 2258 296 123

and contributions
E Capital expenditure and funds sources
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2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance

Adjust-
ments
budget

Original Adjusted Actual Original

Description Actual budget budget budget

R’000

Capital expenditure

Transfers recognised - capital 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public contributions and donations 0 0 0 0 0
Borrowing 0 0 0 0 0
Internally generated funds 298 295

Total sources of capital funds 298 295

Financial position

Total current assets 9876 12 502 (65.28)
Total non-current assets 15628 13 364 18 22.21
Total current liabilities 10 687 1318 13170 (0.10) (0.10)
Total non-current liabilities 17 995 17 874 16 889 (5.83) (23.60)
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit) 54 186 56 923 56 258 (1.18) (11.54)

Cash flows
|

Net cash from (used) operating 3440 541 (40.66) (793.44)

Net cash from (used) investing (912) 49 (1 604) 41.17 65.79

57

Net cash from (used) financing (51) 129 71.22 71.22

A
Cash/cash equivalents at year-end 2477 (145) 4323 (934) 84.43 562.79

Cash backing/surplus reconciliation

m ) 4323 (934) 84.43 562.79

0 0 0 0 0

Cash and investments available

Application of cash and investme

A
Balance - surplus (shortfall) (145) (CET:)

Asset management

Asset regis 4127 3752 6 387 35.39 41.26
Depreg and asset impairmen 250 375 368 284 (31.94) (29.48)
Renewa iLi 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs and 155 1119 13216 98.82 91.54

Free services

v

Cost of free basic servi ed n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Revenue cost of free services provided n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

holds below minimum service level

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

Table 91.: Financial performance 2015/16
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The table below shows a summary of performance against budgets:

Revenue Operating expenditure
Financial year Budget Actual Actual Diff.
R’000 R’000
2014/15 82 809 68 184 (14 625) (18) 82 802 65926 16 876 20
2015/16 85 460 80 750 (4 710) (6) 85336 78 679 6 658 8

Table 92.: Performance against budgets

The following graph indicates the two revenue streams in the municipal budget for 2015/1

Revenue

= Transfers recognized | operational

The following graph indicates : i i in the municipal budget for 2015/16

Operational expenditure
* Employee related costs

* Remuneration of councillors

Contracted services

* Depreciation and A

* Debt impairment
* Finance charges

* Repairs and Maintenance

= Actuarial Josses

* Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and

Equipment
* General Expenses

Graph 3.: Oerational expenditure
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5.1.1 Revenue collection by vote
The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by vote:

2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance

Adjust-
ments
budget

Original Adjusted Actual Original

Vot ipti Actual
ote description ctua e budget budget

R’000

Vote 1 - Executive and Council 1892 6946 7 105 (88.46) (92.76)

Vote 2 - Budget and Treasury Office 6553 4413 5311 72.89 67.38

Vote 3 - Corporate Services 23930 31439 30495 (52.32) (47.75)

Vote 4 — Technical Services 35809 35500 16 1.57 (5.99)

Total revenue by vote 68 184 78 298 80 750 3.04 (5.83)

Table 93.: Revenue by

5.1.2 Revenue collection by source

The table below indicates the revenue collection performance by source for tf 16 financial year:

2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance
Description Actual ?):g'gneatl A: :| :'::td Actual (;:g'gr::tl A: d Z'::td
R’000
Property rates
cP;:f;gy rates - penalties and colle 0 0 0 0
Service charges - electricity reve 0 0 0 0
Service charges - water revenue 0 0 0 0 0
Service charges - sg 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 370 100 100
120 50 70 (72.10) 28.29
200 500 693 71.14 27.84
0 0 0 0 0
Dividends received 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt impairment 0 0 0 0 0 0
Licences and permits 15 10 10 16 38.95 38.95
Agency servicﬁs 3159 3421 3774 3077 (11.17) (22.62)
35782 35500 42550 40 096 11.46 (6.12)
26928 36 301 35867 32311 (12.35) (11.01)
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2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance

Original Adjusted Actual Original Adjusted
budget budget budget budget

Description Actual

R’000

Other income 1725 2746 2710 4178 34.27 35.15

Gains on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Total revenue (excluding capital

) 68 184 78 298 85 460 d (5.83)
transfers and contributions)

Table 94.: Revenue by source

5.1.3 Operational services performance

The table below indicates the operational services performance for the 2015/, ancial year:

2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance

Original Adjusted Actual Original Adjusted

Description Actual budget budget budget budget

R’000 %

Operating cost

- I YDETEETE

35500 42 550 40 170 11.63 (5.92)

Component A: Sub-total 35 809

Planning and development 1149 wr 1540 (40.79) (66.83)
LED 0 v A 0 0 0 0
Component B: Sub-total 1149 2169 2570 1540 (40.79) (66.83)
| Weo| WA | ew| cem | oom |
Component C: Sub-total 2059 2 875 2 875 2123 (35.41) (35.41)
) W o] el o | won
Component D: Sub-total 727 863 1363 948 8.97 (43.77)
Executive a 991 8 885 9 829 10 604 16.21 7.30
Corpora 10 409 11580 10022 (3.86) (15.54)
Budgeta S 12100 17 596 14 685 13271 (32.59) (10.65)
Other 0 0 0 0 0 0
Component E: Sub-total 26 182 36 890 36 094 33 897 (8.83) (6.48)
Total expenditure 65 926 78 297 85451 78 679 0.49 (8.61)

Table 95.: Operational services performance
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5.2 Financial performance per municipal function

The tables listed below reflects the financial performance of each of the municipal functions:

5.2.1 Roads and stormwater

2014/15

Description

Total operational revenue (excluding
tariffs)

Actual

Original
budget

Expenditure:

2015/16

Adjustment
budget

Actual

Variance to

budget
%

Net operational (service)
expenditure

Description

Total operational revenue (exclud
tariffs)

5.2.2 Planning and development (CKEDA)

Table 96.: Fina

2014/15

Actual

v _

Original
budget

R’000
1888

Expenditure:

agnce: Roads and storm

2015/16

Actual

1302

Original

budget

Employees 17 268 0 100
Repairs and maintenance 9613 100
Other 8929 35 (306.92)
Total operational expenditure 11.63

100

Variance to

budget
%

1024
Repairs 3 0 10 0 0 0
Other 311 1135 1546 406 (179.77)
Total opera¥ 1149 2169 2570 1540 (40.79)
Net operational (service) (748) (281) (1267) (1 540) 81.77

expenditure

Table 97.: Financial performance: Planning and develepment (CKEDA)
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5.2.3 Municipal health

2014/15 2015/16

Original Variance to

Description Actual budget Actual Original budget budget

%

Total operational revenue (excluding

tariffs) 7 %2 %2

45 (105.27)

Expenditure:

Employees 1836 2452 1765 (38.92)

Repairs and maintenance 0 5 ‘k 0 0

Other 223 418 384 358 (16.66)

2875

Total operational expenditure 2059 2 875 (35.41)
Net operational (service) expenditure (1982) (2 783) (2783) (2078) (33.91)

Table 98.: Financial performan thicipal health

5.2.4 Disaster management

2014/15 2015/16

riginal Adjustmen Varian
Origina djustment Actual ariance to

D ipti A |
escription ctua e budget budget

%

Total operational revenue (excluding

tariffs) 864 316 (173.19)

Expenditure:

Employees 611 611 685 10.79

Repairs and maintenance 23 23 1 (1 655.73)

y 2 -
Other 156 229 729 262 12.52
Total operationa 727 863 1363 948 8.94

Net operational (service) expenditure (727) (499) 100.14

Table 99.: Financial performance: Disaster management

5.2.4 ExeC€

2014/15 2015/16

Adjustment Actual Variance to

Description Actual Original budget budget budget

R’000 %

Total operational revenue (excluding 1491 5058 5802 3686 (37.24)

Expenditure:

2248 1.79

2 7 7 1 (560.34)

85



Central Karoo District Municipality

2014/15 2015/16

Adjustment Actual Variance to
budget budget

Description Actual Original budget

R’000 %

Other 5022 6630 7520 8314 20.25

Total operational expenditure 6991 8 885 9829 10 604 16.21

Net operational (service) expenditure (5 499) (3 827) (4 027)

Table 100.:

Financial performance: Executive and Council

5.2.5 Corporate Services
A

2014/15 2015/16

. o Adjustment Variance to
Description Actual Original budget budget budget

R’000 %

'tr:rti?fls?peratlonal revenue (excluding 23 852 mv 9 20279 (50.32)

Expenditure:

4272 97 3792 (12.66)

Employees 264

Repairs and maintenance 12 ‘ 0 817 86.54

Other 4323 6

7091 ‘ 0409 |

Net operational (service) expenditure 16 762 ‘ 20 074 17 959 (CEWE)

5299 5413 (11.34)

Total operational expenditure 11580 10022 (3.86)

Financial p ance: Corporate Services

5.2.6 Budget and Treas

e

2014/15 2015/16

Adjustment Variance to

Description Actual Original budget budget budget

onal revenue (excluding

R’000 %

Total O

. 6553 4413 5311 16 279 72.89
tariffs)

Expenditure:

Employees v 1263 1455 1465 1957 25.65
Repairs and maintenan i 0 0 0 0 0

Other 10 837 16 142 13 220 11314 (42.67)
Total operational expenditure 12 100 17 596 14 685 13271 (32.59)

Net operational (service)
expenditure

(5 547) (13 184) (9374)

Table 102.: Financial performance: Budget and Treasury
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5.3 Grants

5.3.1 Grant performance

The Municipality had a total amount of R 34.836 million (adjustment budget: R35.152 million) available that was received in the
form of grants from national and provincial governments during the 2015/16 financial year. The performance in the spending of

these grants are summarised as follows:

2014/15 2015/16 2015/16 variance
- Adjust- Original Adjust-
Description Actual Budget ments Actual budget ments
budget budget
R’000
National Government: 24 336 24 336 0
Equitable share 16 722 193 19324 0
Municipal systems improvement 934 9 0
EPWP 1212 1038 0 0
Finance management grant 1250 1250 1250 0 0
Rural roads assets management systems grant 1794 0 0
Water services operating subsidy - 0 0 0
Provincial Government: 1350 ‘ 1450 1385 100 ‘ (CWE))
TS W o, TR
Other grant providers: 4504 10 500 ‘ 9 366 4582 (129.16) ‘ (104.41)
Tourism 5 0 0 0 0 0
LG SETA 10 500 8 000 3930 (167.15) (103.54)
Doring Veld project 0 0 1366 652 100 (109.68)
Total operating transfers and grants 27 469 34 836 35 152 30302 (14.96) (16.00)

Table 103.: Grant performance for 2015/16

Total grants and subsidies .
Total operating revenue

Financial year received Percentage

2014/15 27 469 68 184 40.29

2015/16 30302 80750 37.53

Table 104.: Reliance on grants
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The following graph gives a visual relationship between the two financial years and the trend based on the grant received and

operating revenue:

Reliance on grants
50,000,000 40.5
B0,000,000 40
70,000,000 395
50,000,000 i3
50,000,000 185
40,000,000 38
30,000,000 LY ALY
20,000,000 7
10,000,000 6.5
L] 16
201415 2015/16

W Total grants and subsidies received 27469279 10,302,472

I Tigtal operating revenue 8,183,818 ED,750,076

——Percentage an28 1753

Graph 4.: Reliance on grants

5.4 Financial ratios based on KPI’s

5.4.1 Liquidity ratio

Vith regards to the liquidity ratios:

The graph and table below indicates the Municipality’s per

Description Basis of calculation 2014/15 2015/16

Current ratio rent liabilities (0.92) (0.72)
Current ratio adjusted for aged

debtors 3 iabilities (0.89) (0.69)
Liquidity ratio gts/current (0.66) (0.46)

ble 105.: Liquidity financial ratio
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Liquidity ratio
1]
201415 201516
0.1
0.2
03
04
-0.5
0.6
0.7
Liquidity Ratio — Measures the municipality’s ability to pay fts bills and is calculated by dividing the monetary assets
[due within oneyear ) by the municipality's current liabilities. A higher ratio is better.

Graph 5.: Liquidity, .

5.4.2 IDP regulation on financial viability indicators

The graphs and table below reflects the indicators relating to National KPA's:

Description Basis of calculation 2014/15 2015/16

(Available cash +
Cost coverage Investments)/monthly fixed 0.96
operational expenditure
Total outstanding service n/a n/a
debtors to revenue
Debt coverage 1044.61 1190.28

National KPAs - Financial viability
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Costcoverage

140
120
100
080
060
040
020

000
2014/15 2015/16

Cost Coverage - It explaing how many months expenditure can be covered by cash and other liquid assets avallable
to the municipality excuding utiisation of grands and is calculated

Graph 6.: Cost cov, ' .

Total outstanding service debtors

11.50

11.00

59.50
2014/15 2015/16

Total Outstanding Service Debtors - Measures how much money s still owed by the community for water, electricity,
waste removal and sanitation compared to how much money has been paid for these services. Itis calculated by
dividing the total outstanding debtors by the total annual revenue. & lower score (s better.

» Outstanding service debtors to revenue

5.4.3

pality’s ratio relating to borrowing management:

Description Basis of calculation 2014/15 2015/16

Interest and principal paid
/operating expenditure

Capital charges to operating
expenditure

Table 107.: Borrowing management
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5.4.4 Employee costs

The graph and table below indicates the Municipality’s employee cost in relation to revenue:

Description Basis of calculation 2014/15 2015/16

Employee costs/(Total revenue -

. 43.21% 41.83%
capital revenue)

Employee costs

Table 108.: Employee Costs

Employee Costs
4330% 43.21%
43.20%
43.10%
43.00%
42.00% 42 83%
42.80% ’
42.70%

42 60%
2014/15 2015/16

Employee cost = Measures what portion of the revenue was spent on paying employee costs. Itis
calculated by dividing the total employee cost by the difference between total revenue and capital
revenue.

5.4.5 Repairs and maintenag

The graph and table below ind s and maintenance in relation to total revenue:

P N

2014/15 2015/16

Description Basis of calculation
Audited outcome Pre-audit outcome

aintenance . .
ding capital revenue)

Table 109.: Repairs and maintenance
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16.50%

16.00%

1550%

15.00%

14.50%

14.00%

1350%

13.00%

Repairs and maintenance
16.00%

14.00%
2014/15 2015/16

=HRepairs and mai ] f(|Taral excluding capital revenue)

Repairs and Maintenance - This represents the propation of operating expenditure spent and |s calculated by
dividing the total repairs and maintenace.

Component B: Spending against capital budget

5.5 Analysis of capital expenditure

Graph 9.: Repairs and

5.5.1 Capital expenditure by new assets progra

4

The table below indicates the capital expenditure on the asin W ass

Total capital expenditure on new
assets

Table 110.: Capital expenditure — New assets program

Other assets 500 295 115 714 n/a n/a n/a
Genera es 165 0 0 0 n/a n/a n/a
Plant a ioment 21 0 0 644 n/a n/a n/a
Computers re/equipment 63 0 0 48 n/a n/a n/a
Z:L?:;r;ind ot ice 49 0 0 23 n/a n/a n/a
Other 202 295 115 0 n/a n/a n/a

Intangibles 21 0 0 10 n/a n/a n/a
5?(3";?:;1; oftwa re and 21 0 0 10 n/a n/a n/a
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5.5.2 Capital expenditure by funding source

Details

2014/15

Adjustment
budget

Original
budget

Source of finance R’000

Central Karoo District Municipality

2015/16

Adjustment to
original
budget

variance %

Actual to
original
budget

variance %

External loans 0

Zg:gzi;ﬁztrlbutlons and 0 0 0 ‘ 0 0
Grants and subsidies 0 0 0 ‘ 0 0
Own funding 521 295 115 A 51.02) 206.46

Total 521 295 (61.02)
Percentage of finance

External loans 0 0

Zg:gzi;ﬁztrlbutlons and 0 0 0 0 0
Grants and subsidies 0 0 0 0
Own funding - 0

Capital expenditure R’000

Water and sanitation 0 0 0
Electricity 0 0 0
Housing 0 0 0 0
Roads and stormwater 0 0 0 0

Other

295 115

295 115

Percentage of expenditure

Water and sag 0 0 0 0 0

Electrici 0 0 0 0 0

Housing 0 0 0 0 0

Roads and 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other 100 100 100 100 0 0
Table 111.:  Analysis of capital expenditure
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Component C: Cash flow management and investments

5.6 Cash flow

The table below reflects the Municipality’s cash flow for the year:

2014/15 2015/16

Original Adjusted

budget budget Audited outcome

Description Actual

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Cash flow from operating activities

Receipts

Ratepayers and other 39288 46 062
Government - operating 27 469 30302
Interest 632
Dividends

Payments

Suppliers and employees (63 748) 77 274) (77 707) (76 446)

Finance charges (16) 439) (139) (14)

\
Transfers and grants ‘ 0 0 0 0

Net cash from/(used) operating activities 3440

Cash flows from investing activities

Receipts

Proceeds on disposal of property, g gand eq 0 0 0 0
Proceeds on disposal of fixed a 0 0 0 0
Purchase of intangible assets . (21) 0 0 (10)
Decrease/(increase) in non-current recé — (594) (649) (434) (901)

Payments

I AN WD Y S T T

Net cash from/(used) investing activities (912) (944) (549) (1 440)

Cash flows from financing activities

Receipts
Short term loans v 0 0 0 0
Borrowing long term/ré b g 0 0 0 0
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits 0 0 0 0

Payments

Net cash from/(used) financing activities (51) (E19)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 2477 (145) 4323 (959)

Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: 4556 10 201 6917 7 058
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2014/15 2015/16

Original Adjusted

budget budget Audited outcome

Description Actual

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 7033 10 056 11 240 6 099

Table 112.: Cash flow

5.7 Gross outstanding debtors per service

The table below indicates the groos outstanding debtors per service of the Municipality:

Trading services Economic services
(Electricity and (Sanitation and Housing rentals

Financial year
v water) refuse)

R’000
2014/15

2015/16 0 0 0 548 548

Difference

% growth year on
year

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt

Table 113.: G

5.8 Total debtors age analysi

The table below reflects the deb ﬂ M

Less than 30 days Between 30-60 days | Between 60-90 days = More than 90 days

Financial year
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

2014/15

% Growth Year on
Year

Note: Figures exclude provision for bad debt.

Table 114.: Service debtor age analysis
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5.9 Borrowing and investments

Money not immediately required is invested within a timeframe of 1 to 12 months. The Investment Policy is approved and gives

effect to regulations.

The tables below indicates the Municipality’s borrowing and investment profile for the 2015/16 financial year:

5.9.1 Actual borrowings

2014/15 2015/16

Instrument

Long-term loans (annuity/reducing balance)

Long-term loans (non-annuity)

Local registered stock

O |OoO | O | o

Instalment credit

Financial leases No figure received

PPE liabilities 0

Finance granted by cap equipment supplier

Marketable bonds

Non-marketable bonds

Bankers acceptances

Financial derivatives

Other securities

=l O | O|O|O|O]| O

Municipality Total

Table 115.:

5.9.2 Municipal investment

2014/15 2015/16
Investment type

{ational Government
0 0
2 340 2694

0 0

0 0

Bankers acceptance certifi 0 0
Negotiable certificates of deposit — Banks 0 0
Guaranteed endowment policies (sinking) 0 0

- 0 0
0 0

Municipality total

Table 116.:

Municipal investments
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Component D: Other financial matters

5.10 SCM

Management has developed a new SCM Policy which includes the SCM system and processes to be used by the Municipality.
Standard operating procedures for SCM was develop during the year which included the Bid Committees, complaints and abuse

of supply chain. The New PPPFA Policy was develop and approved by Council.

No Councillor was a members of the committees that dealt with supply chain processes.

5.11 GRAP compliance

GRAP is the acronym for Generally Recognized Accounting Practice and it provides unicipalities are required
to maintain their financial accounts. Successful GRAP compliance ensure t omparable and more

informative for the municipality. It also ensure that the municipality is m its citi r stakeholders

GRAP was fully implemented in the municipality in the 2010/11 fin ancial statements of 2015/16 is fully
GRAP compliant.
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Component A: Auditor-General opinion 2014/15

6.1 Auditor-General report 2014/15

Main issues raised Remedial actions taken

CKDM

Overall 10% of significantly important targets were not reliable

. . . . Will be correct in future and more closely monitored in 2015/16
when compared to source information or evidence provided.

Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure,
as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

The annual performance objectives and indicators of the municipal
entity were not established by agreement and included in the
entity’s multi-year business plan in accordance with section 93B(a)
of the Systems Act.

Table 117.: Auditor-General repor;

Component B: Auditor-General opinion 201

6.2 Auditor-General report 2015/16

Main issues raised Remedial actions taken

CKDM

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not pre
in all material respects in accordance with the requirements o
section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements identified
the auditors in the submitted financial s
subsequently corrected

to material misstatements will be addressed
the compilation of the 2016/17 financial statements

Reasonable steps were not takeg
wasteful expenditure, as requi

ps have already been taken to prevent irregular expenditure in
2016/17 financial year

Goods and services of a transactio
procured without inviting competitive Competitive bids will be invited in accordance with the Supply Chain
regulation 19(a). Deiaii pere approve Management Regulations and Policy in future

officer even thg )

ate or
e state and whose tax
th African Revenue

Contracts will be awarded in accordance with the Supply Chain
Management Regulations and Policy in future

Ement with the municipal entity | All activities of CKEDA has been discontinued as from October 2016
ty’s multi-year business plan in and Council has decided in December 2016 to de-register CKEDA
a) of the Municipal Systems Act

and included in the m
accordance with section 9

CKEDA

Unable to report on the usefulness and reliability of the
performanceﬁformation, as the annual performance report of the All activities of CKEDA has been discontinued as from October 2016

ici ityﬂas t prepared as required by section 121(4)(d) and Council has decided in December 2016 to de-register CKEDA
' pﬁ:g entities)

6 annﬁal}fﬁg was not approved by the board of

fore the start of the financial year, as required by
.

4) of the

All activities of CKEDA has been discontinued as from October 2016
and Council has decided in December 2016 to de-register CKEDA
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Main issues raised Remedial actions taken

The entity's performance for the financial period under review was
not reported against any measurable performance objectives set in
terms of the service delivery agreement or other agreement with
the parent municipality, as required by section 46 of the Municipal
Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000) read together with section
121(4)(d) of the MFMA

All activities of CKEDA has been discontinued as from October 2016
and Council has decided in December 2016 to de-register CKEDA

The financial statements submitted for auditing purposes were not
prepared in all material respects in accordance with the
requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material
misstatements identified by the auditors in the submitted financial
statements were subsequently corrected

ements will be addressed
ancial statements

The issues that lead to material mis
with the compilation of the 2016

There was no investigation of the instances of irregular expenditure
identified during the 2014/15 financial year, as required by section
32(2) of the MFMA

4/15 financial year will be
016/17 financial year

The irregular expendi

Table 118.:

6.3 Consolidated annual financial statements fo

Auditor-General report 2,

The consolidated Annual Financial Statements for 2015/16 is attached a

6.4 Auditor-General report on the financial statemen

The report of the Auditor-General is attached as Anne

ort.
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

CENTRAL KAROO Municipality is a district municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act no 105 of 1986)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category C Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION
The CENTRAL KAROQ Municipality includes the following municipal areas:

Beaufort West
Prince Albert
Laingsburg
Merweville
Murraysburg

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr. S. Jooste

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. R. De Bruyn (Acting)

REGISTERED OFFICE
63 Donkin Street, Beaufort West, 6970

AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor General (WC)

PRINCIPLE BANKERS

First National Bank, Beaufort West
ABSA , Beaufort West

RELEVANT LEGISLATICN

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1898)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997}

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act {(Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997}
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

Infrastructure Grants -

SALBC Leave Regulations
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

COUNCILLORS

Mayor E.Z. Njadu
Deputy Mayor E. Maans
Councillor |.J. Windvogel
Councillor M.S. Hangana
Councillor M. Furmen
Councillor G. de Vos
Councillor J.G. Mocke
Councillor B.J. van As
Councillor A.M. Slabbert
Councillor S. Norije
Coungillor A.L. Rabie
Councillor G.P. Adolph
Councillor R.T. Hugo

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these Consolidated annual financial statements year
ended 30 June 2016, which are set out on pages 1 to 86 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the
Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Economic
Entity. The consolidated annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with GRAP.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records
can be relied on.

| have reviewed the Economic Entity’s cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2017 and is
satisfied that the Economic Entity can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.

The economic entity's is highly dependent on grant funding and do not have a revenue
source other than the commission fee. The going concern is dependent on the continuation
of the function and the grant.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Economic Entity's financial statements.

I certify that the remuneration of Counciliors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Provincial and Local Government's
determination in accordance with this Act.

ﬁ s 1o |90lb

M. 8. Jooste Date
Accounting Officer
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CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2016

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Accumulated (Deficit) / Surplus
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Liabifities
Employee benefits

Current Liabilities

Current Employee benefits

Payables from non exchange transactions

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Llabliitles
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Properly, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets
Employee benefits

Current Assets

Inventory

Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Unpaid Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Taxes

Employee benefits

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

o« N

N~ Do S

Economic Entity Munricipality
2016 2016 20186 20186
R R R R
{Actual} {Restated) (Actual) {Restated}
{2,632,854) {4,593,964) (2,483,041) {4,654,420)
(2.532,854) || (4593.954) || (2483,041) || (4,554,420) |
17,994,771 16,888,806 17,994,771 16,888,806
140,367 34,994 140,367 14,984
17,854,404 16,873,812 17,854,404 16,873,812
10,740,829 13,221,930 10,687,363 13,169,689
3,468,824 3,397,867 3,419,675 3,382,171
282,075 402,385 282,076 402,385
6,113,916 6,997,252 6,113,252 6,985,358
833,574 2,385,449 829,919 2,380,809
42,442 38,976 42,442 38,976
26,202,748 25,616,772 26,199,083 25,504,085
16,697,280 15,628,452 16,697,280 15,628,451
6,387,397 5,954 477 6,387,397 5,954 477
57,348 61,127 57,348 61,126
10,252,535 9,612,848 10,252,535 9,612,848
9,505,467 9,888,319 9,501,813 9,875,633
812,546 921,473 812,646 921,473
560,206 486,314 560,206 478,269
1,140,601 682,772 1,140,601 682,772
164,897 111,743 164,897 111,743
724,877 623,420 724,877 623,420
6,102,340 7,062,598 6,098,686 7.057,957
26,202,746 25,616,772 28,199,093 25,504,084
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Debt Impairment

Other Revenue

Actuanal Gains
National Treasury 1% audit fee

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Rentat of Facilities and Equipment

Interest Eamed - externat investments
Department of Transport - Reads Service Charges
Licences and Permits

Agency Services

Other Incoms

‘Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impairment

Depreclation and Amortisation
impalments

Repairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Contracted services

General Expenses

Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Expenditure
NEY SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

17
19

20
21
22
23
24
26

28

27

Economic Entity Municipality
2016 2015 2016 2015
{Actual) {Restated) {Actual) (Restated)

R R R R
33,973,207 27,761,681 33,972,221 27,640,678
32,312,178 27,297,957 32,314,191 27,076,954
32,312,178 27,149,484 32,311,191 26,928,491

- 148,463 - 148,463

1,661,030 463,724 1,661,030 463,724

370,332 58,062 370,332 58,062

1,290,698 405,662 1,290,698 405,662

46,777,856 40,769,043 46,777,856 40,769,043

69,727 70,022 69,727 70,022
631,914 423,775 631,914 423,775
40,096,116 35,781,816 40,096,116 35,761,816
15,560 14,990 15,560 14,990

3,077,276 3,158,928 3,077,276 3,168,928

2,887,263 1,318,512 2,887,263 1,319,512
80,761,063 68,530,724 80,760,077 68,309,721
31,197,936 26,870,365 30,671,828 26,385,212

3,109,524 3,074,324 3,109,524 3,074,324

132,630 - 132,630 .
284,365 249,835 284,365 249,835

- 5,732 900,642 599,365
13,216,731 9,741,111 13,215,731 9,741,111
438,509 1,116,322 438,500 1,116,322
653,829 743,062 653,829 743,062
240,488 273,977 240,488 273977
29,406,378 24,243,746 29,020,588 23,890,857
10,565 - 10,565 -
78,689,954 66,318,475 78,678,695 66,074,066
2,061,110 2,212,249 2,071,382 2,235,655

Page 8




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economic Entity

Balance at 1 JULY 2014
Change in accounting policy

Restated Batance at 1 JULY 2014
Correction of error see note 28

Net Surplus for the year
Balance at 30 JUNE 2016
Net Surplus for the year
Balance at 30 JUNE 2016
Municipality
Balance at 1 JULY 2014

Correction of error see note 28

Restated Balance at 1 JULY 2014
Net Surplus for the year

Balance at 30 JUNE 2016
Net Surplus for the year
Balance at 30 JUNE 2016

Accumulated Total
{Deficit)

R R
(6,375,424) (6,375,424}
(6,375,424) (6,376,424)

(430,789) (430,789)
2,212,249 2,212,249
{4,693,964) {4,693,964)
2,061,110 2,061,110
{2,632,864) {2,632,864)
Accumulated Tota!
{Deficit)

R R

(6,359,285) {6,3569,285)

(430,789) (430,789)
(6,790,075} (6,790,076)
2,235,655 2,235,655
(4,554,419) {4,654,418)
2,071,382 2,071,382
(2,483,037} {2,483,037)
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economic Entity Municipality
30 JUNE 2016 30 JUNE 2015 30 JUNE 2016 30 JUNE 2015
Notes R R R R

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Recelpts

Ratepayers and other 46,062,144 39,280,389 46,062,141 39,288,438

Government 30,302,472 27,468,279 30,302,472 27,468,279

Interest 631,814 423,775 631,914 423,775
Payments

Sugppliers and employees (77,347,833) (64,506,516) (76,446,201) {63,699,930)

Finance charges 25 (13,723) (16,202) (13,723) (16,202)
Cash generated by operations 29 (366,027) 2,660,728 536,601 3,465,359
CASH FLLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 9 {528,945) (297,593) (528,945) (297,593)
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets {0) - {0} -
Purchase of Intangible Assets {10,055) (21,185) (10,055) {21,185)
Increase in Long-term Receivables 3 - - - -
Increase in Non-current Investments 11 - - (900,642) (593,633)
Net Gash from Investing Activities (639,000} {318,778) {1,439,642) (912,412)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans repaid (56,231) (51,039) (56,231) (51,039)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (66,231) {61,039} {56,231) {51,039)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS {860,268) 2,280,907 {958,271) 2,501,910
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 7,062,698 4,781,691 7,057,857 4,656,048
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 3 6,102,340 7,062,598 6,098,686 7,057,957
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (960,258) 2,280,907 {959,271) 2,501,909
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30
JUNE 2016

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal
Finance Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised.
Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

The Economic entity resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been
issued but are not effective yet.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP,

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's

financial statements, unless explicitly stated otherwise. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.

1.3, GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
1.4. COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP
does not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for
the reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in
the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDPATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2016

accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is
practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

1.5. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Economic Entity’s financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the parent
entity, Central District Municipality, and alt its municipal entities, presented as a single entity
and consolidated at the same reporting date as the parent entity.

Municipal entities are all confrolled entities over which the Municipality has ownership control
or effective control to govern the financial and operating policies of such controlled entities
so as to benefit from its activities.

All inter-entity transactions and balances, unrealized gains and losses within the Economic
Entity are eliminated upon consolidation. Where appropriate the accounting policies of
controlied entities conform to the policies adopted by the Municipality.

1.6. AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

1.7.

1.8.

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based
on the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the annual
financial statements. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current
financial statements include errors.

MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
annual financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality,

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts
are disclosed as three separate additional financial statements, namely the Statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the Statement of Financial Position,-
Statement of Financial Performance and Cash Flow Statement.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as
- the actual amounts. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to the
actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

. the approved and final budget amounts;
. actual amounts and final budget amounts;
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2016

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual
amounts are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The Economic entity shall present an explanation of changes between an approved and
final budget, by way of a note disclosure in terms of GRAP 24. Material differences are
being defined by Management as 10% of a specific line-item with a minimum of R
300,000.00.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not
required in terms of GRAP 24. No amendments or disclosure requirements in terms of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) has been made.

No Consolidated Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actuals has been disclosed in
terms of paragraph 32 of GRAP 24. Paragraph 32 of GRAP 24 states that separate
budgets may be recompiled in order for consolidated disclosure purposes. As there are
no separated budget for Central Karoo Development Agency, no recompilation in terms
of paragraph 32 of GRAP 24 can be disclosed. Only the Statement of Comparison of
Budget and Actuals are disclosed for the Municipality.

1.9. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Economic entity:

GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosure Unknown

{Original — June 2011) | The objective of this Standard is to ensure that an

Municipality’s financial statements contains the
disclosures necessary to draw attention to the
possibility that its financial position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by transactions and outstanding
balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therefore included in the financial statements.

GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor Unknown

(Original — Aug 2013) The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting for service concession arrangements by
the grantor and a public sector entity.

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30
JUNE 2016

GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Unknown
(Original - Nov 2010) | Common Control ’
The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor
in a transfer of functions between entities under
common control.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not participate in such business transactions
and no such transactions or events are expected in
the foreseeable future.

GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Unknown
(Original — Nov 2010) Under Common Control

The objective of this Standard is fo establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of
functions between entities not under common
control.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not participate in such business transactions
and no such transactions or events are expected in
the foreseeable future.

GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown

(Original — Sept 2013} | The objective of this Standard is fo prescribe
accounting requirements for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
statutory receivables.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

GRAP 108 Accounting by Principles and Agents Unknown

The objective of this Standard is to outline principles
to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party
to a principal-agent arrangement, and whether it is a
principal or an agent in undertaking transactions in
terms of such an arrangement.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities (SPE) Unknown

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe under what circumstances an entity
should consolidate a SPE.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
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does not have any SPE’s at this stage.

IGRAP 12 Jointly Controlled Entities non-monetary Unknown

contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe the treatment of profit/loss when an
asset is sold or contributed by the venturer to a
Jointly Controlled Entity (JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any JCE’s at this stage.

IGRAP17 Service Concession Arrangements Where a Unknown

Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest
in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards provides
guidance to the grantor where it has entered into a
service concession arrangement, but only controls a
significant residual interest in a service concession
asset at the end of the arrangement, where the
arrangement does not constitute a lease.

No such fransactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

1.10.

1.10.1.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.

LEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Economic entity. Property,
plant and equipment or intangible assets (excluding licensing agreements for such items
as motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Economic entity uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
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accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Economic entity recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a siraight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee’s
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

1.10.2, Municipality as Lessor

1.11.

Under a finance lease, the Economic entity recognises the lease payments to be
received in terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is
calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease paymenis to be received, plus any
unguaranteed residual accruing to the Economic entity, discounted at the interest rate
implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease
instalments received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a
time proportionate basis. The accounting policies relating to de-recognition and
impairment of financial instruments are applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the siraight-lined revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Economic entity recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

+  Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

¢ When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

e« The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Economic entity until it is utilised.

* interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions, If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Economic
entity’s interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of Financial
Performance.
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1.12.

1.13.

UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately
reflected on the Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the
Economic entity has an enforceable right to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that
it will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpaid
government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of grant receivables:

+ Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is receivable,

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Economic entity has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Economic entity does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will oceur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

(a) The Economic entity has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at
least:

o the business or part of a business concemed;

« the principal locations affected;

+ the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be
compensated for terminating their services;

* the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

* when the plan will be implemented.

(b) The Economic entity has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will
carry out the restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main
features to those affected by it.

23




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2016

1.14.

1.14.1.

1.14.2.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

if it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Economic
entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating o employee service in the current and prior
periods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post-Retirement Medical Obligations

The Economic entity provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical
aid contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 60% as contribution and the remaining 40% is paid by the members. The
entitiement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
“Employee Benefits” (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the contribution. The liability was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past {or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Economic entity are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically, unless circumstances
change significantly in which case it is done annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Long Service Awards
Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Economic entity. The Economic entity’s obligation under

these plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding
liability is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest,
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1.14.4.

1.14.5.

1.14.6.
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resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. .

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued periodically, unless circumstances
change significantly in which case it is done annually, by independent qualified actuaries.

Ex gratia Gratuities

Ex gratia gratuities are provided to employees that were not previously members of a
pension fund. The Economic entity's obligation under these plans is valued by
independent qualified actuaries and the corresponding liability is raised. Payments made
by the Economic entity are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resuiting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.,

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Provision for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year-end and also on the
total remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period's entittement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee’s empioyment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.

Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 57 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 57
employees. Municipal entities' performance bonus provisions are based on the
employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment
trends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Economic entity provides retirement benefits for its employees and councillors.

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Economic
entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or
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constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable.

The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially
valued tri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are
recovered through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a
proportional basis to all pariicipating municipalities. The contributions and lump sum
payments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they
become payable. Sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit accounting
for a multi-employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as
if they were defined contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Economic entity during a reporting
period, the Economic entity recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

* as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. if the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Economic entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments
or a cash refund; and

e as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

BORROWING COSTS

The Economic entity recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Economic entity, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs atiributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Economic entity. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

26




CENTRAL KARQOO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2016

1.16.2.

1.16.3.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
piant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Economic entity for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Economic entity expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the
major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Mode/

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Economic entity replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the
asset being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure
incurred on an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic
benefits or service potential associated with the asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Asset Sub-grouping Useful Life (Yrs)
Land None Indefinite
Buildings None 11-30
Community Assets Civic Buildings 30
Other Assels Machinery and Equipment i-21
Other Assets Fumiture and Office Equipment 3-100
Motor Vehicles 5-21
Computer Equipment 2-20
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1.17.1.

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount,

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financia! Performance.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:

* is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Economic entity
and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together
with a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardless of whether the
Economic entity intends to do so; or

e arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Economic entity or from other rights
and obligations.

The Economic entity recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position
only when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Economic entity and the cost or fair value
of the asset can be measured reliably.

internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

* the Economic entity intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

* itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;
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+ the Economic entity has the resources to complete the project;

e it is probable that the Economic entity will receive future economic benefits or
service potential; and

« the Economic entity can measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the
intangible asset during its development.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

1.17.3. Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins

. when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of

1.17.4.

operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets : Years
Computer Software 5-11
De-recognition

intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.
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IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Economic entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the Economic entity estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the Economic
entity considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

+  During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

*  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Economic entity have
taken place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the Economic
entity operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

* Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b) Internal sources of information
¢  Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

+  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Economic entity have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans
to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

+ Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur

when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.
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An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to selt and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific {o the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to aliocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful iife.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased, If
such indication exists, the Economic entity estimates the asset's or CGU'’s recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is fimited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Economic entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that
an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for

an asset is required, the Economic entity estimates the asset's recoverable service
amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be 1mpa|red the Economic
entity considers the following indications:
(a) External sources of information

»  Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

+  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Economic entity
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Economic entity operates.

(b) Internal sources of information
+  Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.
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+  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Economic entity
have taken place during the period, or are expected fo take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

+ A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

» FEvidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset’s
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

*

depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining

service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latfter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.
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1.19.2

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Economic entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that
an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may
have decreased. If any such indication exists, the Economic entity estimates the
recoverable service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased {o its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow fo the Economic entity, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Milk inventory is being recognised at cost.

Where inventory is acquired by the Economic entity for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
OCCUrS.
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The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables {(both form exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Economic entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Economic entity, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs,
and the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilites depends on this
categorisation.

1.20.2.1. Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Economic entity first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and defauit or delinquency in payments {(more than 90 days
overdue). If the Economic entity determines that no objective evidence of
impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a coliective assessment of
impairment.
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit

losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the Economic entity. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present vaiue of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.

Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liabilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash

on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Economic entity
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

Non-Current Invesiments

Investments which include investments in municipal entities and fixed deposits
invested in registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the

impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.
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On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.

1.20.3. De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.20.3.1.

1.20.3.2.

Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

. the Economic entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement;
and either (a) the Economic entity has fransferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Economic entity has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Economic entity has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to
the extent of the Economic entity's continuing involvement in the asset,

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Economic entity could be required to
repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
(including a cash setiled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Economic entity's continuing involvement is the amount of the
transferred asset that the Economic entity may repurchase, except that in the case
of a written put

option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Economic entity’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
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respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.20.4. Offsetting of Financial Instruments

1.21

1.21.1

1.21.2

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivabies arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and
require settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset. Statutory
receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

Initial Recognition
Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised.
Measurement

The Economic entity initially measures the statutory receivables at their fransaction
amount.

The Economic entity measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequent {o reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
(b) impairment losses; and
{(c) amounts derecognised.

The Economic entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that
a statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory
receivable may be impaired, the Economic entity measures the impairment loss as the
difference between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the
carrying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of
the statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In
estimating the future cash flows, the Economic entity considers both the amount and
timing of the cash flows that it will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the
time value of money is material, the Economic entity discounts the estimated future cash
flows using a rate that reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific to the
statutory receivable for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there

has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,
or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised
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1.21.3

1.22,

1.22.1.

impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition

The Economic entity derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settied, expire or are waived;

(b) the Economic entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership of the receivable; or

(¢) the Economic entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable, has fransferred control of the receivable to another party
and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the Economic
entity:

(i) derecognise the receivable; and

(i} recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Economic
entity received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal
value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to
the extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and
there is no liability to repay the amount,

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Economic entity.
Where public contributions have been received, but the Economic entity has not met the
related conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (fiability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised

when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.
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1.22.2,

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Economic entity.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Economic entity’'s bank account will be treated as
revenue. Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are
reclaimed after a period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30
June. Therefore the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the
prescription period for unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to
recognised all unclaimed monies older than fwelve months as revenue. Although
unclaimed deposits are recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Economic entity still
keep record of these unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should
submit a claim after 12 months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Economic entity recognises an asset,
it also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair
value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where
a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the

amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Economic
entity directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which
approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have
been satisfied:

+ The Economic entity has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods.

» The Economic entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership nor effective confrol over the goods sold.

¢  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

¢ It is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the
transaction will flow to the Economic entity.

s  The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured
reliably.
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At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Economic entity has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. if the Economic entity does not successfully
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Economic entity acts as an agent on behalf
of another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable
to the Economic entity as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Economic entity and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. it is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account
the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Economic entity.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constifutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

¢ The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;

¢ Arate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue, When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

40




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30
JUNE 2016

1.23, RELATED PARTIES

The Economic entity resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 -
“Related Party Disclosures”.

A related party is a person or an entity:

+ with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
» orexercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
» oran entity that is subject to common conirol, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Economic entity:

(@ A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Economic
entity if that person:

« has control or joint control over the Economic entity.

s has significant influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence is the
power o participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Economic entity.

« is a member of the management of the Economic entity or its controlling entity.

{(b)  An entity is related to the Economic entity if any of the following conditions apply:

o the entity is a member of the same Economic entity (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

* one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or
joint venture of a member of an Economic entity of which the other entity is a
member).

+  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

« one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate
of the third entity.

+ the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Economic entity or an entity related to the Economic entity. If the
reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the
entity.

o the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

e aperson identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a member
of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Economic enfity. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of
another person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage, or

(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or legal consanguinity or
affinity.
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1.24.

1.25.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management”) includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Economic entity, including:

(@) all members of the governing body of the Economic entity;

(b) a member of the governing body of an Economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Economic
entity;

{(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the governing body who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of
the Economic entity; and

{d) the senior management team of the Economic entity, including the chief executive
officer or permanent head of the Economic entity, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

(2) All directors or members of the governing body of the Economic entity, being the
Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral Committee.

(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Economic entity being the Municipal
Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the
Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Economic entity in their capacity as members of the management team or employees,
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Economic entity for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely

as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Economic entity.

The Economic entity operates in an economic environment currently dominated by
entities directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm’s length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, Economic entity or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is
not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {(Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

42




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30

JUNE 2016

1.26.

1.27.

1.28.

1.28.1.

Iregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Economic entity’s Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes

unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and where
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Economic entity. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Economic entity does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed uniess the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

in the process of applying the Economic entity’'s accounting policy, management has
made the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which
have the most significant effect on the amounis recognised in the annual financial
statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations, Ex-Gratia and Long service awards

The cost of post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
annual financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates
are subject to significant uncertainty.
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1.28.2.

1.28.3.

1.28.4.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s
estimation. Infrastructure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful fives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

s The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

¢ Local Government industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

+  The Economic entity referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Economic enfity also consulted with engineers to
support the useful life of buildings, with specific reference fo the structural design of
buildings.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life

expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful! lives of
intangible assets:

e« Reference was made to intangibles used within the Economic entity and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.
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1.28.5.

1.28.6.

1.28.7.

1.28.8.

1.29.

1.30.

1.31.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and meastring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Economic entity.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. The management of the Economic entity is satisfied that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to an evaluation by Council,

TAXES ~ VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax,
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments disclosed in the annual financial statements represents the

contractual balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in
the period subsequent to the specific reporting date.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE
Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that

occur between the reporting date and the date when the annual financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
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1.32,

1.32.1

1.32.2

1.32.3

* those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and

+ those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Economic entity
discloses the nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

TAXATION
Current tax assets and liabilities

Current tax for current and prior periods is, to the extent unpaid, recognised as a liability.
If the amount already paid in respect of current and prior periods exceeds the amount
due for those periods, the excess is recognised as an asset.

Current tax liabilities/(assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be paid to/(recovered from) the tax authorities, using the tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except to the
extent that the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction which at the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor
taxable profit (tax loss).

A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary difference can be utilised. A deferred tax asset is not recognised when it
arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction at the time of the
transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

A deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused
STC credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the unused tax losses and unused STC credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilites are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Tax expenses

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income or an expense and included in
surplus/deficit for the period.

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited directly to equity if the tax relates
to items that are credited or charged, in the same or a different period, directly to equity.
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Economlc Entity Munieipality
2016 2015 2016
R R R R
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Capistised Lezse UabTty - At amortised cost 182,802 53,970 182,609 53,970
182,603 : 53,970 162,809 83,870
Cuent Porton transferred to Cument Liab! 42,442 33,976 42,442 38,976
Cepitarises Leasa LiabiTy - Al eviorissd cost ] a2 || ase7s | | 2412 || 33,976
Total Long-term Lizbllitles - At amortised cost using the effective Interest rate method 140,357 14,594 140,367 14,994
Refer befow for maturity datzs of Jong tzem fiabites:
Tria obfgatons under finance leasss are schedulad below: Minfmum Mindmum
lease payments lease payments
Amounts payabla undsr finance leazes:
Payabls within ong yeat 53,830 44,654 53,850 44.651
Payable véthin two to five years 156,63 17,586 155,831 17,686
210711 62,237 210,711 62,237
Eess:  Future finance obtigatons (27,802} {8.267) {27.802) {8,267)
Present value of Jease obligations 182,869 63,970 182,803 53,370
Book valua of othet essels secuted by lessss - 40,453 40,453

Tty consist eut of tha folowing contracts.

Effectiva Interest

133 Leass Term I.'etu!itt Date
Gastetnar Caplar 20% (&3 §Years 30112018
RICOH Copizr 13% 0% $Yezrs 317032021
RICOH Copiat 15% 0% 5Years 30/082020
RICOH Copit 13% 0% 5Years 30/0622019
Relerto Appendix A for descriptions, maturity dates end effectva Irterest 12tes of shuctured loans and financa.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Rettement Benghts « Refer to hote 3.1 8.021.975 7,928,504 8021975 7,928.504
Reads Pest Retrement Benefits - Referto Neta 3.4 8,037,537 6,829,655 8.037,537 6,629,655
Long Servica Awacds Roads - Refer to Note 1,052,759 972718 1,052,759 972,716
Leng Service Awards Other - Referto Note 32 392,038 620,385 392,033 620335
Ex - Gra%a Roads - Refer to Note 3.3 350,065 §22,552 350,085 522,552
Tetal Noncurrent Employee Benefit LiabiGties 17,854,404 16,873,812 17,854,404 16,873,812
Post Retirement Benefis
Balarce 1 July 15,551,705 13,824,504 15,551,705 13,804,504
Contributon for tha year IN,125 313,440 INAB 313,440
Interest Cost 1.297.711 1,160,604 1287711 1,180,824
Expenditure for the ysar {793,590 {773,676) F93.547) 773676}
Achuafal Loss 438,509 935,544 438,502 035,544
Total post retirement tenefits 30 June 16,865,504 45,551,708 46,855,504 15,551,708
Less:  Transler of Current Porton - Note 4 {805.992) (793,549) {805,892) (793,543}
Balance 30 June 16,059,512 14,758,189 16,059,512 14,758,159
Long Seryice Awards
Batance 1 July 1.218.245 1,659,337 1,818,245 1,659,337
Contributon for tha year 143622 127,429 143,622 127,423
Intstest Cost 133,343 129.552 133243 129,552
Expendture for the yeat (202171} {207,850) {202970) (207,850}
Actuzrizl Loss (245,103} 179,778 {245,103) 179,778
Total long service 30 June 1,743,137 1,818,246 1,743,137 1,918,245
Less:  Trensfer of Current Portion - Nota 4 {303.340) {325,145) {303,240} (325,145)
Balance 30 June 1,444,797 1,583,101 1444797 1,593.101
Ex - Gratia Benefits
Balanca 1 Jufy 563177 62,178 593,177 622,178
Intarest Cost 45,051 49,833 48.051 43,833
Actuzrizl Loss!|Gain) {125,223) (78,839) {125.229) {78,839)
Total long senvice 30 June 513999 893,117 513,993 £92,177
Less:  Transer of Curtest PorSon - Nota 4 {163,604) (70,625) (163.504) {70,625)
Balance 30 Juna 350,085 522,552 350,095 522,552
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NOTES 10 THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

£eonontic Entity Munlcipality
2018 2015 2016 2015
R R R R
JTOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Balanca 1 Juy 18,083,129 16,205,018 18,053,129 16,206,019
Contibuon fot the year $14.047 440,659 ,047 440,852
Interest cost 1,477,105 1,360,284 1,477,105 1,350,224
Expenditure for the year {695718) (981,526) (595,718} {981,52%)
Actuzrial Loss 68,177 1,087,483 3177 1,007,453
Total employee benefits 30 June 19,127,640 18,063,530 19,127,540 18,063,130
less: Transfer of Cumant Porfon - Mots 4 {1.273,235) {1,189,318) {1,273,255) (1,169,318)
Balance 30 June 17,854,404 16,873,812 17,854,404 16,873,812
Post Rebrement Benefits
The Post Retitement Benefit Plan is a dafined banefit plan, of which the mambsts are mada up as foliows:
oye2) members 25 23 26 23
{empioyee) non-members 91 - s1 -
fon members (e.g Retress, widows, arphars) 24 25 24 %
Total Members 141 54 141 54
The fizbifly inrespect of past senvloz has been estimated to ba 25 lotows
6744743 5,739,335 6744743 5,739,325
Inszrvice {employes) non-members 332,028 - 332,026 .
Contnuzton members 9,783,735 8,812,371 9.783.735 8,812,371
Total Liabikity 16,665,504 15,551,707 16,865,504 15,551,707
Tha lizbitly in respect of periods Sng prior to tha ysarhas been
estmated as follows:
2014 2013 2082
Rm Rm Rm
Total Liabikity 13.695 12908 12243
2014 2013 2012
i i were caleulated as folows: Rm Rm Rm
Uatiftes: (G2n) floss 0.353 0.602 2803
Assels Gzin/(loss) - - -
The Economic Entfy makes monthiy contrbusons for he2th care anrangaments to the foflowing medical ald
schemes:
Boritas]
2018 2018 2018 2015
Key actuarial assumptions used: % % % %
1) RateofInterest
Discouctrata 8.05% 856% 9.08% B.56%
Heatth Cara Costinfiafon Rate 8.15% 7.83% 8.19% 7.85%
Nat Effective Discount Rats 0.82% 0.67% 0.82% 067%
The dscountra'2 ussdis a poste of 21 g bends end is calevlated using a techaiqua ks known
&3 “bootstrepping”
1B Moitafity rates
‘The PA €0 uimate table, rated down by 1year of age wes used by ths actezries.
lii) Normal retirement age
ft has been assumed thatin-sznvica members wil retre 2t 29a §3, which then impicity aloas for expacizd
rales of early and ithealth retirement.
The inthe of Financlal Position arg as follows:
Presentvalue of fund obigations 19,127,630 18,053,120 19,127.€40 18,053,130
Total Uabltity 19,127,640 18,083,130 19,127,640 38,063,130

Tra fund Is whatty usfunded.
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Reconclfiation of ptesent value of fund obfigation:

Presentvalve of fund obfiga¥on et the beginning of the year

Total expznsss

Curent eervice cost

Intzrest Cost

Benzlis Pald

Achuariel losses

Present value of fund obfigaSon atthe end of the year

Less: Transfer of Cutrent Poction » Note 4

Balance 39 June

Sensitivity Analysts on the accrued liabJity (both Enbty and Munk i

Assumplion Changa

1%

1%

Oiseourt rata 1%

Oiscount A%

Post-reli Ay

Avitaga et -1yt

Withdrawal Rate ~10%

Assumption Change

Central Assumption

Haalth carginfizton 1%

Heatth care Infiation 1%

Oiscount rata 1%

Discount tata -1%

PostreSrement modaTy Ayt

Averaga reticement aga “yr

Véithdreazl Rete R

Long Service Bonuses

The Long Sarvice Banus plans sre defined bereft plans.

Rozds
Other

Key actvadial essumptions used:

I} Rate of interest

Discountrats
Ganzeal Saary Inflafon (long-term)
Nt Effectie Discount Rate 2ppied o sa’acy-refaled Long Senvica Boruses

hinigue Is known

Tha dscount rats usedis a poste of 2l g bonds 2nd s czloutated using a
83 "boatsrapping”

The ised in the of Financial Position are as follows:

Present value of fund obiigations
Net Babifity

Tha liabitty in respect of periods ing prior ka tha Sva year has been
estmated as fotows:

Total Ltability

d as foliows:

were

Uzbiifes: {Gain) floss
Assals G2inf (10ss)

g

Pagedd

Economic Entity Munlcipafity
2016 2015 2018 2015
R R R R
15,551,707 13.894.504 15,854,707 13,694,504
875,289 720,658 875.28%
371,125 313,440 374,125 313,440
1.297.711 1,160,624 1,207711 1,180.824
{7€3,647) (773676) (793,547) (773,676)
428,502 935,544 433.509 936,544
16,855.504 15551707 16,865,504 15,551,707
(805,692} (793,548) (£05,992) {733.548)
16,059,512 14,753,159 16,059,511 14,758,158
In-service Continuation
membsrs members
liablnty Nabifity Total Rability
(Rm} {Rm) % thange
7,077,000 9,769,000 16,656,000
7,849,000 10,199,000 18,048,000 7%
6,158,000 ©,297,000 15455,000 5%
6,003,000 8,970,000 14,973,000 A%
8,433,000 10,755,000 18,163,000 14%
7,310,000 10,163,000 17,473,000 4%
7,625,000 9,783,000 17,414,000 3%
6,440,000 9.769.060 16,229,000 4%
Cutrent-service
Cost Interest Cost Total
(R} R % change
374,100 1,297,700 1,632,800
450,300 1,485,200 1,835,500 16%
303,500 1.443.300 1,451,800 -13%
311,200 1,278200 1,589,400 5%
f 1,313,500 1,761,400 6%
333,800 1,351,700 1,735,600 4%
403,800 1335700 1.739,500 4%
241,000 1,252,600 1.593.600 4%
2016 2018 2016 2015
R R R R
89 6 &9 =
18 19 18 19
107 115 107 115
2016 2015 2016 2015
% % % %
8.38% 7.88% 8.33% 7.55%
7.05% 6.65% 7.05% 6.85%
125% 0.65% 125% 0.65%
20¢8 2015 2018 2015
R R R R
1.748,137 1,818,245 1,748,137 1,918,245
1,743,137 1,918,246 1,743,137 1,818,245
2014 2013 2052
R R R
4,688,337 1,667,638 1,418,839
21783 153,105 655,205




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economle Entity Munkcipality
016 2015 2016 2015
Reconciliation of present value of fund obgation; R R R R
Presentvelus of fund ebfigation atthe beginning of the year 1,818,245 1,683,337 1818245 1.659.337
Totzl expenses 74,924 49,131 74,504 49,131
Cument senvica cost 143.822 127,428 143,622 127,429
Interest Cost 133,343 129,552 133,343 129,552
Ezrsfits Paid {202,171} {207,850} (202,171) (207,650}
Actuarial (gans)losses (245,103) 179,778 {245,103) 178,778
Presant valus of fund obtigation attha end of tha yeat 1,748,137 1918248 4.748,137 1,818245
Less: Transfet of Currert Poction - Nota 4 {303,349) {325,145) {303,340y {325,145)
Balance 30 June 1,444,797 1,693,101 1,444,707 1,593,10%
Sensitivity Analysis on the Unfundad Accrued Liability (both Entity and
Liability
Assumption Change ®m) % ¢hange
Central assumplions 1,748,000
Genzral Sz'ery infeton +1% 1.853,600 6%
Gerisral Satary inflzfon 1% 4,652,000 5%
Discourt rate % 1,648,000 £%
Discount reta 1% 1,650,000 %
Averaga retrement age 2 1,568,000 -10%
Averaga retrem 2yr 1,937,000 1%
Withdrawel Rate -50% 1,673,000 13%
Current-service
Cost Interest Cost Total
Assumplion Changs ®) {R) R} % change
Gentral Assumption 143,600 133,300 277,100
Hea'th care Infation 1% 154,700 141,500 295,200 %
Hza'h car son 1% 134,000 125,800 259,800 6%
Discount rzte 1% 134,800 142,000 276,600 0%
Discourt rate -i% 164,000 123,500 277,500 0%
ent mortaiy iyt 130,400 118,200 243,600 -10%
Averega retrement age i 157,600 145,500 304,300 10%
Withdrawal Rate 50yt 176,300 150,500 327,200 16%
2018 2018 2018 2018
Ex - Gratia Bensfits
The Ex - Graa plans are defined benefit plans
Roads 12 17 12 17
As etyear end, the folowing numbet of employees were ehgbie for Ex- Grata barefis 12 17 12 17
2016 2015 2016 2015
Key actuarial assumplons used % % % %
B Rate of Interest
Discount rate B8.76% 824% 876% 824%
Bencftincreass rate (CPI infiztion) 6.43% 6.05% 8.43% 6.06%
Net Effective Discount Rate 221% 204% 221% 204%
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economic Entity Municipality
2018 2015 2016 2015
Recongiliation of present valua of fund obligation: R R R R
Preseatvaiue of fund obligstion atthe beginning of tha year 593,177 22,178 $93.477 622,178
Total expenses 46,051 49,838 45,051 49,833
Intsrest Cost [ <6051 | 49838 | [ 46,051 [ 49,833
Actuzrial (gains)iosses (125229) 78,839) (125.229) (78,639)
Presentvatue of fund obtigation a2t the end of tha year 513999 593,177 513,859 §93.177
Less; Transfer of Cumrent Portion - Hote (163,804} {70,625) (163.604) (70.625)
Bafan¢e 30 June 350,095 522,652 350,095 522,652
Sensitivity Anatysls on the Unfunded Accrued LibiGity (both Entity and
Uabifty
Assumpaon Changs R % ¢hangs
513,959
BezefitInceeass (ate H% 535989 4%
Beriafit Inctezss rate -1% 483,178 4%
Distount rate +i% 493,7¢3 4%
Discount rats 1% 535,706 4%
Avefaga tefrement age Ayt 624,682 %
Withdrawal Rate -50% 518,921 1%
Interest Cost Total
Assumption Change % change
Central Assumpton 45,051 45,051
Pengion Incresss rate 1% 48,413 48,413 5%
Pengon Increasa rats 4% 43,828 43628 -5%
Discount rata 1% 49,220 49,220 7%
Diseount rsta ~1% 42512 42512 £%
Aigtagaretirement age Ayt 40,937 40,937 1%
Withdrawal Rata -50% 45394 458394 1%
Retirement funds
The Entiy sled ed 4 ard 25 welt g3 o the
Ecoromic s share of the Pension and Reltement Funds' asse’s from the fund edmiristator. The fund
administiator corfirmed that assels of tha Pel 2nd Refremant Funds ete not epft par paricipating emplayer.
Tretefore, tha Economlc Entity Is unable to datermina tha valua of the plan asss's 25 definad In GRAP 25.
£3 pact of the Economic Entity's process to valua the defined bensfit keblities, the Economic Entty requesed
pensloner data from tha furd Tha fuod admin daim that the 2 datato
and wers not wiiing to share the information with the Economic Ently. Without datailed pensionet dats the
Economic Ently was unable to cateulats a refiabla eslimals of the accrued fizblty In respect of pensioners who
quaty fot a defined henefit pension.
Therelora, 2/though the Czpe Jeint Ret Fund Is a Muti dzfined 23 defined benatt plan, itwi
ba accountad for s defined contribution plzn. ANl the raquired distivsure has been mads &s definzd in GRAP
2531
CAPE RETIREMENT FUND 2018 2018 2016 2015
R R R R
The contribution rate payable Is 5% by members and 16% by Coundil. Tha fest actuaral valuetion peiformed for
the year endzd 30 Juna 2014 revealed that the fund Is In en sound finandial posion with a funding fevel of 107.15%
{30 Juna 2013 - 62 2%).
Cortzibutions pad sesd In the of Finzgncial F 3,389,452 3,162,632 3.352.452 3,152,522
CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND
Tha contribution tale payeble is 8% by members and 18% by Councl The last ectuesiel valuztion performad for
the year endsd 30 Jun2 2015 revea'ed thet the fund Is In a sound Fnandial postion wih a fundng level of 153.4%
(30 Jurie 2014 - 101.7%).
Cortributons paid is2d In the Stat: of Financial F 141,697 159,531 141,637 159.531
Ei INTRI! INDS
Cound! contibite to tha Municipa! Councit Pension Fund, SALA Penson Fund and SAMWU NaSonal Provident
Fund which are &d contribution funds. Tra refrement berieft fund Is subject to tha Pension Fund Act, 1956,
with pinsion being ealoulated on tha -1 paid Current coctibutions by Councit are chargsd
agangt expenditure on tha bas's of current service cos's.
Cortr] paid ised in the of Finarzl Perfe
SANV Nafional Provident Fund 855,203 856.339 835,299 655,352
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - RECEVASLE
Department of Transport. Roads - Pust Employment Hzaith Care Benefits (Hote 3.1) 8233300 8.413,655 9,233,300 8,413,665
Department of Transport Rosds ~ Long Szrvice Awards (Note 32) 1,230,413 1,229,426 4,230,113 1,229,426
Dy of Roads - Ex-Gra¥a Penson Benefts (Note 3.3) 513,849 593,177 513,669 593,177
10,977,412 10.238.268 10.877.412 10,235,263
ess;  Cument portion transfetred 1o current receivables (724877) {623,420) (724877} {623,420)
Department of Transport Roads - Post Employment He2'th Care Banafiis {Note 3.4) (352764) {376,128) {352,764) (376,123}
Department of Transport: Roads - Long Sarvice Awards (Nota 3.2) {208,209} {176.657) {208,2(9) (176,667}
& of Roads « Ex-Gra¥a Pension Benefis (Nots 3.3) (163,504) {70,625) (183.604) (70,625}
10,252,535 9,612,848 10,252,535 9,612,848
Less; Provision for Impairment - - - -
Tota} 10,252,535 9,612,848 10,252,535 9,612,848

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT: ROADS

The Employes Benefits: Rozds Receivable refates to the provision for post-retirement hea'th benefits, long senvice
awards and ex-gre¥a persion benafls mada in respect of employees drectly appointed for Roads Funston
performad on 2n agency basis on beha!f of the Provincial Adminisirafon: Westatn Cape.

Intens of the agreement between the Westem Capa Prosindal Govarnment and past practse, Provingal

Govermment funds wil bs mads ave! he la maintain the

of tha Roads

Including 2!l employes post- teSrement
deived from past seivices rendered by lhs relevant employe:
The carrying amourd of these asse's epproxmates their fa

Tha cammying amaurt of these assels approkmates thelr flr value.

wefits The future elaim for the pfnvsson for resrement banefits, which is
. has thevefore been raised 2s a long beren deblor,
ala.
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE CONSOUIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SUNE 2016
Economic Entity Munlcipality
2018 2018 2018 2015
R R R R
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Cumert Porfon of Post Refrement Bensfits - Note 3 605,292 793,543 805,692 793548
Current Partion ¢f Leng-Senica Provisions - Nots 3 303,240 325,145 303340 325,145
Cument PocEon of Ex - GraSia Berefis-Note 3 163,604 70,625 163.604 70,625
Provision for St Lexe 1438218 1,561,300 1,389,067 1,515.604
Staf Bonuses acerued ) 757372 €47,250 757,372 €47.250
Tetal Current Employee Benefils 3,468,824 3,397,857 3,419,675 335241
Th2 in cuTent emp bangts are i'ed as folows:
Provision for Staff Leaye
Batance at beginning of year 1,661,300 1.341,103 1,515,604 1,324 954
Contributon to cument porton 261,048 N5.677 258,465 283,119
Expenditura incurred (385,032) (95,480) {365,032} (95.480)
Bz'zrce atend of year 1,433,216 1,564,200 1,339,067 1,515,604
Staff lzave acorued to trgto ive a3 Provision fs mada for the full cost of 2ccrued
|2aya et reporing dzte. This provision wil be re2'ised &3 employess tz2ka leave. Thare Is no passibiity of
teimbursement.
Proviston for Performance Bonuses
Ba'ance at begnring of year - 11,178 ~ 111,478
Cortributon ta curent porten - {111,178} - {111,178}
Expendivre Incurred . . -
Ba'ance 2tend of yzar - - - -
Performance bonuses re being paid to Municipa! Managsr and Directors alter e evalaation of performance by
he coundcd. Thete is ra possblity of relmbursamant
Staff Bonuses accrved
Bafance at beginning of year 847,250 £63,352 647,250 £63,352
Cortibuton ta current pertion 1.545779 1.278.402 1545779 1,278,402
Expenditvre incurred {1,435,657) (1,1¢4,514) {1.438,657) {1,194.514)
Balanca st end of year 757,372 647,250 757,372 847,250
Bonuses ete bilng paidto all lcipal staff, section 57 . The bafance atyzar end rapresant to
porfon of the bonus that have aready vestzd for the cumment szlary cycle. Thare is no possdidy of rémbursement
PAYABLES FROM KON EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Trads Payables - National Treasury 282075 402335 282075 402,355
282,075 402,385 232,075 402,385
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS -
Trada Payatles 1,885,094 2,554.047 1.€55.024 2554847
Roads - Sundry creditors 3,825,748 4,269,850 3925748 4,250,840
Sundry Creditors 503,073 172,445 302,410 170,551
Total Trada Payables 6,113,918 6,597,252 6,113,252 $,995358
Payebles are being ised ret of any & s
Payables are beng pald within 30 days 2s preseribed by 3 MFMA Ths credit paried granted Is considered to ba
consistent with tha terms usedin the public e2cter, through establehad practicss and legislation. Di ing of
trads end other payables oninita) ZEonls not deemad
Tha camying vatua of trade 2nd other payabies approximates its fair value
Al payables are Lnsecured.
UNSPENT GONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Unspent Granis 833,574 2385449 828,919 2,350,809
Matonal Govemment Grarts §8,790 1,000,071 58,710 1.000,071
Provincial Govamment Grants, 774209 1350738 771,209 1,380738
Ohar Geant Prodidze 3655 4640 - -
Lessi  Unpald Grants 1,140,601 &32772 1,140,801 632,772
National Government Grants 837,61 2,058 637 631 2,068
Other Grant Providess 502,669 620,704 502,059 650,704
Total Conditional Grants and Recelpts (307,027) 1,702,678 (310,682) 1,698,008
Sea appendi "D” for reconcTiaton of gran’s from othet spheres of government The Economic Ensty compied
with tha condons sitachad to &3 grants received to the extert of revenua recognised. No graris wete withheld.
Unspent granis can mainly be atiributed to profects that aze work in progress o the televant financial yearends.
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7.3

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

TAXES
VAT RECEIVABLE

VAT tecetvabla
VAT Payable

Total VAT receivatia

KET VAT RECEIVABLE{PAYABLE)

VAT [s receivable/payatie ontha cash basis

Economic Entity Municlpality
2018 018 2016
R R R
434,308 112,37 434,306 112,937
(269.409) {1245 (269.4109} (3.245)
164,697 111,743 164,897 112,687
164,697 111,743 184,697 111,743
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Software

Net Carrying amount at 1 July

Cogt
Actumulzted Amortisation

Addions
Dispose’s
Amertisation

Net Catrying amount at 30 June
Cost
Accumutated Amortisaon

Tha fotoaing matetis! Intangtie aseets ara induded In tha carrying va'ua ebove

Amor

Microselt Office and othet software §

MNointangibls 2sset wetes asszssed having enindsfinite vseful life.

There are no inferrally generatad intangible essels et reporting date.

Thete gre no intangitla assels whosa ttie is restrictzd
Thate 2re no in2ngble asse's pledgsd as szcurity for Fabitias

Thsre 2re ro T fortns is¥on of i aseels.

LOAN TO CKEDA

Unfsled Investmenis comprise of the following ValuzZons of investments suppiied by councl
Central Karoo Economic Development Agsncy SOC Lid

Shares

Opening Batancs

Contrbuson
Impaimnent

Page 58

Economic Entity Munietpality
2018 2015 2018 2018
R R R R
61,126 48,295 61,125 483,235
158,632 137,697 158,682 137,697
{97.756) {89,402) (97.758) (39.402)
10,0655 24,185 10,055 21,185
{3,175) - (3.175) -
(10,658) 8.359) (10.658) 8.354)
57,348 61,127 57,348 61,127
165,762 148,832 165762 158,832
(108,414) (97,756} {103.414) (97,756)
Catrying Value Carrying Vatue
2016 2015 2018 2018
R R R R
57,348 61,128 §7,348 61,125
- - 100 100
. - 1,331,560 737,927
- - £00,542 593533
- - (2.232202) {1,331,560)
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CENTRAL KARGO DISTRICT MUNICIPAUTY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 39 JUNE 2016

INVENTORY

Maintenance Mataria’s - At cost
Consumable Stores - Mik - At cist

Totat Inventory
Invertory recognized 23 an expensa during the year
Ko Inventary assets were pledged 25 eacurity for FabTtes.

RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Other Deblors

Total Ivables from N h. y
Less: Allowanca for Doubtl Detds

Total Net Re frem Non-E

Reconcitiation of Proviston for Bad Debls

Ba'anca zt baginning of year
Contriputon to 5 of

Batance atend of year

The entize pravision for bad debis

oP LEASE TS

‘ates bo oulstanding bafances ofdar then 180 days.

Opzratinglesszs currenty bndsr tha control of tha Centrat Karoa Destrict Municipality
hzs no &nd date ta tha certracts. There wil therefore b2 no ca'culation for the

smoothing of thesa leases.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assets

Call lvestments Deposits
Bank Accounts

Czsh Floals

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash 2nd cash equivalenis compriss eash hield and shod térm dzposiis. The cemying emount of these essels

2ppraxmates the'r f2ir value.

Tre Economic Entiy has the fo'

Cuttent Acgounts
ABSA Bark Account Numbet 1540 0000 14 (Chaque Accourt)

ing bank accoun's:

First Naional Bank Ascount Numbst 5205 2151 422 (Chequa Aotount)

Nedbank 1055237626
Combined Ascounts

ABSA Bank Account Number 1540 0000 14 (Cheque Accouny)

Barx statzment balance 2t beginning of year
Bank gtetsment balancs et end of year

First Natienal Bank Account Number 6208 2161 429 {Cheque Account)

Baric stalement ba'ance et beginning of year
Bank statement balance et end of yaar

Nedbank 1055237626

Bark stk
Bark stat:

went balznes at beginning of year
rert belancs at end of year

Comblned Accounts

Cash boek belance et begnning of year
Cash book ba'ance atend of year

Both bark accoun's are pasted to a ingla cash bock In the general ledger

Call Investments Deposits
Callirvestment deposits consist out of the fotloaing accours:

Nadbank - 0377631125551 /01
Nedbank - 03 /7631114568 1 (00001

Economlic Entity Municlpality
2016 2015 2016
R R R
7638677 850,677 763,677 £35.677
48,659 54755 48,889 54765
812,548 921,473 812,545 921473
7,683,375 7,959,950 7.683,375 7,959,950
978,382 771,860 978,352 763,814
978,382 774,860 978,362 763,814
(418,176) {285,545) (418,176) (265,545)
§60,208 488,314 560,208 478,269
255,545 434,009 285,545 434,008
132,630 (148,463) 132,620 (148,453
418,476 285,545 418,476 285,645
2693787 2,339763 26893787 2339753
3.407,253 4721545 3403558 4,716,904
1,300 1,300 1300 1,360
6,102,340 7,062,598 6,093,586 7,057,957
3,407,253 4,721,545 3,403,5¢9 4,716,804
3,407,253 4,721,645 3,403,589 4,716,504
15,529 2212730 915,528 2297.73)
277,178 915,629 277,176 815,529
36524¢8 £37,3¢3 3652453 287,328
1,234.5%4 3.652.4%3 1,234,524 3,652,453
4641 225,643 - -
3.654 4641 - .
4721545 348030 4,716,204 3254748
3,407.253 4721545 3.403,5¢8 4,716,204
2339753 2,339,753 2339753 2,339,763
1,038,753 . 1,039,753
2,693,737 2,339,753 2,693,787 2,339,753

Pages9
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

HNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Equitable Shzre
Conditionai Grants
Graris and donations
Total Grants and

Governmert Grants and Subsidizs - Capital
Governmant Grants and Subsidss - Oparatng

Revenua recognissd par vola as required by Section 123 {c) of the MFMA

Equitable share

CKEDA
Exzcusve and Councl
Budgzat and Treasury
Corporste Services
Pianning ard Develop:

The Economile Entily doss not expect any significant changss to the fevet of gran'’s.

Equitable share

Opening batance
Grants recelved
Conditons met- Operating

Conditons mst

Trs Equitable Shere ks tha unconditonal share of tha revernue ralsed nztionally and is being alocated in terms of

Section 214 of the Constiution {Act 103 of 1955) to the Economlc Ently by the Natonal Trezsury.

Health Subsidy

Opsning balants
Cortrection of etror nota 28

Granis to b3 recovered

Hea'th subsidies wes used fund primary hsakh cara sarvices in tha municipal area.

Local Financlat Grant (FMG)

Opening balencs
Granis iecelyed
Corditons met+ Opstetng

Grants o b recovered

Tha Finendid Managzment Grant Is p2id by Natonal Trezsury to murddi|
geTent Act (MFMA), 2003, Tha FMG Grant also pays for tha cost

reforms regrred by the Municpal Finarce Ma;

#esto helpimplement tha finangal

of tha Finangial Managsment Intermnship Programme (.9. s2'ary cos's of the Financial Management Interns).

Municlpal Systems Improvement Grant

Opening bslancs
Grarits received
Condons met - Operating

Gramis to b2 recoveted

The MSIG was used for building Intouse capasty to perferm
QOVEINANGS SysiEms.

‘opal functions and stabifiee insStufonal and

Page 60

Econornic Entity Mun!cipanity
2018 2016 2015
R R R R
19,324,000 15,722,000 19,324.000 16,722,000
19524000 }  ter22000 [} 12000 [ 1e722000 |
12,887,191 10,205,491 12,897,191 10,2064
12997.191 || w0891 || 12887199 || 0206491 |
32,311,491 25,928,401 92,311,491 26,920,491
32312178 27,1444 32311191 26,928,491
32,312,478 27,149,494 32,3119 26,928,491
19,324,000 18,722,000 19,324,000 16.722.000
ca7 221,003 . -
3,350016 536,548 3320016 535,548
5.766.857 7.553386 5.766.857 7.563.365
1,200,318 1,481,142 1500318 1,491,142
30,000 500,435 230,000 600,435
32.:2.478 27,149.494 32311191 28.928.491
19.324,000 16,722,000 19.324,000 16722000
(19.324,000) (16.722.000) (49.324,000) {16.722.000)
. (33,514) . {38.514)
23514 38,514
(2.058) (2.053) (2.058) (2.05%)
1,250,000 1,250.000 1,250.000 1,250,000
1,350,000) (1.259,000) (1,250,000 (1:250,000)
{2,068} (2.059) {2,068) 2.058)
930,000 £34,000 930,000 234,000
(930,000) (934,000) (930.000} (934.000)
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Working for Weter

Opening balance

Grants tecetved
Condfons met - Operating
Correcton of ener note 28

(Granis to be recovered)yCondtons s to ba met
Grarit wifsed for the eradcation of 2%en vagetaton.
Doring veld Picject

Opzning balancs

Grants received

Cond¥ons met - Operating

Condons to ko tote

Grant uttsad for the eradicaton of

yagitaton

Other Grants

Opening batance

Grants received
Ceonditons met« Operaing
Conection of emor note 28
Condifons met- Capital

Condfons s o ba mat

Various granis were received from other spheres of government {e g Tourism and Ski's Devatopriant Grant)

Total Grants

Opening ba'anca

Graris recelved
Conditons met - Operating
CondSons met .« Capital
Comection of emor note 23

< fons 857 1o ba met} fure 1o be

Disgosed sa follons:

Unspent Condfonal Govemment Grants end Rete'pis
Unipaid Conditonal Gavernrment Grants and Receipts

AGENCY SERVICES

Commission oa Agency ssrvices Departmant of Transport Weslern Cape

Tha Economlc Ently has senvica levdl agr with D Western Cape

Othar Revenus

Netonal Treasury 1% audties

OTHER INCOME

Corirbitiens from shared services with E2aufort West Muricipatity
Contributons from with La’ Spal
hared servioss with Prince Albert

Sundry fncome.

EPWP Adrin fe2

Photostat and Faxes

Prvate Work « Rozds Depardment
Comnission

Samples: Mifk and Water

Mix Sa'es
Totat Othet [ncome

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Ernpioyea Related Costs - Salariss and Wagss

Employes Related Costs - Cortributions for UiF, Pensions and Medical Alds
Travel, Motor Cer, S b and Other

Housing Benefis and Allowancss

Overtree Paymen's

Bonusss

Leave Provislon

Corntrbution to provision « Lorg Servics Anards

Cortributen to provison - Post Retrement Medical

Total Employee Refated Gosts

Page§1

Economie Entity Munlcipality
2016 2015 2018
R R R R
147,278 - 147278
- (326,875) - (323.875)
179,597 179,597
651,559 . 654,559 .
(881.409) - {681,409) .
{229,849) - {223,849} -
1704745 1.281,197 1,700,105 1,055,554
8,145,912 8,563,279 8,145,912 8,563,279
{9.404,108) ({7,681,949) (9.403,1219) (7.760,247)
- {157.781) - {157,731}
(522,651 - (522.651) -
75111} 1,704,748 {78.765) 1,709,105
1,702578 1337624 1,688,038 1,162251
30,302,472 27459279 30,302,472 27,459,279
(31,789,516) (27,214,824} {31,788,530) (26,993,622)
s2e51) - (522,861) .
- €0,330 - §0,330
{307.028) 1,702,678 {310,682 1,698,033
§33,674 2385449 829,919 2,350,809
(1,140,601) (682,772) (1,140,609) (632772}
{307,021 3,702,678 {310,682} 1,663,038
3,0772716 3,158,923 3,077.278 3,158,928
3,077,276 3,158,928 3,077,276 3,153,928
1,260,688 405,662 1,290,698 405,662
1,200,693 405,662 4,290,698 405,662
437,675 139,742 487,675 139,742
416655 120,705 416,655 120,705
608,123 458518 08,123 428518
394,920 . 394,920 -
157,500 - 157,500 -
385,263 72,303 355,283 72,306
. 127,579 . 127,679
€37 11,957 667 1,957
1,045 27,420 1045 27,420
11211 16,218 i1.21 16,218
29.220 62,034 29,220 §2,084
213,043 252,885 213,843 282,685
2,857,263 4,318,812 2,887,283 1,319,512
22,482,655 19,651,348 22,042,925 18,542,010
4171410 3,504,809 4,950,250 3,484,005
1247318 1,137,618 1,247.316 1,437,618
240,347 118,565 240,347 118,565
723025 523,831 716,025 528,631
1,556,353 1,220,858 1501618 1,184,514
251.848 315677 258,495 283119
143,135 63599 143,135 63,559
T4 29,001 371.704 23,601
31,187,938 26,870,355 30,674,826 28,385,212




CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economic Entity Muntcipafity
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 2018 2045 2018
R R R R

M

icip2l Managerls appointed on a S-year and 2t othat Directors on a 5-year fixed conirect Thers 218 no post-

employment or termin: benefits payatle to them et the end of the conract pariod.
ON OF KEY M TP EL

Remuneration of the Munfelpal Manager - Mr $ Jooste

Arnual Remureraton 912,660 8915623 912.680 815623
Traviling Reimbursament 480,000 300,000 350,000 300,000
Telephon2 2lonance 18,000 18,000 18,000 18.000
Cortrbutons to LiF, Medica!, Pension Funds 2ad Bargaining Councs 23277 35,448 28,277 36,448
Total 1,318,937 1,270,079 1,318,937 1,270,071

Page 62
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CENTRAL KARQO DiSTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Remunesation of the Director Techinical Services
Annual Remungtaton

Traveling Reimbursement

Perforrnancs Bonus

Cortribuions - UiF, Medica, Pension

Total

Remunieration of the Director Corporate and Support Services
Anruzd ReTureraton

Contribuzons - UiF, Medical, Pension
Tota)

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Major
Exzcutve Comi
Courctiors

2ee Membzrs

Total Councitiors’ Remuneration

Inkind Benefits

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Executva Mayor, Spaaker and Bxzeutve Commitiss members 2t¢ i-tme

Councitors. Each ere providad with an office and shared secretarial suppart 2t

cost of the Councl. The

Exzeutive Mayor may uiTse offical Councl Trensportztion when engaged In ofical duBas.

DEBTIMPAIRMENT

Trads 3 from h tons - Nots 13
Total Debt Impalrment

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Propeddy Plant end Equipment
Intangble Asses

Total Depraciation and AmorEsztion
IMPAIRMENTS

Noa-Current imvestments

Propesty, Pisntand Equipment
Yolal Impalrments

FINANCE CHARGES

Ermployes Benelfis
Less: Empioyee berefits transferred to Roads. Refer to note 3
Finance leases

Tota! finance charges

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Buidings

Furniture and Equipment
Gareral

Rozd Workings

Vericla Repalr and Maistenanca

Total Repalrs and Maintenance
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Economic Entity Munlcipabty
2018 2015 ] 2015
R R R R

770,137 670,837 770,437 670,837
100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
163,306 163,480 165,306 163,420
1,058,443 934,327 1,055,443 934,327
551,914 859,750 551,914 859,750
42,000 72,000 42,600 72,000
113,072 176,216 113,07¢ 176916
706,993 4,108,666 705,933 1,108,656
785,200 742,683 785,200 742,663
1247058 1,250,631 1.247,6%8 1,260,631
1,077.228 1,620,730 1,077 228 1,080,730
3,109,524 3074324 3,109,524 3,074,324
132,630 (148,463) 132,630 {148,453)
132,630 {143,453) 132,630 (143,453}
273703 241,460 273,708 241,480
10,658 8355 10,658 8,335
284,365 249,835 284,355 249,835
- - £00,642 593633
- 5,732 - 5732
- 5,732 900,842 599,365
1477105 1,380,284 1477105 1,350,234
{835,223) (633424} (833,859) (633,424}
13723 16,202 13723 16,202
653,829 743,062 653,629 743,052
813,113 103,668 813,913 103,658
F2921 11,433 32,921 11,438
1.060 2,120 1,060 2,120
12,335,384 8,605,976 12,338,384 9.608.976
32254 11,763 32254 11,708
13,215,731 8,741,111 13215734 2741111




CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economls Entity Municipafty
2016 2035 2018 2015
R R R R

GENERAL EXPENSES

Adierisements 108,138 43713 103,138 43713
Auditiees 2707811 2,0204888 2,506,016 1893815
Anareness days 105,158 230,373 105,158 30,373
Bank Charges 27,305 33.289 25318 32288
Compensstion Commission 14 - 114 -
Computer Expenses 455258 419,993 456,243 419,659
DVWAF opsratonal costs 16,056 - 16,056 -
Hlactricity, Weter and S2nitaton $00.075 362,353 453,335 370,353
Entertainment 33,545 14,784 33,505 14784
Entetainment: Depuly Mayor 19,770 22,480 19770 2240
Entetzinment: Magor 164,587 123,397 164,587 123,397
Entertzinment Spaaker 49,603 22,000 49,603 22,000
Expandad Public Works Pragram 7415 914,452 7.415 14,452
Fire Exinguishers 9,875 4757 9,875 4757
Fuel 2nd O 70245 33,465 70,245 33,466
Househo!d Expenses 32,552 21,300 32,852 21,300
Iplement Projecis 41715 50,435 41,715 0,435
Intzmel Auditing £87,013 372231 537,013 372,931
Ingurarce Gereral 117,408 £3575 117,408 £3,575
Integr D Pian: 5597 - 5597 -
Iritegrated Devdopment Plan : Firendel Servitss 851753 677,445 651,783 677,445
I ted D Pian: 3 578,775 247,260 578,775 247,260
invenfory ftems usad - Departinesnt of Roads 7.515231 1,740,476 7515231 7,740,476
Legal Fees 103,621 50.732 103,621 50,732
M rebip Fees 519811 525,642 19811 526642
Mk Powdet 168,145 220,450 168,145 20450
Penalties & Intzzest SARS 73,583 12,958 73533 12,559
Printng and Stefoneny 173,435 141,631 173.435 141,531
Putiic Functions 133055 65,220 133,055 65,220
Ralss 82,402 103,474 82,402 103,474
Restraton end Congress Fess 10,920 8.083 10,920 £.05%
Rent 62,997 87,725 62,097 87,725
Rent Equipment - 1,500 - 1.500
Samples: Mik, Weter and Food 28,503 58,575 23,903 58,575
Shered senices 1,629.810 454141 1,629,810 454,141
Study Fund 103,129 161,835 103,129 161,935
Sundry Expenditure 148,764 160,051 67,803 143,045
Sundry Projecs 7,630,020 5923474 7,620,020 5,893,474
Telephone end Postage 545418 549,768 520,199 507,437
Traning 135,25¢ £8,752 135,25¢ 58,762
T g Fund §51,262 421,742 551,262 421,742
Travel and Subsistsnce 2602911 1192510 2,545,876 1,142.252
Travel and Subs'sterca: Councl 687,452 699,855 €87,452 £99,855
Tota) General Expenses 29,408,378 24,243,748 29,020,538 23,890,857
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SUNE 2016

CORREGTION OF ERROR IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Accumutated Surplus(Deficit)

Leng-tatm Liab%tes

Long-tetm Employea benshis

Cument employze benefis

Payables from non exchanga ransacions

Payebles from exchanga transactions

Unspent Condonzl Govermment Grants and Receipts
Cunent Porfon of Longteim Uablites

Total Net Assets and LiabTities

Propeity, Plant and Equips
Intargitie Assels
Employes henelils
Inventory
3 from d

Urpzid Conditonal Governmert Grants asd Recelipts
Taxss

Employes benek

Cash and Cash Equivelents

Total Assets

REVENUE

Government Grants 2nd Subsidies - Operating
Debt Impai t

Actuzrizl Gains

Nafonal Treasury 1% audt fee

Rental of Facii¥es end Equipment

Intarest Eamed - eaternal investmarts
Depadment of Transport - Roads Senvica Chargss
Ucences ard Perms

Agzncy Senices

Otherincoma

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employes refated cosls
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impairment
Deptedation end Amortisaton
Impaimments
Repairs and Mactznancs
Actuzdal losses
Firance Chargss
Cortracted sevices

eneral Expanses
Loss on disposat of Propery,Piant and Eguipment

Total Expenditure

NET {DEFICITISURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Economic Entity Mun!cipatity
2015 2015 2018 2018
Pteviousfy Adjustments for Previously Adjustments for
reported £H01S Restated teported ErIors Restated
R R R R R R
4,263,151} (232,623) (4,530,974) (4.321,5¢3) (232,623} {4,554,422)
14,904 - 14,904 14,80 - 14,934
16.873.812 - 16,873,812 18,873,812 - 16.873812
3397853 - 3,397,653 3352174 - 3352171
402385 . 402,335 402,335 - 402,355
4733616 2.258639 6,997,255 4738720 2238639 £.695359
2575657 {160,206) 2,385450 2,571,015 (120,205) 2,320,803
38.976 - 38,876 33,976 - 38,976
23,744,351 1.835.609 25,579.760 23658475 1,835,609 25,504,024
4111583 1,843,085 5.654.478 4,111,393 1,843,085 6,654,478
61.128 - 61125 61,1 - 61,1
2612.843 - 9612848 8.612843 - 9612848
921,473 - 921,473 921,473 . €21,473
323.653 97,625 433315 350,644 97,625 478,259
655297 (313.524) 32772 §98,296 {313,524) €82772
111743 - 111,743 111,743 - 111,743
§23.420 - 623.420 623,420 - 623,420
6,817,163 145,435 7,052,598 §.912522 145435 7,057,957
R ENLIREINAN 1772621 25516772 23731454 1.772.621 25.504.085
27,209.825 60.330) 27,145,495 25,638,621 (60,330) 26,923.491
148453 . 148,453 148.453 - 148,453
£8.062 - 58,052 £8.052 - 58,052
405662 - 405.662 405,662 . 405,652
70.022 - 70,022 70.022 - 70,022
445335 (22.560) 423775 446,335 (22,560} 423.775
35781.816 . 35,781,816 35781816 . 35,781,816
14.650 - 14,920 14,650 - 14,690
3158923 - 3,158,923 3.168.928 - 3,158,928
1.147.520 171,692 1,319,512 1.147.520 171,992 1,319,512
63.441.623 £9.102 68630725 68,220,618 £3.102 £3.309.721
26763755 73,570 26,870,365 25,311,642 73,570 26,385212
3.074.324 - 3,074,324 3,074,324 - 3,074,324
248,835 - 249,835 249,835 - 249,835
5732 - 5732 §99,365 . 529,355
9741911 - 741,111 8741,411 - 9,741,111
1416322 - 1,916322 1,116322 - 1,316,322
743,082 - 743.082 743.052 . 743.052
273877 - 273,877 273817 - 273,977
24,353,192 (119.444) 24243748 24,010.304 (119.444) 23.820.850
o - . . - -
€5.354.351 (45.874) €6.318.476 65,119,942 (45.874) 65.074.053
2077.272 134.976 2212248 2,100.677 134.976 2235653
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

2013 201§
R R
231 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT - LAKD & Buildings
Balance previously reported « 30 June 1,535,074 4,635,074
Land & BuZding In Prnce Albert, ERF 744, previously notinciuded in 1843035 1,843,085
CKDASs reg: Comecton mada to includs the Jand & buldng in
the updeted register.
Restated Balance 3,378,159 3,378,159
28.2 Trade and Cthar Payablas
Balance previously reported - 3¢ June 74,357 T4367
Payeblaincomectly dassfed 25 dabt payable. Payment madainthe
prevous Fnandd year endincorrectly dsdosed as detst payable. {14,367} (74,357)
Restated Balance - -
Employee Related Costs - Contributions for UIF, Pensions and
283 Medical Alds
Balance previously reported - 30 June 28,311,842 26,374,642
Paymaant ncotrectly dassfied as a dsbt payetie. Comrecton mada. 74367 74,367
Expensa reversed dus to s'ale cheque (753) {783}
Restated Balance 26,385,211 26,385,211
284  Trade Recelvables
Balance previcusly reported « 30 fune .- -
Ircome rot recognised In correct financial year. 471,992 171,992
Restated Balanco 171,692 171,992
28.5 Othat Income - Shared services
Bafance previously repotted - 30 June 548,571} 348,971)
Revenue tecognised In correct financial year. {171,992} {171,892)
Restated Bakance {718.863) {118,983}
286 Unpald C t Grants and ]
Balance previously reported - 30 June 896,293 996,236
©Oid gran's cons' not 1250,636) {250,535)
MSIG grant over expendiure reversed (62,988} {62,928)
Restated Balanco 682,772 652,772
237 Unspent Conditional Grants and Recelpt:
Balanca previously reported - 30 June 12,571,045 (2,571,018
O grants considered not repayabie comected 120,206 190,206
Restated Baiance 12,320,809] 12.330,809)
238 Government Grants and Subsidies « Operating
Balance previously reported » 39 June . {26,238,821) (26,988,821}
Canecton of Audit fees p2ld on behaif of Mafonal Treasury rtte 60,330 £0,330
Restated Baknce (26,928,481) {28,923,490)
289 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Bafanca previously reported - 30 June 6,912,521 6,912,521
Cortection of stale checks not cashed ) $20,242 120,242
Irtzrest on bark account rotincluded In ban ba'anca 25193 25,193
Restated Bajance 7,057,958 7,057,958
2816 General Expenses
Balance previously reported - 30 June 24,010,304 24,010,303
Expense reversed dua to sta's cheque {119,444} {119,444
Restated Balance 23,620,880 23,830,850
2391  Interest Farned - extemal Investments
Balance previously reported « 32 June 445335 448,335
{edzrest on bark accourt notindudad In bank ba'anca 25,993 25,193
Interest Income notto ba recegnised asincorme. Interest 00 surity 147,752)
must go to Payables (47.752)
Restated Balance 423,776 423,776
2812 Payables from exchange transactions 4,738,720 4,236,720
interestincome rot to ba recognised as income. Interest oa eurity must po to Payabies 47,752
47,752
Roads payable not correctly recognised 2210888 2,210,838
Restated Baance 8,995,358 6,995,358
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CENTRA1. KAROO DiSTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economic Enbity Municipality
2018 2015 2018 2018
R R R R
RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH GENERATED BY
OPERATIONS
Surpius for the year 2,051,110 2212243 2.071,322 2235855
Adjustments for;
Depracistio 273707 241,481 273707 241481
Amarbsation of imangitla Assets 10,658 8354 10,658 8354
Loss on disposet of propzty, plant and equipment 10,565 . 10,555 .
Intezest on Emplayes i 1,477,105 1.360.234 1,477,105 1,330,284
Certiibution te provisions ~ bad dabt 132630 (148,463) 132,630 (148.453)
Coritributon to short employee bensfits 70,958 431,652 67.504 402,324
Ceriributon fromd employes benefits 512,415 550,583 912415 £80,563
Actuzral Loss 63,177 1,037,483 €8,177 1,037,483
Non - cash movementin empleyes bensfis {741,144) (1.383,165) (741,144) {1.383,169)
Impaiment i - 5,732 £00,642 563,365
Grants Ry d 30,302.472 27,469279 30,302472 27469278
Grant Expanditure (32312177) (27,213,829) (32,311,191) (28,993,822}
Opzrzting Surplus before changssin workng cepital 2,266,474 4,600,048 3974922 5,409,428
Changzs in working capita! {2.631,501) {1.950.218) {2.633,316) (1,844,057)
Decrease In Trade and Other Payables (995,601) {551,000) (1,002.416) (552,604
IncteasefDactezse) in Unspent and Unpad Granis . €0,331 . €0,331
IncrezseDecreaze) in Taxes (53,154) (100,468) (53,154) (100,433)
(Inerease)Decreass n inventory 103,027 212,510 169,927 212510
(nctesse)Daciesss In Trade and other receivables {1.691.673) {1,571,592) {1.691,673) (1,553,546)
Cash generated by operations (365,023) 2,650,725 535,608 3,465,361

RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOY/ STATEMENT

COther 2 fsnincludes Hficaton errors, &s wel 23 adiustmants mads for non-
cash items Incorrecty includad In the Cash Row Statements

N

Tha comparative figures were adustzd s follows:
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CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

2015 2015 2015
“teported) .

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES R R R
Receipts

Ratepayers end other 39,214,074 74353 39,288,438

Goverrment 27,459,279 . 27,458279

Ieterest 445,335 (22.560) 423775
Payments

Suppless and employess {63,723563) 93632 (63,6¢9,830) .

Finzncs chargss (16,202) - (16.202)
Cash generated by operations 3,319,923 145,436 3,465,359
CASH FLOW FROM [NVESTING ACTIVITIES
Putchzse of Property, Plant and Equipment {297,593) - (297,5¢3)
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assels - - -
Purchase of Intzngitis Asssls (21,185) . (24.165)
Dy )i t {593,633} - (593,633)
Net Cash from Investing Activitizs. (912,412) - {312,412)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loznis rep2id (51,039) - (51.039)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (51,039) . 151.039)
HET INCREASE / {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 2,355,474 - 2,501,910
Cash arnd Cash Equivalents at the beg'rning of tha year 4,556,048 . 4556048
Cszsh end C2sh Equivalernts at the end of the year 6912522 145,435 7,057,657
NET INCREASE / {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 2,356,472 145,437 2,601,509
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CENTRAL KAROO D{STRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

NON - CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Employea benelits

Movemenis for tha yzar

Nen - Cash movement current gorton of employza benefss
Current Employea benefits

Movemsnts fot tha year

Nea - Cash movement vutrent pocion of employes tenefils
Long term recefvables

Mojements fof tha year

Kon - Cash movemert current portien of employee benefts

Short term recelvables

Movements for the
Non - Cash movement current potton of employes benafits

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash ard cash equivalents included in the cash figw statzment comprise tha foloaing:
Cell fnveshments Deposits « bote 15

Cash Fioais - Note 15
Bark - Note 15

Total cash and cash equivatents

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash end Cesh Equivelenis - Note 31

Less.

Unspznt Committad Cond§onal Grants - Hota 7
Resources avallable for working eapital sequitements
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Economic Entity Munlclpafity

2018 S 2018 2018 2015

R R R R
850,592 1618067 £50,692 1,618,057
(639,687) (1,251.45%) (639,87) (1.261,451)
310,805 556,616 340,005 356,618
83918 239,044 83018 239,044
(101.457) (121,718 (101457, 121714
(17539) 117.350 17.639) 117,330
639,607 1,251,451 639,687 1.251,451
(639697 (1.251,451) (839,687 (1.261.451)
101,457 121714 101,457 121714
(101.457) (121.714) (101.457) (21.714)
2693787 2399753 2693787 2399753
1,300 1300 1,300 1,300
2407253 4721545 3403599 4716504
6.102340 7,052,598 6,093,685 7,057,857
6.102340 7.0525% 6.008605 7,057,857
6.102340 7,082,698 6,093,635 7,057,857
833574 2,385,449 829919 2380609
833574 || 2385419 | | 520919 || 2330808
5,268.767 4677148 5,268,767 4,677,143
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long4zrm Liz s« Note 2
Used to finance property, piant 2nd equipment - st cost

BUDGET CONPARISONS

Tre budgat comparieon only 2ppfies to the Municipziy as the'r wete no 2pproved
budgzt for tha entity.

Operational
Revenue by sourcs

Gorernment Grants and Subsides - Opetating

Actearial Ga'ns

K2fend Treasury 1% euditfee

Renizd of Facififes and Equiprent

Interest Earned - extsrnal invegtments

Licences and Petmils

Departrect of Transpert - Rozds Seevice Chargss
erncy Senvices

Ottet Income.

Expenditure by nature

Depreciztion and Amortisation

Impaitments

Repairs end Maintenan,

Finance Charges

Contracted sentcss

Captal Projecls

Geraral Expenses

Loss on dsposal of Property, Piznt end Equipment
Actuarial Losses

Net Surplus for the year

Expenditure by Vote

Execusve and Councll
Budget and Trezsury
Corporats Senvicss
Planning and Development
Heaith

Public Safely

Roag Transpast

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unauthorised expenditure

Economi¢ Entity Munlcipality
2016 2018 & 2015
R R R
162,802 53,970 182,600 §3.970
{182,509) (53,970) {182,609) (53.970)
2016 2018 2016 2016
R R R
{Actual) (Budgst) {Variance) 4
32,314,391 35,417,200 {4,16,009) -11%
370,332 - 370332 100%
1,280,623 - 1,290,698 100%
89,727 50,000 19,727 39%
831,914 500,000 131.914 2%
15,660 9,500 6.050 &%
40,085,116 42,550,000 (2,452,534) £%
3,077,276 3.773.500 (695.224) ~18%
2,837,263 2.£09.654 (223%1) -1%
80,750,077 £5,209,654 (5,459,777} 5%
30.674.628 15,174,655 (15,497,130) 102%
3,109,524 3,423,050 318,528 -9%
132,630 - (132.630) ~100%
284,585 363204 83,839 23%
€00,642 50,000 {850,642) 1701%
13215731 1.11862¢ {12.097,102) 1031%
653,629 139,000 (514,829) 0%
240,488 279,000 38,512 -14%
- 115,000 115,000 ~100%
23020523 64,683,934 35,843,345 -55%
. - {10.565) -100%
433.509 450,000 11,491 3%
78,678,603 63,053,513 7,407,818 9%
2,071,381 123,341 1,948,041 1576%
2018 2016 2018 2016
R R R
{Actual) (Budget) {Variance) 3}
10,603,691 9,829,320 774,352 5%
13.270.837 15319,603 (2.048,718) 13%
10,622.321 11,579,755 (1,557,4349) -13%
1,540,325 2,569,660 (1.029,335) -40%
2,123,183 2875053 (751.870) -28%
948,125 1,353,110 (414,885) -30%
40,170,164 42,550,000 (2.379,835) £%
78,678,698 68,088,513 (7,407,847} B%
Economic Entity Municipality
2018 2015 2016 2015
R R R R
5¢9,015 - £03,015 -
774362 - 774352
1,373,377 - 1373377 -

of T

Opening ba'ance

Unauthersed expenditure cumrent year - capital

v cunent ygsr J

Wiritten off by counol

u tead & tng
[ it ok voles is mainly dus to provisional amounts grised for dep and
emorisstion of R 3 487 761.

oceedings

neident Disclplinary stepsfetiminal
Ouer oxpendurg on volss Nona
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

2016 2018 2016 2016
R R R R
{Actual (Budget} (variance) {Unauthorised)
Unauthorised expanditure cutrent vear - operating
Corporste Ssrvices 10,022,321 11,579,755 {1,557,434) -
Budgst and Trezsury 13,270,637 15,319,603 {2.043.719) .
Hzal 2,123,183 2,875,053 (751,870) -
Execvtve and Councll 10,603,691 9,829,329 74352 774352
Plariring and Devetopment 1,540,325 2.569.660 {1,029,335) -
Pubfic Safely 48,125 1,353,110 {414,685) -
Rozd Transport 20,170,164 42 550,600 (2.379.535) -
. 78,673,698 £6,088,513 {7.407,817) 774,352
Unauthorised expanditure cuitent year » capital 2016 2018 2018 2016
R R R R
{Actual} (Budgst} (Varfance) {Unauthorised)
Budget & Treasury . 714,015 115,000 £23,015 599,015
714,015 115,000 599,015 599,015
352 Ervittass and wastetut exoenditure
Recongtiztion of fnitess and westefu! expendiure:
Opening blancs 12,659 - 12,629 -
Friitess and wasteful expenditura cutient year 73,583 12,823 73583 12959
Vritten off by councl - - - .
Fruidess end wasteful expenditure 2aaing further acton 85,582 12,839 86,582 12,939
Disclphinary stepsfcriminal proceedings
Mot - - - N
Norss 73,583 12,639 73583 12,629
Nors - . B -
73,583 12,89% 73,583 12,669
2018 2015 2016 2015
R R R R
353 1rregutar expenditure
R of tmegular
Opening batanca 440,297 €4,474 433,577 64,474
fregutar expendiure curtent year 11,685848 440,267 11,665,848 433,577
\Written off by councl - {84474) - (84,474)
fneguler expanditure awaitng further acton 12,425,145 440,297 12,419,425 433,517
- £9,650 - £9,650
246,815 - 245,815 -
Non-eomplance with Supply Chain Management
Policy - 3 Quotztions nof oktained, 11,733,033 340347 11,739.033 333,627
11,085,848 440,297 11,985,843 433,577

Recoyerabifily of 21 regular expandiues will ba evatveted by Coundil In terms of sxction 32 of MFMA No stzps
have been teken et this stage to recover any monles.

353 HNon-CompLance with Chaptet 11 of tha Munieipal Finance Management Act

Intenms of section 36 of the Municipal Supply Chaln Management Reguiatons any de: 0 from tha Supply Chein M2nagzment Paticy nesdsto be
pp ‘condanad by tha Municipal Manzger end noded by Council. Tha Incidents isted hereundet have bazn condoned.
Noncompiancs with the Supply Chain M, Regdas {dzntfizd ontha felowing
Between R30,001

and R20,000 Up fo R30,000
Emergancy 78343
Impractcal 155,933 293,173
Sofa Supplier 2,565,020 2,522,840
Grand Totz! 2,721,023 2.892,3%

The ten major deviations, In total, for the current financial year were as follows:

Awarded to ReasonfEx tion
SOUTH CAPE PETROLEUM (PTYLTD Only V3 suppier
BELL EQUIPMENT Orly Agant that s'is tha spadific pads

Orly suppter that wa bava an account with
Orily suppier that wa have an account with
Ocy suppriet that we have an account with
Only Agent that sefs the specific parts
Only 2gent that suppies CAT Equipment
Only Agent that salls the speofic pa

Only suppief thet we hava an account with

Only Agent that s=ts the spedific parts
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

taterizl to.

Ho material Josses ocourred

Service In Skate

Ho su
Managsment Regulasons

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANGE MANAGEMENT ACT

Contri to Ised locat - [MFMA 125 {§}{b}] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS
Opening balancs
Coundl subscripions

Amourt pad - current year
Balance unpald (included In ¢reditors)

Audit fees » IEMA 125 (Kb}
Opering balance
Cument year audt fea
Exienal Audt - Audter-Genaral
Amount pad - curtent year
Balance unpald {included In ¢reditors)

VAT - [MFMA 12,

Opzning belancs
Amouris received - current year
Amounts ed - cument yaar

Closing balance - Recefvable

Vatin suspense dus to c2sh besis of accounting
Input VAT
Output VAT

Recsivable /{Payable)

VAT Is payablafrecelvatie ontha cash bas's. VAT Is only pald cver to SARS anca cash is received from dabtors

2nd enly daimad from SARS oncs payment Is made to creditors.

PAYE, SDL and UIF - IMEMA 125 (1161l
Ogpering batarce

Current ysar payroll deductons end Council C
Amount p2d - current yeas

Balance unpald (Includad In creditors)

Medical Ald Deductions - 2

Opering balance
Curment year payreld dadhictions and Council C
Amount pald - current year

Balance unpald (inciudad In creditors)

r(s) indiczted that a membet s In service of the stete as required by szcfioa 13(e)) of the Supply Cha'n

Unfisted trwastment In Centrat Kasoo Economic Development Agency SOC Ltd - [MFMA 125 {1)(b

Shares
Qwniers contribution during the year
Impaimments

Closing batance

Counciilor's arrear consumer accounts - IMEMA $24 {§){(b)]

Tha folloning Councitfors had amear accounts for more than $0 days as at 30 Juna:

Councitior MS Hangzna
Coungiltor 1) Windyogel
Councstot J Bostandsr
Counctor Bdvan As
Councller M Furmen
Councilor § Boles
Councitor Mayor EZ Niado
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Econentic Entity Munlcipafity
2018 2018 2015
- R R R
500,000 526,707 500,000 525,707
{500,000) (528.707) (500,000) (528.707)
2,505,016 1833815 2,505,016 1893815
[ ass0t8 | 1823815 | | 2505016 || 1893515
(2,505,616) (1,623,815) (2,503,016) (1,693,815)
11,743 11,275 111,743 11,275
713,091) (375,155) (743.091) {376,15)
826280 454,871 826286 454,671
224933 60,852 224,933 90,52
434305 112,687 434306 112,887
(269,400) (1.245) (269,409) (1,245)
164,897 111,743 184,697 111,743
4768615 4,151,238 4,763,515 4151238
(4,768,515) {4.151.233) (4,768,515) (4,351,235}
4367739 34145633 4,367,739 3,414,633
(4.357,739) {3,414,63) (4.357,739) (3,414,633
- - 100 100
R = 600,542 503,533
- - (€00,642) {593.633)
QOutstandi O O
more than 80 mota than 80 more than 60 mote than 90
days days days days
21,838 24517 21,838 24517
21,658 21,683 21,693 21,638
26,458 26,455 26,428 28,456
- 1148 - 1,146
4,430 7.141 4,430 7,141
1.753 1,753 1,753 1753
23045 18,017 23.045 18,017
99,263 100,723 99,263 100,729
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CENTRAL KARCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES YO THE CONSOUIDAYED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
Econcmic Entity

2018 2015
R R

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Commitments In respect of capital expenditure;
Apgroved and contraciad for, - .

Munkipality
2018
R

- 474,628

Totzl commitments cons’st out of the fotloaing

Upgrading of council chambers -

- 474,623

- 474,623

This expendiure will bs finznced from:

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The actvites of the Economic Ently eapese itto a varely of fnanad risks, induding maret risk feomprist ng feir

valug Interest rste risk, cash flow Inferest rete risk and prics fisk), C(edl rskand
Ently's overalt risk focuses enthe of fi

{a}

®)

=
<&

ize potential adverss effects onthe Economic Entty's finandal perfemmance.

Forefan Exchange Currency Risk

The Economls Entity does not engags In foreign curtency transactions.
Price fisk

The Ecanomic Entily is not exposed to prics risk.

Interest Rate Risk

As tha & 4 2 b g liabies, the entitys incoms and opzrating cash fiows
are substaniialy dependznt on changes In market interest rates

The E le Entity ana its pofental exposure tointecest rate changss on a contnuous bas's. Different

oS ate which inciude ing, tenewa) of qurrent postions, eternaiva firancing and
hedgng. Based oa thesa sean: . the entty :a«:u‘a:es the Impact that a changa in Irdzrest tates will have on
the surplusdefict for U'e yeas. Trcse scenzdios 2re only simulated for Eabties which constituta tha majodily of
in2erest bearing b

Tha Econemic Entity dd not hedga egzinst any Interest rala risks during the cument year,

The potential Impact on the entty’s surpius/dafict for the year due to changes [a kderest rates were 2s folow.

1% (2014 - 0.5%) Increase in Inttest rates 59,145 70,027
0.5% (2014 - 0.5%) Decrezsa in interest rates {29,573) {35,013}
Gredit Risk

Credtrisk Is the risk that a counter perly to a financial of ponfinancial assat will 12 to discharge 2n obl
2nd causa the Economic Entity to Incur a finanaid loss.

Credit risk consist mainly of cash depesits, cash equlvalests, rada and other recelvabizs end unpaid
cordditiona] grants and subsidies.

No teceivables are piadged s sscurity for Fnancial fizblises

The entty ondy depasis cashwith m: X igh quatity credt standing Mo eash and cash equivatents
wets ptedged es security for Fnandial febies and no restictions were placed onthe use of any cash 2nd
cash equivalents for the period undet review. Although tha credit sk pertaining to cash and cash equivalenis
are it o ba low, the PosUre 2re discl balow,

The banks witeed by the Economic Entity fot cumentand nen-curtent lnvestments are
{First Na¥onal Bank and ABSA Bank). The credit quatity of thaes In:
required SENS relesses as well as other media repors Bssedon al
sustainabitly Is evaluated to ba of high quaity end the credt risk

to s fow.

Tra sk ining to unpald 2] grans end subsidies are 3 to ba very low. Amounts ere
receivable from nafionad and 3 and thare 218 1o ion of counter parly defaut

Long-tstm Receivables and Other Deblors 2:e individually evaluated annuzly ot Balance Shest dats for
[rpsirment

Financd assels exposedto credit sk 2t year end 2re as follows:

from 2 978,332 763814
Cash and C2sh Equivelents 6,102,340 7.057.857
Unpald cond¥onal grasts and subsidies 1,140,601 )

£9,145 70.027
(28.573) (35.013)

$78,332 763,814
6,008,688 7,057,657
1.150.601 632,772

8,221,323 8,504,543

8,217,669 8,504,543
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CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPAUTY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
{e) Uquldity Risk
Prudent Fquidty fek managamasti

adequati
treasury maintzing Rexb

ing suficient cash, the avelabisty of funding through an
to tha dynamic nature of the undzrlying bus'néss, the
ng avalabiSty undsr credit Enes.

The erdly's risk to iguidily is 8 result of the funds gvailabls to cover Futute com
Equidity risk through an engoing review of future commitments and credit faciites.

rehis. Tha entity managss

Tha tabla below analyses tha ensty's Fnandia! izl s Into (elgvant maturity groupngs based onthe
remaining périod 2t the financial year end 1o the contractuat ma! dzta, Tha amounts disciosedintha table
1

are th d cash fiows. Bat; due within 12 ménﬂ‘s equat thelf camying halances 83
tha Impact of dscountng s not Significant.
lessthani Between1and Between §and
year & years 10 years Oves 10 Years
2018
Long Term lizbiétes - Financa Lesse Uabitily 53,630 155,831 - -
Capital repayments 42,442 140,357 - -
Intetest 11,433 16,454 - -
Treda end Qihier Payebies 6113815 - - -
Urspent conditional governmsnt grents 2nd receip's 833574 - - -
7,001,368 156,831 - -
Less than { Betwean 1and Between § and
yaar 6 years 40 years Over 10 Years
2015
Long Term Eabittes - Finance Leass Uabilly 44,651 17,585 - -
Cepital repayments 33,976 14,994 - -
Intsrest 58675 2592 - -
Trade and Other Payables 8,997,252 . - -
Unspent conditional gayeramant granis and recelpts 2,330,609 - . .
9422712 17.58% - .
Economlc Entity Municlpality
2016 2015 2018
R R R R
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordanca with GRAP 104 the finandal instrumants of tha Economic Ently sre dassfied 55 follows:
9.t Financial Assety Classification
Recetvables
Receivables from h i Financizl instrumerts 2t amortsed cost 978,382 763.814 978,382 763814
Other Recelvables
Government Subsides and Grants Finandal Instruments et amorised cost 1,140,601 682,772 1,140,601 €32,772
Short-term Investment Deposits
Caf Deposits - Financid instrumants at am 2693787 2332753 2,693,787 22339753
Bank Balances and Cash
Bank 8a'ances Financial Insuments atamortised cost 3.407.253 4721545 3,201,599 4718504
Cszsh Flox's end Advances Firarcal instruments et emortised cost 1.360 1,360 1,360 1,300
8,221,323 8,509,183 8,247,669 8,504,543
SUMMARY OF FINANCHAL ASSETS
Financial Instruments at amortised cost 8,221,323 8,509,183 8,217,669 8,504,543
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CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

F TS (£C 1

Einancla! Liablity

Long-term Liabilities
Capitaised Leass Liabisty

Payables from exchange transactions

Trade crediors.
Sundry Creditors

Creditors Roads

Othet Payabtles

Government Subsidiss and Grants

Current Portion of Long-tarm Llabitities

Capitaticed Lease Liabisty

SUNMMARY OF FINANGIAL LIABRITY

Finandal instruments at amortsed cost

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES
Inzecordanos with the prirciplss of GRAP 103, Statutory

Tazes
VAT Recelvadla

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Classification

Financial Instrumants at amortsed cost

Financial instrurnants atamortised cost

Finandal instruments st emorbsad cost

Finanoal instruments st emorised cost

Finendiel insbrumants at amostsed cost

Firencial instrumants at aortsed cost

of tha entity are Szss%es as {olows:

Tha Economic Entty has no events aler reporfng dats during the Finandiz! year ended 20152016

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The Economic Entty did not receive any in-kind donatons of essistance during the year undst review.

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTKERSHIPS

Councl has not entered into 2ny private pubiic parinzrships dudng tha financial year.

CONTINGENT LIABILSTY

No ¢ontingsnt lizb¥ss have been noted during tha cunert financiel year.

RELATED PARTIES

Key Manzgement ard Counciiors recaive and pay for s2nices on tha same terms and condiions 2s ether

ratepayers / tesidents.
Refated Party Transactions

Opeining Ba'ance
AddZons to loan
Impairment of loan

Closing batance

Rental bution pet not 3 n thaiean

Page 75

Economle Entity Munlclpafity
2018 2015 2016 2018
R R R
140,357 14,624 140,367 14,594
1,855.024 2554047 1,685.094 2,554,847
302,410 170,551 32,410 170551
3.925748 4,269,650 3.925.748 4,269,680
833574 2,335,449 629,619 2,380,809
42.442 33.976 42,442 38,976
7,129,635 9,434,778 7,125,930 9,430,537
7,129,835 9,434,778 7,125,980 9,430,137
Economic Entity Munlclpality
2018 2018 2016 2015
R R R R
164,897 111,743 164,897 111,743
164,897 111,743 164,897 114,743
- . 1,331,560 737,027
- - 600,642 693.633
- - (2,232,202) (1,331,550}
52,997 87.725
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CENTRAL KAROCO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOUDATED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Economlc Entity Munictpality
5

2016 2035 2011
Related Party Loans R R R

The following are parsons having authority and responsidity for planning, directing and contreling tha actiities of
the entily, directy of Indirecty Indurding eny drecior of Centref Keroo Distict Munic’ 1

* Moriopal Managsr

of key )

The on of key lis st outin note 20 16 the Arinuzl Financlas) Stetemants

Other related party transactions

Incuded in other recs! 3t ) to bs from Councitors, and Mayor, dua to tavel
and lodging cfzimed, but not spent

Councizor/St=F Membet

Councizor MS Hangana 32414 24517 32414
Councizor 1JWindvagal 41,914 21,693 41,814
Couricitior J Bostandst 45,714 25,456 45,714
Counciior BJvan As 16.722 1,148 16.728
Counctor M Furmen 21,158 7,141 24,158
Councior S Bokes 1,753 1,753 1753
Councillar Mzyor EZ tfado 42,134 18,017 42134
Coungiltor E Mazns 3,193 - 3,193
Councillor & De Vos 16,723 - 16,723
Councfor Dr. AL Rablz 4,532 - 4512
Ceuncitar S Hortje 2,633 - 2838
Councilior AM Slabbert 18,723 - 16,728

2015
R

24517
29,693

246,815 100,729 245,815

100,729

Indudad in general expensas are biing alowances pad to board members
Tetal 69,404 18,500 -

FINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

Tral or i at may, k
assumption are as folows:

iy OF iely, cast gn: doutt 2bout the going toncem

Financial Indicators

Cument U2kiEes exceedsd cument 2ssels with tha current r2¥o baing 0.75(2015)
Curtent 253e%s exceedes current Uaba@ises with ths cutrent r2to belng 0.83 (2016)
tiquidty rato of 0.65 (2015)

Liquicity ratia of 0.57 {2016)
Accumulated defict of R 4.593.983(2015)

Accumidaied surplus of R 2,539,235 (2016)

The 1 ing factors dthe tat

The eurent reSolncreased to 1.17:1 from 0 6021 In e prior year,
Tha municpality have budgeted for a Surplus of R 8 340 for the 201572016 finandiz) year, The murldpaty is siso
budgeting for positva cash Rows during 2016/2017 and 2017/2018

lity & dinnate 44

Possbie cutfiow of dua the cont kial

SERVICE iN KIND
As per GRAP 23 par 93-107 the foliowing trenssctons &8 regarded 83 Servics in kind
Ths euditor Genaral - Aud? feos over and ehove 15 contribuled by Naticnal Treasury 1.290,6%3

BUDGET COMPARISONS

I ordar to comply with tha requirements of GRAP 24.12 and GRAP 24 27, 2% requited disdlesures 2are induded in
pagss7to iz

Diffetences were Idznified betaeen the disdosure requit
interms of Natenal Treasury budget formats

ments interms of GRAP and tha repartng requiremsnis

Tra foloning items are affectzd by these dassification dfferences:

Statement of finantlal position

Consumer debtors In budget statemanis consist out of wvables rom Exch and ivaties from Non-
excharga.

Tha budget formats does not allow for various sundry debior baleancss to be disdosed separately. Fot this reason,

Inciuded in Trada and othat payabies per budgst statement ace Payables fiom Exchange Transaztions as well as
Urspant Conditonal Govemment Grants end Rece'pts.

Employes benefis and Provisions (current and 1) are dft intha financial statements
whia thesa figures are 2ggregated In the budget ststements.

Statement of financlal postion

Tre of financia) Is on afine by Fna bas's except for tha follawing items:

Page?6
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CENTRAL KAROCQ DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

The budgat stzte

ks doss not proyida for 22 tha different teverius classficatons per etatement of faancat
performance. For i i

reason, & line items not cateredforls undzt the Fne #

Revenue inthe budgst statement Othar revenua per budgat statement consist out of the following

Pubiie CortrbuFons and denations, Otherincoma and Third Party Payments.

D bsaton and are Y in the fnandat whis these figures
ere 2gg! the budgst

Tra budgzt stxlements doss not provida for 21l the dffzrent Testons per of fnandal
performance. For ths reason, e¥ fine items not i catzred for d under tha bna item Other

E: in the bu Other 3 r budgst censist out of the wing fns items
~General . Repars and Mzl and Actuasial Losses.

Cash Flow Statement

Tha Cash Flow 8 is ona bas's.

Paga 77
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APPENDIX B - Unaudited

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2015 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016
Actuai Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficlt)

R R R R R R
2,688,310 (2,367,937) 220,373 |MUNICIPAL MANAGER 6,075,634 (5,255,130) 820,504
3,485,800 (4,622,710)]  (1,136,910)| COUNCIL GENERAL EXPENSES 2,000,000 (5,348,561)|  (3,348,561)

14,740,205 | (15,043,868) (303,663) | FINANCIAL SERVICES 23,245,452 (17,083,770} 6,161,682
7,925,260 (2,865,805) 5,059,455 {CORPORATE SERVICES 5,310,183 (3,621,119) 1,689,064
1,042,785 (1,148,811) (106,026){PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 1,411,127 (1,540,325) (129,198)

77,074 (2,058,601)|  (1,981,527)]HEALTH 44,780 (2,123,183)]  (2,078,403)
2,698,248 (1,487,053) 1,211,195 |OTHER 2,200,318 (1,687,678} 512,640
- (727,242) (727,242)| PUBLIC SAFETY 316,268 (948,125) (631,857)

163,807 (187,211) (23,404)ICKEDA 087 (878,777) (877,790)

35,809,236 | (35,809,236) - IROAD TRANSPORT 40,146,313 (40,170,164) (23,851}

68,530,725 | (66,318,475) 2,212,251 | Sub Total 80,751,062 (78,656,832) 2,094,231

68,530,725 | (66,318,475) 2,212,251 | Total 80,751,062 (78,656,832) 2,094,231
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APPENDIX C - Unaudited

CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2015 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure (Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R
1,491,462 (6,990,646)]  (5.499,184)| Executive and Council 3,685,618 (10,603,691} (6,918,073)
6,530,558 | (12,100,459)|  (5,569,901)| Budgetand Treasury 16,278,595 (13,270,887) 3,007,708

24,058,152 (7,296,268)| 18,761,885 | Corporate Services 20,578,501 (9,121,879)| 11,456,822

400,435 (1,148,811) (748,376)| Planning and Development - (1,640,325)]  (1,540,325)

77,074 (2,058,601)]  (1,981,5627)| Health 44,780 (2,123,183)]  (2,078,404)

- (727,242) (727,242)| Public Safety 16,268 (948,125) (931,857)
35,809,236 ] (35,809,236) -| Road Transport 40,146,313 (40,170,164) -
163,807 (187,211) (23,404)] CKEDA 987 (878,777) (877,790)
68,630,725 (66,318,475) 2,212,250 | Total 80,751,063 (78,656,832) 2,118,082
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited

CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 OF MFMA, 66 OF 2003

Grant Description Bzl Cor Bal Grant Operating Capital Balance
1JULY 2015  oferror  1.JULY 2015 Recelved Expenditure Expenditure 30 JUNE 2018
durlng the year  during the year
T ferred Ti ferred
to Revenue to Revenue
UNSPENT AND UNPAID GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
R R R R R R R
Natfonal Government Grants
Equitable Shara - - - 19,324,000 19,324,000 - -
Local Gi nt Finandlal Manag Grant (2,068) - (2,068} 1,250,000 1,250,000 (2,068)
Municipal Systems Improvement Grant - - - 930,000 930,000 -
EPWP 39,619 39,619 1,038,000 1,018,810 58,710
Work for Water Project (179,597} 179,597 . - - -
Rural Asset Management Grant (RAMS) 860,452 - 860,452 1,794,000 3,390,016 {635,564)
Dept. Local Government 90,766 (80,766) - - - - -
Total National Government Grants 909,173 88,831 998,004 24,336,000 25,912,925 - (678,821)
i

Provincial Govermment Grants
Financial Management Grant 1,380,738 - 1,380,738 1,384,500 1.471,367 622,661 771,209
Global Fund Projects {29,843) 29,843 - - - - -
Primary Health Care {3,142) 3,142 - - - -
EDA {25,819) 25819 - - - - -

bulance Subsidies {5.529) 5,529 - - - - -
Total Provincial Government Grants 1,316,405 64,333 1,380,738 1,384,500 1,471,367 522,661 771,209
Other Grant Providers
Tourism Biosfeer 50,855 (50,855) - - -
Tourism Sustainabikity 48,585 (48,585) - - -
Nutrition Scheme {6.608) 6,606 - . -
techanical Replacement . - - -
LG SETA {680,704} - {680,704) 3,930,412 3,522,828 - (273,120)
Doring veld Project 651,559 881,409 {229,849)
iDC 4,640 - 4,640 - 987 - 3,655
Total Other Grant Providers (583,229) {92,834) (676,064) 4,581,972 4,405,224 - (499,314)'
Total 1,642,348 60,330 1,702,678 30,302,472 31,789,516 522,661 (307,027}
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Descrton 201572016 201472015
Origlnal Budget | Budgst Adjustments | Final adjustment: Actual Varlance of Aclual Actuat Restated Audited
{Lte. WFMA s23) budget Outcome Actual OQutcome as % | Outcome as % Outcome
Outcome  |of Final Budget| of Original
R thousand agalnst Budget
Adjusiments
Budgat
Revenue - Standard
Governante and adminfstration 35,486 1,248 37,733 40,543 2,809 107.4% 111.1% 34,875
Executve and counell 0,898 802 10,700 3685 7,014 334% 3N2% 1491
Budget and freasury 7478 1,248 8726 16,278 7553 186.6% 217.7%) 6531
Corperata services 19,110 {802) 18,308 20,579 2214 12.4% 107.7% 23852
Other Admin - - - - - -
Community and pubfic safety 3,740 - 3740 61 {3,679} 100.0% 100.0% 7
Community and soctal services - - - - - -
Sport and recrezton - - - . B -
Publc salsly 854 - 864 16 (848) 18% 1% -
Housing - - - - o N -
Heakh 2,876 - 23876 45 {2.831) 16% 1.6% 77
Econormic and environmental services 37450 6,464 43914 40,146 {3.768) 91.4% 1072% 35,210
Planning and development 1,950 {588) 1,384 - {1.384) - - 400
Road yansport 35,500 7,050 42,550 40,148 {2.404) 44% 113.1% 35,809
Environmental protecton - - - . . -
Trading services 822 - 822 - {822) B . -
Ekcticy - - - - . . -
Walsr - - - - . - -
Wasla waler management - - - - .| .| -
Wasts management - - - - . . -
Other 822 - 82 - (822) - - -
Total Revenue « Standard 78,498 712 86,210 80,750 (5,460) 93.7% 102.9% 68,161
Expenditure - Standard
Govemance and adminlstration 35,192 948 iy 33,887 (3214) 91.3% 97% 26,482
Execufive and eauncl 9379 1126 14,004 10,604 {400) £5.4% 107.3% 6,001
Budget and treasury 1,752 33 7,785 13,274 5,485 $70.5% 1712%) 12,100
Corporals sarvices 18,562 {239) 18322 10,022 (8,300} 547% §4.0% 7,091
Other
Communfty and publlc safety 3,738 500 4,238 30m {1,167 400.0% 100.0% 2,785
Community and soclal services - - - - R -
Sportand recreztion - - - - . -
Publc safely 883 500 1,383 248 (415) 100.0% 100.0% 727
Housing - - - - - - -
Heakh 2875 - 2875 2123 {752) 100.0% 100.0% 2,059
Economle and environmental services 37,450 6,465 43916 41,710 {2,205) 95.0% $11.4% 36,958
Planning end davelopment 1,950 {585) 1,366 1540 175 100.0% 100.0% 1,149
Roxd fransport 35500 7050 42550 40,170 (2.380) 834% 113.2% 35,809
Environmenta! protesfon - - - - g -
Trading services 21 - 824 - (321) . . -
Elsctrichy - - - . .| -
Watsr - - - N - -
Wasta water managsment - - - - - -
Wasta management - - - - . -
Other 821 - 821 - {821) - - -
Total Expenditure - Standard 8,202 7,885 86,087 78,679 {7,408} 914% 10056% 65926
Surplus!(Deficit) for the year 296 {172} 123 201 1,048 1879.4% 700.5% 223
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

Description 2015/2016 20 i 4f 20 i 5
Orginal Budget | Budget Adjustments | Final adjustments Actual Varance of | Actual Qutcome Actual Restated Audited
{i.to. MFMA s28) budget Outcome Actuzl as%ofFinal | Outcomeas % Qutcome
Quicome Budget of Original
R thousand 2galnst Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenua by Vota
Executive and Councit 8,8¢8 374 10,700 3685 {7.014) 344% 312% 1441
Budget and Treasury 7478 ' 1248 8,728 16,279 7,553 . 1835% 247.7% 6531
Corporale Services 19,110 602}, 18,308 20513 22n 1124% 107.7% 23862
Community and Soci Services - - - - - - R -
Sport 213 Recreztion - - - - - N . -
Putlic Safety 864 - &4 15 {846} 19% 19% -
Road Transport 35500 7050 42550 40,145 (2,404} 844% 113.4% 35,808
Haalh 2878 - 2876 45 {2831} 100.0% 1000% 77
Planning and development 1556 (585) 1384 - (1,354} 109.0% 100.0% 400
Was'e Waler Management - - - - . . -
Waste Managament - - - - . . -
Envitormentd] Protecton - - - - - -
Other 822 - 773 - (822) - -
Exarrple 14 - Volald - - - - . . -
Example 15 - Veto15 - - - - . . -
Tolal Revenua by Vote 78,438 7,712 86,210 80,750 {5,450) 23.7% 102.9% 68,181
Expenditure by Yots fo be appropriated
Executive and Counc 9879 1126 11,004 10,604 (490) 95.4% 1073% [Rexch]
Budzet and Treasury 7,752 k&) 7,785 13211 5,458 170.5% 171.2% 12,100
Corperate Senvices 18,562 (239) 18322 10,022 {8.300) 84.7% 540% 7,081
Community and Socia Services - - - - - 0.0% - -
Planning and development 1,950 {585) 1,336 1,540 178 109.6% 1000% 1,149
Public Ssfety 863 50 133 Aus (415} 100.0% 100.0% 727
Road Transpodt 35500 7,050 42550 40,570 {2.330) e44% 1132% 35809
Health 2815 - 2875 2423 {752 100.0% 100.0% 2059
Water - - - - - - . -
Waste Water Management - - - - - - - -
Was's Managament - - - - - . J -
Environmental Protecton - - - - - - - -
Other 821 ~ 821 - (821) 100.0% 100.0% -
Tota) Expenditure by Vote 78,202 7,835 85,087 78,619 {7,408} $1.4% 100.6% 65,826
Surplus!(Defich) for the year 238 {172} 123 2,01 1,348 1679.4% 700.5% 2,23
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

Deserlption 20152016 201472015
Origlnz) Budget | Budget Adjustments | Final adjustments Actual Variance of | Actual Qutcome Actuz! Restated Audited
{i.to, MFMAsZ3) budgat Outcoms Actual as%ofFinal |Outcomeas% Outeame
Outcome Budget of Original
R thousand against Budget
Adjustments
Budget
Revenus By Source
Proparly tales - - - .
Properfy rafes - panaltes & ecllscion chargzs - - - .
Servics chaiges - - - -
Rental of fact¥es and equipment 120 {0 £ 0 2 139.5% 88.1% 70
Interesl eamed - extermal invesiments 200 300 560 832 132 126.4%4 316.0% 424
Inlerest earnzd - outstanding dsblors - - - - ! . -
Aciuanal Gdns - - - 3710 370 0.0% 0.0% 58
Detd impanment (Revereal) - - - - - 00% 0.0% -
Ueences and permits - - - 16 16 100.0% 100.0% 15
Agercy ssciices 342 383 3774 3077 (6%) 815% 200% 3,159
Transfers tecogrised - eptretional 38,301 118 35,417 33,602 {2,815 923% 9R6% 27,334
Other Incoma 33455 7,014 45,469 42983 {2,485) 045% 1H1.8% 37401
Gains on dispasal of PPE - - - . -
Totat R {excluding capital fers and 78,438 172 £8,210 80,750 {5,460) 1H17.8% 102.9% €8,161
contributions)
Expenditurs By Typa
Employes related costs 14415 753 16,175 30,672 15,497 %2.1% 2128% 26,385
Remaneration of councBors 3428 - 3428 3110 (319) WI% «0.7% 3074
Debtimparment - - - 133 133 100.0% 100.0% (148}
Degreclation and Amortisation 375 {n 368 284 84) 2% 158% 250
Financa charges 139 - 133 654 515 4704% 4704% 743
Buk purchases - - - - - 00% . -
Other maledals - - - - - . N -
Coniracled secvices - - - 240 248 160.0% 100.0% 2714
Trens'ers and grants - - - - - B . -
General Expenses 59,844 7,182 6977 43575 (23,401} 85.1% 728% 35348
Loss on disposal of Property Plant and Equipment - - 11 1 100.0% 100.0% -
Total Expenditure 78,202 7,885 £6,087 78,678 {7,408) 1091.8% 100.6% 65926
Surplus/{Deficit) 26 (179 123 26M 1548 1679.4% 700.5% 223
Translers recognised - cepital - - - -
Contribtions recognised « capital - - : i
Cordribuled assets - - - -
{Surplusi{Dafici for ths year 296 {172) 123 2,071 4,948 1679.4% 700.5% 2,238
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KARQO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
GAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Description 2015/2016 201412015
Origlnad Budgst Budget Final adjustments Actual Varlance of Actual Actual Actuat Reslated Avdited
Adjustmeats (10, budgal Cuteoma Qutcome against | Outcoms as % | Ouicome as % Outeorma
Rihousand MFMA £75) Ad;au ::r:::h of Final Budget o!B ?:?E:a[
Capital expenditure » Vote - . o
Multhyear expenditure - - -
Executive and Courcl - - - -
Budgst and Tressury Offics - - . .
Corptrals Sevices - - . -
Corrmunity ad Social Sendees - - - .
$Sportand Recreaticn - - - -
Public S=sly - - . .
Road Transport - - . -
Blechricty - - - -
Water - - . .
Waste Wa'er Management - - - -
Vizsts Management ) - - . N
Emvirormeriat Protection - - - N
Other - - - -
Exampla 14 - Volst4 - - . R
Examphe 15+ Volal5 - - R .
Capltal muki-year expenditure - - - - - . R -
Single-year expenditure
Executive and Counctt - - . -
Budget and Treasusy Offics - - - .|
Coporsta Sendces - - . . -
Cemmundy and Social Senices - - . -
Sport and Revraation - - . J
Pubte Safzy - - . -
Road Transport - - - .
Electricity - - . .
Weler - -
Wasa Water Management - - . o
Viasto Management - - | R
Emvirorenerial Protacton - - - ! .
Other - - - . .
Bxamgls 14+ Volald - - . -
Bxargle 15-Volals - - N o
Capita] siaghe-year expenditure - - - - - . - -
Toba Capital Expendiure - Vote - - - - = . R -
Cagpt diture - Standard - . -
Governanice and adminlstration 235 {130} 115 559 424 A58.7% 182.7% 318
Executva and courl - - - . -
Budgetend rezsury offics - - - - .
Compaxa senicss 2% {160) 115 55 424 4587% 1827% 319
Community and pudlic safefy - - - - - R N -
Commrmity and socia] seniees - - .
Sport and recrestcn - - i i
Public safely - - - K
Economle and environmental ssrvices - - - - - . B -
Rozd kansporl - - . |
Trading seqvices - - - - - N - -
Bectricly - - - R
Waler - - .
2538 weler rranagement - - - o
Vas'e management - - . -
Total Cagital Exgeaditure - Standard 255 £139) 115 533 424 453% 183% 313
Funded by: - . .
National Gevemment - - - -
Provincid Govemment - - - .
Other trenslers and granis - - o -
Transtess recagnised - caphal - - - - - | S -
PubEe contributions & donations - - . .
Bomowing - - - -
{nternally ted funds 295 {180} 115 539 424 453.7% 1827% €8
Yotal C2pital Funding 25 {180) 115 539 424 455% 183% £
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APPENDIX E - Unaudited
CENTRAL KAROO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
CASH FLOWS

Description

Rthousand

2015/2016

2014/2015

Originat
Budget

Budgst
Adjustments
{ito. MFMA
§28)

Final
adjustments
budget

Actual
Qutcome

Varlance of
Aclual
Outcome
agalnst
Adjustments
Budget

Actual

Actual Restated

Outcomo as % |Qutcome as %|  Audited
of Final Budget; of Original Qutcome

Budget

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Ratepayers and other
Govemment - operating
Govemment - capital
Interest
Dividends
Payments
Supplers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

41,673
36,301

200

(r7.274)
(139)

(67,238)
(72,918

{700)

154,981
278

45,563
36617

500

{77,707)

(139)

46,062
30,302

£32

{77,348)
14

499
{6,315)
132

359
125

11%
-208%
20.9%
0.5%
912.9%

0.6% 39,260
8.7% 27,469
-18.8% 42
0.2% {64,507}
451% (18)

NET CASH FROM/(USED)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

764

(5,595)

{4,834

(365)

4,469

-1224.4%

-79.9% 2,651

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTMITIES

Recelpts

Proceeds on disposzl of PPE
Purchase of Property, Plant and
Equipment
Decrease (increase) other non-
cumrent investments

Payments
Capital assets

(649)

(2%5)

1,082

410

(34

{115)

{0}
(529)

(10

[730)

424

115

-4212.9%

100,0%

100.0%

(2¢8)

100.0% -

100.0% -

NET CASH FROM/(USED) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

(844

1,492

549

{539)

{1,088)

201.8%

100.0% {298)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Recelpts
Short temm loans
Borrowing long temirefinancing

Increase (decrease) in consumer
deposits

Payments
Repayment of borowing

37

74)

37

56)

(649)
(93)

165.8%

100.0% {51

NET CASH FROM/(USED)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

7

4

G

{56)

(19)

34.9%

100.0% {51)

INET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN
CASH HELD
Cash/cash equivalents at the year
begin;
Cash/cash equivalents at the year
end:

(145)

10,201

10,056

@
{3.2849)

1,184

{4,323)
8917

11,240

3,489

57.2%

294.6% 7,063
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Annexure B

Auditor-
General Report



Report of the Auditor-General to the Western Cape
Provincial Parliament and the council on the Central
Karoo District Municipality

Report on the financial statements

Infroduction

1.

| have audited the financial statements of the Central Karoo District Municipality set out on pages
5 to 72, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the statement of
financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and the statement
of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, as well as the notes,
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management
Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South
Africa, 2015 (Act No. 1 of 2015) (DoRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. |
conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that | comply with ethical requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the municipality’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.




Opinion

5. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Central Karoo District Municipality as at 30 June 2016 and its financial performance and
cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and the
requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

6. |draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

7. As disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2015
have been restated as a result of errors discovered during the 2015-16 financial year in the
financial statements of the Central Karoo District Municipality at, and for the year ended, 30 June
2015.

Material impairments

8. As disclosed in note 11 to the financial statements, the investment in Central Karoo Economic
Development Agency SOC Ltd has been impaired by R2 232 202, which is the entire value of the
investment including contributions of R900 542 for the current year (2014-15: contributions of
R593 533).

Going concern

9. Note 46 to the financial statements indicates the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast
significant doubt on the district municipality’s ability to operate as a going concern.

Additional matters

10. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters

Unaudited supplementary schedules

11. The supplementary information set out on pages 72 to 80 does not form part of the financial
statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedules and
accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Unaudited disclosure notes




12. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA the municipality is required to disclose particulars of
non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the
financial statements and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

13. In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) and the
general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings on the reported
performance information against predetermined objectives of selected objectives presented in the
annual performance report, compliance with legislation and internal control. The objective of my
tests was to identify reportable findings as described under each subheading but not to gather
evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express an opinion or
conclusion on these matters.

Predetermined objectives

14. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information of the following selected objectives presented in the annual performance
report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 2016:

¢ Objective 4: to improve and maintain district roads and promote effective and safe public
transport on pages 11 to 12

e Objective 6: to promote safe, healthy and socially stable communities in an environment
conducive to sustainable development on pages 12 to 13

15. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it
consistent with the objectives. | further performed tests to determine whether indicators and
targets were well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required
by the National Treasury’s Framework for Managing Programme Performance Information.

16. | assessed the reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was
valid, accurate and complete.

17. 1 did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the following objectives:

¢ Objective 4: to improve and maintain district roads and promote effective and safe public
transport

o Objective 6: to promote safe, healthy and socially stable communities in an environment
conducive to sustainable development

Additional matters

18. Although | identified no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected objectives, | draw attention to the following matters:




Achievement of planned targets

19. Refer to the annual performance report on page 8 to 14 for information on the achievement of the
planned targets for the year.

Unaudited supplementary information
20. The supplementary information set out on pages 15 to 46 does not form part of the annual

performance report and is presented as additional information. We have not audited this
information and, accordingly, we do not express a conclusion on them.

Compliance with legislation

21. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with applicable
legislation regarding financial matters, financial management and other related matters. |
identified the following instances of material non-compliance with specific matters in key
legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Annual financial statements
22. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in

accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements
identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected.

Expenditure management

23. Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days as required by section
65(2)(e) of the MFMA.

24. An adequate management, accounting and information system was not in place which accounted
for creditors as required by section 65(2)(b) of the MFMA.

25. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure and fruitless and wasteful
expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.

Liability management

26. An adequate management, accounting and information system which accounts for liabilities was
not in place, as required by section 63(2)(a) of the MFMA.

27. An effective system of internal control for liabilities (including a liability register) was not in place,
as required by section 63(2)(c) of the MFMA.




Procurement and contract management

28. Goods and services with a transaction value of below R200 000 were procured without obtaining
the required price quotations, in contravention of by SCM regulation 17(a) and (c).

29. Goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without inviting
competitive bids, as required by SCM regulation 19(a). Deviations were approved by the
accounting officer even though it was not impractical to invite competitive bids, in contravention of
SCM regulation 36(1).

30. Contracts were awarded to bidders based on points given for criteria that differed from those
stipulated in the original invitation for bidding, in contravention of SCM regulations 21(b) and
28(1)(a) and the Preferential Procurement Regulations.

31. The preference point system was not applied in all procurement of goods and services above R30
000, as required by section 2(a) of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act and SCM
regulation 28(1) (a).

32. Contracts were awarded to bidders based on preference points that were not allocated in
accordance with the requirements of the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act and its
regulations.

33. Contracts were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they are
employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, as required by SCM
regulation 13(c).

34. Contracts were awarded to providers whose tax matters had not been declared by the South
African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of SCM regulation 43.

Municipal entity

35. The annual performance objectives and indicators for the municipal entity were not established by
agreement with the municipal entity and included in the municipal entity’s multi-year business plan
in accordance with section 93B(a) of the Municipal Systems Act.

Internal control

36. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, the annual
performance report and compliance with legislation. | did not identify any significant deficiencies in
internal control.

Leadership

37. The accounting officer did not exercise adequate oversight responsibility over reporting to ensure
that the annual financial statements are complete, accurate and compliant. The accounting officer
did not exercise adequate oversight over non-compliance with laws and regulations. In addition
an action plan was developed to address inadequacies identified in the previous audit but this
was not constantly monitored to prevent recurrence of findings.




Financial and performance management

38. Management did not adequately review the development and implementation of internal controls
regarding financial reporting, since misstatements were identified in the financial statements.
Management did not adequately monitor and review compliance with applicable laws and
regulations. This could have been achieved by implementing an action plan to address
inadequacies identified in the previous audit, as well as areas that the municipality themselves
consider to be high risk areas. Such action plan should be constantly monitored to prevent
recurrence of findings.

Cape Town

30 November 2016
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